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1. PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited was incorporated in Hong Kong
(hereinafter as the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries were incorporated in
Hong Kong or Shanghai (together with the Bank hereinafter as the
“Group”). The Bank is a licensed bank authorised under the Hong Kong
Banking Ordinance.

The principal activities of the Bank are the provision of banking
and related financial services. The principal activities of the Bank’s
subsidiaries are shown in “Appendix — Subsidiaries of the Bank”. The
address of the Bank's registered office is 151 Des Voeux Road Central,
Hong Kong.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below.

These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

2.1  Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs
is a collective term which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certificated Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial
assets at fair value through other comprehensive income, financial
assets and financial liabilities (including derivative financial instruments)
at fair value through profit or loss, precious metals at fair value,
investment properties which are carried at fair value and premises
which are carried at fair value or revalued amount less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Repossessed assets
are stated at the lower of their carrying amounts or fair values less costs
to sell as further explained in Notes 2.24.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
the Management to exercise judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note
3.
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Amendments to HKFRS 3, “Reference to the Conceptual
Framework”. The amendments update a reference in HKFRS
3 to the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting issued
in 2018. The amendments also add to HKFRS 3 an exception
to its requirement for an entity to refer to the Conceptual
Framework to determine what constitutes an asset or a liability,
that for some types of liabilities and contingent liabilities, an
entity applying HKFRS 3 should instead refer to HKAS 37. The
exception has been added to avoid an unintended consequence
of updating the reference to the Conceptual Framework. The
amendments are to be applied prospectively. The application
of the amendments does not have a material impact on the
Group’s financial statements.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

Amendments and interpretation issued that are
relevant to the Group but not yet mandatorily

effective and have not been early adopted by the

Group in 2022

The following amendments and interpretation have been issued and are

mandatorily effective for financial years beginning on or after 1 January

2023:
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Amendments to HKAS 12

Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising
from a Single Transaction

1 January 2023
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

Amendments and interpretation issued that are
relevant to the Group but not yet mandatorily
effective and have not been early adopted by the
Group in 2022 (Cont'd)

Amendments to HKAS 1 “Classification of Liabilities as Current
or Non-current” clarify the requirements for classifying liabilities
as current or non-current. In particular the determination
over whether an entity has a right to defer settlement of the
liabilities for at least 12 months after the reporting period.
Classification of a liability is unaffected by the likelihood that
the entity will exercise its right to defer settlement of the
liability. The amendments also clarify the situations that are
considered a settlement of a liability. In 2022, the HKICPA
issued the 2022 Amendments to further clarify that, among
covenants of a liability arising from a loan arrangement, only
those with which an entity must comply on or before the
reporting date affect the classification of that liability as current
or non-current. In addition, the 2022 Amendments require
additional disclosures by an entity that classifies liabilities
arising from loan arrangements as non-current when it has a
right to defer settlement of those liabilities that are subject to
the entity complying with future covenants within 12 months
after the reporting period. The amendments are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2024 and shall
be applied retrospectively. Earlier application is permitted. An
entity that applies the 2020 Amendments early is required to
apply simultaneously the 2022 Amendments, and vice versa.
The Group is currently assessing the impact of the amendments
and whether existing loan agreements may require revision. The
Group is considering the financial impact of the amendments
on the Group’s financial statements.

HK Int 5 (Revised), “Presentation of Financial Statements —
Classification by the Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Demand Clause”. This interpretation was revised
in October 2020 as a consequence of 2020 Amendments. In
December 2022, the interpretation was further revised as a
consequence of 2022 amendments, to align the corresponding
wordings with no change in conclusion. The amendments are
to be applied retrospectively. Early adoption is permitted. The
Group is considering the financial impact of the interpretation
and the timing of its application.
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2.1
(b)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

Amendments and interpretation issued that are
relevant to the Group but not yet mandatorily
effective and have not been early adopted by the
Group in 2022 (Cont'd)

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice Statement 2,
"Disclosure of Accounting Policies”. The amendments replace
the requirement for entities to disclose their significant
accounting policies with a requirement to disclose their material
accounting policies and adding guidance on how entities
apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about
accounting policy disclosures. The amendments are to be
applied prospectively. Early adoption is permitted. The Group is
considering the impact of the amendments and the timing of its
application.

Amendments to HKAS 8, “Definition of Accounting Estimates”.
The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in
accounting estimates and changes in accounting policies. Also,
they clarify how entities use measurement techniques and
inputs to develop accounting estimates. The amendments are to
be applied prospectively. Early adoption is permitted. The Group
is considering the financial impact of the amendments and the
timing of its application.

Amendments to HKAS 12, “Deferred Tax related to Assets and
Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction”. The amendments
narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception so that it
no longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable
and deductible temporary differences, such as leases and
decommissioning obligations. Therefore, entities are required
to recognise a deferred tax asset and a deferred tax liability
for temporary differences arising from these transactions.
The amendments shall be applied to transactions related to
leases and decommissioning obligations at the beginning
of the earliest comparative period presented, with any
cumulative effect recognised as an adjustment to the opening
balance of retained profits or other component of equity as
appropriate at that date. In addition, the amendments shall
be applied prospectively to transactions other than leases and
decommissioning obligations. Early adoption is permitted. The
Group is considering the financial impact of the amendments
and the timing of its application.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements
of the Bank and all of its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control is achieved
when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the investee (i.e., existing rights that give the
Group the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee).
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that
control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between Group companies are eliminated; unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
impairment of the assets transferred. Where necessary, accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed to ensure consistency with
the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the investments in subsidiaries are stated
at cost less allowance for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries
are accounted for by the Bank on the basis of dividends received and
receivable. Dividend income from subsidiaries is recognised in the
income statement when the right to receive payment is established.

2.3 Segmental reporting

The operating result of segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the Management, which is the
chief operating decision maker of the Group, that allocates resources
and assesses the performance of operating segments. Income and
expenses directly associated with each segment are included in
determining operating segment performance.

2.4  Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Bank’s functional and presentation currency.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.4  Foreign currency translation (Cont'd)

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
exchange rates at the end of the reporting period for items that are
re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of foreign currency transactions using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions and monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies translated at the exchange
rate at the end of the reporting period are recognised directly in the
income statement, except when deferred in other comprehensive income
as qualifying cash flow hedge or qualifying net investment hedges.

Translation differences on monetary securities held at fair value
through profit or loss are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in foreign
currency classified as fair value through other comprehensive income
are analysed between translation differences resulting from changes in
the amortised cost of the securities and other changes in the carrying
amount of the securities. Translation differences related to changes in
the amortised cost are recognised in the income statement, and other
changes in the carrying amount are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Translation differences on non-monetary items are reported as part
of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets such as equities classified as fair value through other
comprehensive income are included in other comprehensive income.

The results and financial position of all the Group entities that have a
functional currency different from Hong Kong dollars are translated into
Hong Kong dollars as follows:

o assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rates at the end
of the reporting period;

3 income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates;
and

3 all resulting exchange differences are recognised in the
translation reserve in equity through other comprehensive
income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of
the net investment in foreign entities, borrowings and other currency
instruments designated as hedges of such investments are taken to
other comprehensive income and are accumulated separately in the
translation reserve. When a foreign entity is sold, such exchange
differences are reclassified from equity to in the income statement, as
part of the gain or loss on sale.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge
accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date the derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Fair values are obtained from quoted market prices in active markets,
including recent market transactions, and through the use of valuation
technigues, including discounted cash flow models and option pricing
models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair
value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative.

Certain derivatives embedded in financial liabilities are treated as
separate derivatives when their economic characteristics and risks are
not closely related to those of the host contract and the host contract
is not carried at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the income statement.

Derivatives are categorised as held for trading and changes in their
fair value are recognised immediately in the income statement unless
they are designated as hedges and are effective hedging instruments,
then they are subject to measurement under the hedge accounting
requirements.

For derivative instruments being designated as hedging instrument in
an effective hedge, the method of recognising the resulting fair value
gain or loss depends on the nature of the item being hedged.

The Group documents at inception the relationship between hedging
instruments and hedged items, as well as its risk management objective
and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. The Group
also documents its assessment, both at the hedge inception and on an
ongoing basis, of the economic relationship, credit risk, the hedge ratio
and an evaluation of the effectiveness of the hedging instruments in
offsetting changes in fair values or cash flow of hedged items. These
criteria should be met before a hedge can be qualified to be accounted
for under hedge accounting. Hedge accounting may become ineffective
if the hedging instrument and the hedged item lose economic
relationship, or a significant change of the counterparties’ credit risks
that dominates the fair value change of the hedging instruments or the
hedged items.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge
accounting (Cont'd)

(a) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and
qualified as effective fair value hedges are recognised in the income
statement, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged
asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

For fair value hedge relationships where the hedged items are debt
instruments carried at fair value through other comprehensive income,
changes in fair value are recorded in the income statement whilst hedge
accounting is in place. When the hedge relationship no longer meets
the criteria for hedge accounting or is terminated for reasons other
than derecognition, the cumulative effective hedged portion of fair
value change recognised in the income statements are amortised by the
effective interest method back to the revaluation reserve. If the hedged
item is derecognised, the unamortised cumulative effective hedged
portion of fair value change recognised in the income statement are
reclassified to revaluation reserve immediately.

(b) Net investment hedge

A gain or loss on the effective portion of the hedging instrument is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity;
a gain or loss on the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the
income statement. Accumulated gains and losses previously recognised
in other comprehensive income are reclassified to the income statement
upon disposal of the foreign operation as part of the gain or loss on
disposal.

2.6  Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.7 Interest income and expense and fee and
commission income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement

for all financial assets and financial liabilities using the effective interest

method.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.7 Interest income and expense and fee and
commission income and expense (Cont'd)

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the
interest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating
the effective interest rate, the Group estimates future cash flows
considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (e.g.
prepayment options or incentives relating to residential mortgage loans)
but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes
fees, premiums or discounts and basis points paid or received between
parties to the contract, and directly attributable origination fees and
costs which represent an integral part of the effective yield.

For all hedge transactions where interest rate is the hedged risk, interest
income or interest expense from hedged instruments such as fixed rate
debt securities are disclosed on a net basis together with net interest
income/expense arising from the hedging instrument such as interest
rate swap.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been
written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is
recognised on the written down value using the rate of interest used
to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the
impairment loss. Subsequent unwinding of the discount allowance is
recognised as interest income.

Fee income from services are recognized over time at a fixed or
variable price on a systematic basis over the life of the agreement
when the contract requires services to be provided over time such as
account service and credit card fees, or recognized at a point in time
under transaction-based arrangements when service has been fully
provided to the customer such as broking services and loan syndication
arrangement.

2.8 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets at initial recognition and
subsequently measured financial assets as: (i) at fair value through profit
or loss (“FVPL"), (i) at amortised cost (“AC") or (iii) at fair value through
other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”). The classification depends
on the entity’s business model for managing its financial instruments
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the instruments, or the
election of fair value option. All financial assets are recognised initially at
fair value. Except for financial assets carried at fair value through profit
or loss, all transaction costs of financial assets are included in their initial
carrying amounts.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)
2.8 Financial assets (Cont'd)
(1)  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has three sub-categories: financial assets held for trading,
those designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception, and
financial assets mandatorily required to be measured at fair value
through profit or loss.

A financial asset which has been acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of selling in the short term or is part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that are managed together and for which there
is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking is
classified as held for trading. Derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

A financial asset can be designated at fair value through profit or loss,
if it meets one of the criteria set out below, and is so designated by the
Management:

o eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an accounting
mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from measuring the
financial assets or recognising the gains and losses on them on
different bases;

o applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both
that is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about the group is
provided internally on that basis to the Management; or

o relates to financial assets containing one or more embedded
derivative that significantly modifies the cash flow resulting
from those financial assets.

These assets are recognised initially at fair value, with transaction
costs taken directly to the income statement, and are subsequently re-
measured at fair value.

Gains and losses from changes in the fair value of such assets
are reported in net trading gain/loss or net gain/loss on financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)
2.8 Financial assets (Cont'd)
(2) Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are classified as subsequently measured at amortised
cost if both of the following conditions are met: (i) the financial assets
are held within a business model with the objective to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows, and (ii) the contractual
terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. They are initially recorded at fair value plus any
directly attributable transaction costs and are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowances
for impairment losses. Interest income which includes the amortisation
of premium or discount is calculated using the effective interest
method and is recognised in the income statement. Gains or losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised, modified or
impaired.

(3)  Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Debt instruments are classified as subsequently measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income if both of the following
conditions are met: (i) the financial assets are held within a business
model with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash
flows and selling, and (i) the contractual terms of the financial assets
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are
initially recorded at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction
costs, and are subsequently measured at fair value. Unrealised gains
and losses arising from changes in the fair value of investments are
recognised directly in other comprehensive income, until the financial
asset is derecognised or impaired at which time the accumulated gain or
loss previously recognised in equity should be transferred to the income
statement. However, interest income which includes the amortisation of
premium and discount is calculated using the effective interest method
and is recognised in the income statement.

For equity investments, an irrevocable election can be made at initial
recognition to recognise unrealised and realised fair value gains or losses
in other comprehensive income without subsequent reclassification of
fair value gains or losses to the income statement even upon disposal
(non-recycling). Dividends on equity instruments classified as fair value
through other comprehensive income are recognised in other operating
income when the Group’s right to receive payment is established. Equity
instruments designated at fair value through other comprehensive
income are not subject to impairment assessment.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)
2.8 Financial assets (Cont'd)

(3)  Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income (Cont’d)

The treatment of translation differences on fair value through other
comprehensive income securities is dealt with in Note 2.4.

2.9 Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following
categories: (i) trading liabilities, (i) financial liabilities designated at fair
value through profit or loss, (iii) deposits, debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue, subordinated liabilities, and other liabilities. All
financial liabilities are classified at inception and recognised initially at
fair value, and in the case of financial liability not at fair value through
profit or loss, plus or minus transaction costs.

(1) Trading liabilities

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred
principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the short term. It is
measured at fair value and any gains and losses from changes in fair
value are recognised in the income statement.

(2) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss

A financial liability can be designated at fair value through profit or loss
if it is so designated at inception. A financial liability is so designated if
it meets one of the following criteria:

o eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an accounting
mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from measuring the
financial liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them
on different bases;

. applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both
that is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about the Group is
provided internally on that basis to the Management; or

° relates to financial liabilities containing one or more embedded
derivative that significantly modifies the cash flow resulting
from those financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value and any gains and losses from changes in fair
value are recognised in the income statement.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)
2.9 Financial liabilities (Cont'd)

(3) Deposit, debt securities and certificates of deposit
in issue, subordinated liabilities, and other liabilities

Deposits, debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue,
subordinated liabilities, and other liabilities, other than those classified
as trading liabilities or designated at fair value through profit or loss are
carried at amortised cost. Any difference (if available) between proceeds
net of transaction costs and the redemption value is recognised in the
income statement over the period using the effective interest method.

2.10 Financial guarantee contracts and undrawn loan
commitments

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to
make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in
accordance with the terms of a contract between the holder and the
debtor.

Financial guarantee contracts are initially recognised as financial
liabilities and reported under “Other accounts and provisions” in the
financial statements at fair value on the date the guarantee was given.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s liabilities under such
guarantees are measured at the higher of (i) an ECL provision and (ii)
the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, accumulated
amortisation recognised over the life of the guarantee on a straight-
line basis. Any changes in the liability relating to financial guarantee
contracts are taken to the income statement.

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, over the
duration of the commitment, the Group is required to provide a loan
with pre-specified terms to the customer. These commitments are in the
scope of the expected credit losses requirements as set out in Note 2.14.

The expected credit losses provision for financial gurantees and loan
commitments are reported under “other accounts and provisions” in
the financial statements.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.11 Recognition, derecognition and modification of
financial instruments

Purchases and sales of financial assets subsequently measured at
FVPL, at FVOCI and AC are recognised on the trade date, the date on
which the Group purchases or sells the assets. Loans and advances
and other financial assets are recognised when cash is advanced to
the counterparty. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or where the
Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
When the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the Group either
continues to recognise the transferred financial asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement if control remains or derecognise it if there is no
retained control. If the contractual cashflow of FVOCI or AC financial
instruments are renegotiated or modified, the modified contractual
cashflow should be discounted using the original effective interest rate,
and compared with the original amortised cost before impairment.
If the difference is material, the original financial instrument should
be derecognised and then re-recognised with the present value
aforementioned. Otherwise, the difference is adjusted to the original
carrying value and accounted for in the profit or loss.

Trading liabilities, financial liabilities designated at FVPL, debt securities
and certificates of deposit in issue and subordinated liabilities are
recognised on the trade date. Deposits that are not designated at
FVPL are recognised when money is received from customers, other
liabilities are recognised when such obligations arise. Financial liabilities
are derecognised from the balance sheet when and only when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Securities and bills sold to a counterparty with an obligation to
repurchase at a pre-determined price on a specified future date under
a repurchase agreement are referred to as repos. Securities and bills
purchased from a counterparty with an obligation to re-sell to the
counterparty at a pre-determined price on a specified future date under
a resale agreement are referred to as reverse repos.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.11 Recognition, derecognition and modification of
financial instruments (Cont'd)

Repos or securities lending are initially recorded as Deposits and
balances from banks and other financial institutions, as appropriate,
at the actual amount of cash received from the counterparty. Financial
assets given as collateral for repurchase agreements are not derecognised
and are recorded as investment in securities or financial assets at fair
value through other comprehensive income. Reverse repos or securities
borrowing are initially recorded in the balance sheet as Cash and
balances with banks and other financial institutions, as appropriate,
at the actual amount of cash paid to the counterparty. Financial assets
received as collateral under reverse repurchase agreements are not
recognised on the balance sheet. The difference between sale and
repurchase price is recognised as interest income or interest expense
over the life of the agreements using the effective interest method.

2.12 Fair value measurement

The Group measures its premises and investment properties, precious
metals and certain financial instruments at fair value at the end of each
reporting period. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants in its principal market or the most advantageous
market accessible by the Group at the measurement date.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions
that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

The Group uses the price within the bid-offer spread that is most
representative of the fair value of financial instruments, where
appropriate, includes using on the residual of the net offsetting risk
position of portfolios of financial assets and financial liabilities in cases
the Group manages such groups of financial assets and liabilities
according to their net market risk exposures. Despite the Group
measures the fair value of these groups of financial instruments on
a net basis, the underlying financial assets and financial liabilities are
separately presented in the financial statements unless the offsetting
criterias are fulfilled.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account
a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using
the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.12 Fair value measurement (Cont'd)

If the market for assets or liabilities is not active, the Group uses
valuation techniques, including the use of recent arm’s length
transactions, discounted cash flow analysis, option pricing models and
other valuation techniques commonly used by market participants,
that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

2.13 Precious metals

Precious metals comprise gold, silver and other precious metals. Precious
metals are initially recognised and subsequently re-measured at fair
value. Mark-to-market gains or losses on precious metals are included
in net trading gain/loss.

2.14 Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses
("ECLs") on the following items:

- financial assets measured at amortised cost;

- debt securities measured at FVOCI; and

- loan commitments and financial guarantees issued, which are
not measured at FVPL.

Financial assets measured at fair value, including equity securities
measured at FVPL, equity securities designated at FVOCI (non-recycling)
and derivative financial assets, are not subject to the ECL assessment.

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses
are measured as the present value of all expected cash shortfalls (i.e.
the difference between the cash flows due to the Group in accordance
with the contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to receive).

For undrawn loan commitments and financial guarantees outstanding,
expected cash shortfalls are measured as the difference between (i) the
contractual cash flows that would be due to the Group if the holder of
the loan commitment draws down on the loan/the beneficiary of the
financial guarantee claims on the financial guarantee and (ii) the cash
flows that the Group expects to receive if the loan is drawn down/the
financial guarantee is claimed.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.14 Impairment of financial assets (Cont'd)

The expected cash shortfalls are discounted where the effect of
discounting is material. The maximum period considered when
estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the
Group is exposed to credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Group takes into account reasonable and
supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort.
This includes information about past events, current conditions and
forecasts of future economic conditions.

ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

- 12-month ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result
from possible default events within the 12 months after the
reporting date; or

- lifetime ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result from
all possible default events over the expected lives of the items to
which the ECL model applies.

The Group will account for expected credit losses within the next
12 months as Stage 1 when those financial instruments are initially
recognised; and to recognise lifetime expected credit losses as Stage
2 when there has been significant increases in credit risk since initial
recognition. Lifetime expected credit losses will be recognised for credit-
impaired financial instruments as Stage 3 if one or more events that
have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of that
financial asset have occurred and interest will then be accrued net of
the impairment amount of the respective Stage 3 financial assets.

The Group considers that a default event occurs when (i) the borrower
is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Group in full, without
recourse by the Group to act on such as realising security (if any is
held); or (i) the financial asset is 90 days past due. The Group considers
both quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost or effort.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.14 Impairment of financial assets (Cont'd)

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrument (including
a loan commitment and financial guarantee) has increased significantly
since initial recognition, the Group compares the risk of default
occurring on the financial instrument assessed at the reporting date
with that assessed at the date of initial recognition. The Group takes
into account following information, including but not limited to:

- failure to make payments of principal or interest on their
contractually due dates;

- an actual or expected significant deterioration in a financial
instrument’s external or internal credit rating (if available);

- an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating
results of the debtor; and

- existing or forecast changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have a significant adverse
effect on the debtor’s ability to meet its obligation to the group.

For loan commitments and financial guarantees, the date of initial
recognition for the purpose of assessing ECLs is considered to be the
date that the Group becomes a party to the irrevocable commitment.
In assessing whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition of a loan commitment and financial guarantee,
the Group considers changes in the risk of default occurring on the loan
and guarantee to which the loan commitment and financial guarantee
relates.

Depending on the nature of the financial instruments, the assessment
of a significant increase in credit risk is performed on either an individual
basis or a collective basis. When the assessment is performed on a
collective basis, the financial instruments are grouped based on shared
credit risk characteristics, such as past due status and credit risk ratings.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changes in the
financial instrument’s credit risk since initial recognition. Any change in
the ECL amount is recognised as an impairment gain or loss in income
statement. The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss for all
financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying
amount through a loss allowance account, except for investments in
debt securities that are measured at FVOCI, for which the loss allowance
is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
fair value reserve.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.14 Impairment of financial assets (Cont'd)

Interest income recognised in accordance with Note 2.7 is calculated
based on the gross carrying amount of the financial asset unless the
financial asset is credit-impaired (Stage 3), in which case interest income
is calculated based on the amortised cost (i.e. the gross carrying amount
less loss allowance) of the financial asset.

When a financial asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the
related allowance for impairment losses. Such assets are written off
after all the necessary procedures have been completed and the amount
of the loss has been determined. The assets written off are still subject
to enforcement activity. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off decrease the amount of impairment losses in the income
statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of allowance for impairment
losses decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the previously recognised
impairment loss to the extent of its decrease is reversed by adjusting
the allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognised in the
income statement.

Loans whose terms have been renegotiated with substantial difference
in the terms are no longer considered to be past due but are treated as
new loans.

2.15 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries and non-
financial assets

Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. Potential indications of impairment may include significant
adverse changes in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment in which the assets operate or whether there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in value below their cost. “Significant”
is evaluated against the original cost of the investment and “prolonged”
against the period in which the fair value has been below its original
cost.

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value
in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at
the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash generating units). Assets that suffered impairment are reviewed
for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.15 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries and non-
financial assets (Cont'd)

In the Bank’s balance sheet, impairment testing of the investment in
a subsidiary is also required upon receiving dividend from that entity
if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of that entity
concerned in the period the dividend is declared or if the carrying
amount of that entity in the Bank’s balance sheet exceeds the carrying
amount of that entity’s net assets including goodwill in its consolidated
balance sheet.

2.16 Investment properties

Properties (including right-of use assets arising from leases over
leasehold land on which properties are situated) that are held for long-
term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that are not
occupied by the companies in the Group, are classified as investment
properties. Properties leased out within Group companies are classified
as investment properties in individual companies’ financial statements
and as premises in consolidated financial statements.

Investment properties are recognised initially at cost, including related
transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at fair value.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The work in progress item is stated at fair value. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income statement
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Any changes in fair value are recognised directly in the income
statement.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified
as premises, and its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes
its cost for accounting purposes. If an item of premises becomes an
investment property because its use has changed, any difference
resulting between the carrying amount and the fair value of this item
at the date of transfer is recognised in other comprehensive income
as a revaluation of premises under HKAS 16 “Property, Plant and
Equipment”. However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous revaluation
loss or impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the income statement
up to the amount previously debited.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)
2.17 Properties, plant and equipment

Properties (including right-of use assets arising from leases over
leasehold land on which properties are situated) are mainly branches
and office premises. Premises are shown at fair value based on
periodic, at least annually, valuations by external independent valuers
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and impairment loss. Any
accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated
against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is
restated to the revalued amount of the asset. In the intervening periods,
the directors review the carrying amount of premises, by reference to
the open market value of similar properties, and adjustments are made
when there has been a material change.

All plant and equipment and right-of-use assets other than leasehold
land are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss. Historical cost includes expenditures that are directly
attributable to the acquisition and installation of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in an asset’s carrying amount or are
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The item
is stated at cost less impairment until it begins to generate economic
benefits, then the item is subsequently measured according to the
measurement basis of its respective assets class. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are charged to the income statement during the
financial period in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of premises
are credited to the premises revaluation reserve through other
comprehensive income. Decreases that offset previous increases of the
same individual asset are charged against premises revaluation reserve
through other comprehensive income; all other decreases are expensed
in the income statement. Any subsequent increases are credited to
the income statement up to the amount previously debited, and then
to the premises revaluation reserve. Upon disposal of premises, the
relevant portion of the premises revaluation reserve realised in respect
of previous valuations is released and transferred from the premises
revaluation reserve to retained earnings.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)
2.17 Properties, plant and equipment (Cont'd)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method to write down
the cost or revalued amount of such assets over their estimated useful
lives as follows:

o Properties
Over the life of government land leases

o Plant and equipment
2 to 15 years

o Right-of-use assets
Shorter of useful lives and lease terms

The useful lives of assets are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, as at
the end of each reporting period.

At the end of each reporting period, both internal and external sources
of information are considered to determine whether there is any
indication that properties, plant and equipment, are impaired. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
and where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the
asset to its recoverable amount. Such an impairment loss is recognised
in the income statement except where the asset is carried at valuation
and the impairment loss does not exceed the revaluation surplus for
that same asset, in which case it is treated as a revaluation decrease.
The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. Impairment loss is reversed through the
premises revaluation reserve or the income statement as appropriate.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds
with carrying amount, relevant taxes and expenses. These are
recognised in the income statement on date of disposal. Any related
revaluation surplus is transferred from the revaluation reserve to
retained earnings and is not reclassified to the income statement.

2.18 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are identifiable non-monetary assets without physical
substance owned and controlled by the Group, mainly computer
application software. Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)
2.18 Intangible assets (Cont'd)

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives is charged
to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated
useful lives. The following intangible assets with finite useful lives are
amortised from the date they are available for use and their estimated
useful lives are as follows:

. Capitalised computer application software
3 to 10 years

Both the period and method of amortisation are reviewed annually.

Gains or losses on disposals are determined as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount, relevant taxes and
expenses. These are recognised in the income statement on the date of
disposal.

2.19 Leases

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is,
or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration. Control is conveyed where the
customer has both the right to direct the use of the identified asset and
to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from that use over
the contract period.

(1) As alessee

On the lease commencement date, the Group recognises a right-of-
use asset and a lease liability, except for short-term leases that have a
lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. When
the Group enters into a lease in respect of a low-value asset, the Group
decides whether to capitalise the lease on a lease-by-lease basis. The
lease payments associated with those leases which are not capitalised
are recognised as an expense on a systematic basis over the lease term.

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liability is initially recognised at
the present value of the lease payments payable over the lease term,
after taking into account payments to be made in the optional period
if the extension option is reasonably certain to be exercised, discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be
readily determined, using a relevant incremental borrowing rate.

After initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at amortised cost
and interest expense is calculated using the effective interest method.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)
2.19 Leases (Cont'd)
(1) As a lessee (Cont'd)

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is capitalised is initially
measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability plus any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date, and any initial direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the cost of
the right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs to dismantle
and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or
the site on which it is located, discounted to their present value, less any
lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses except for
the following types of right-of-use asset:

- right-of-use assets that meet the definition of investment
property are carried at fair value; and

- right-of-use assets related to leasehold land and buildings that
do not meet the definition of investment property where the
Group is the registered owner of the leasehold interest are
carried at revalued amount.

(2) Asalessor

The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in future
lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, or there is a
change in the group’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable
under a residual value guarantee, or there is a change arising from
the reassessment of whether the Group will be reasonably certain to
exercise a purchase, extension or termination option. When the lease
liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made
to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in
income statement if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has
been reduced to zero.

The Group presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition
of investment property in ‘Properties, plant and equipment’ and
presents lease liabilities separately in “Other accounts and provisions”.

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception
whether each lease is a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease is
classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to the ownership of an underlying assets to the
lessee. If this is not the case, the lease is classified as an operating lease.

The rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.20 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise balances with original maturity less than
three months from the date of acquisition, including cash, balances
with banks and other financial institutions, short-term bills and notes
classified as investment securities and certificates of deposit.

2.21 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

2.22 Employee benefits
(1)  Retirement benefit costs

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement schemes
under either recognised ORSO schemes or MPF schemes that are
available to the Group’s employees. Contributions to the schemes by
the Group and employees are calculated as a percentage of employees’
basic salaries for the ORSO schemes and in accordance with the MPF
rules for MPF schemes. The retirement benefit scheme costs are charged
to the income statement as incurred and represent contributions
payable by the Group to the schemes. Contributions made by the
Group that are forfeited by those employees who leave the ORSO
scheme prior to the full vesting of their entitlement to the contributions
are used by the Group to reduce the existing level of contributions or to
meet its expenses under the trust deed of the ORSO schemes.

The assets of the schemes are held in independently-administered funds
separate from those of the Group.

(2) Leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and sick leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for unused annual leave and the amount of sick leave expected
to be paid as a result of services rendered by employees up to the end
of the reporting period.

Compensated absences other than sick leave and special approved
annual leaves are non-accumulating; they lapse if the current period’s
entitlement is not used in full. Except for unexpired annual leaves, they
do not entitle employees to a cash payment for unused entitlement on
leaving the Group.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)
2.22 Employee benefits (Cont'd)
(3) Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payments are recognised as a liability when
the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
services rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation
can be made. Liabilities for bonus plans that are expected to be settled
longer than twelve months will be discounted if the amounts are
significant.

(4) Defined benefit plan

The Group operates a defined benefit plan which is unfunded. The cost
of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using
the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method.

Remeasurements arising from actuarial gains and losses of the defined
benefit plan, is recognised immediately in the consolidated balance
sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through
other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurements are not reclassified to income statement in subsequent
periods.

Past service costs are recognised in income statement at the earlier of:

o the date of the plan amendment or curtailment; and

o the date that the Group recognises restructuring-related costs.
Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net
defined benefit liability. The Group recognises the following changes
in the net defined benefit obligation under “interest expenses” and
"operating expenses” in the consolidated income statement by

function:

. service costs comprising current service costs, past service costs,
gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements

o net interest expense
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.23 Current and deferred income taxes

Tax expenses for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is
recognised in the income statement, except to the extent that it relates
to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income. In this case,
the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income.

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law enacted
or substantially enacted at the end of the reporting period in each
jurisdiction where the Bank and the subsidiaries operate and generate
taxable income, is recognised as a current income tax expense in the
period in which profits arise.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end
of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability
is settled.

The principal temporary differences arise from asset impairment
provisions, depreciation of premises and equipment, and revaluation
of certain assets including at fair value through other comprehensive
income securities and premises. However, the deferred income tax is
not recognised if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of
the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided in full on all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of any unused tax
credits and unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is charged or credited in the income statement
except for deferred income tax relating to fair value re-measurement
of securities at fair value through other comprehensive income
and revaluation of premises which are charged or credited to other
comprehensive income, in which case the deferred income tax is also
credited or charged to other comprehensive income and is subsequently
recognised in the income statement together with the realisation of the
deferred gain and loss.

#17% 7 % 4641 » NANYANG COMMERCIAL BANK 2022 ANNUAL REPORT 43§ * www.ncb.com.hk

93



94

RAFSER AR MIEE

Notes to the Financial Statements

2. FESHBE®E

223 FHRIELFFEHIE(H)
REYEOETHE S BREERBEENE 5%
EBRZEREYEL BB E RO EEERDE
RIRFBMRMOR R 8 o

224 WHEE

WEIEEREKER 2 A B HERAE 2 FE
REBER BB AZRIEETR - BRERIE
MO RERENEEREBERP TUEH - B& - WEE
ERERARR A REIGR B ERANEZFED 2BIE
EAE UYHRERR[FHERRBEE] BER
[HibEE]AT o

2.25 {SFEEK
AEE—RUEEAXEMETIATD  KREA -
EHEREMEBIRAREBEEAE - HRZEEELT
BRALE - ZEEE R mESA 2 E Aok Es
1B TR ARMIEHRERA ©

226 RABBRIBREE
SAEBERERREEBRENSHIENAIETE
THEME  EEERA TR ERAEETEERT
EHIF AR R EE SHHIRE T RER - AARBED
Al ERRNBEAEEEEHMaIBMREEML - HA
REFT IS B ER =A% kB e ] EET =
EESR  HORAHER °

FARBBETERERRER - ESEMHRRMET
DA FE - ISR AR - EBN AR LB
REFER - MSHEERRER -

IREERIERBECEENEHSRNARELEZ
BE  EFERE -FRHERAKEMTRETRIES
B AR SR HERE S HE 2R L7 SRARERR

RARETERAER - B0 A SR E B -
BENH BRI RE o BB RNE 2 EEN ST
WEERTE - SRRAAE -

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.23 Current and deferred income taxes (Cont'd)

Deferred tax liability or deferred tax asset arising from investment
property is determined based on the presumption that the revaluation
amount of such investment property will be recovered through sale with
the relevant tax rate applied.

2.24 Repossessed assets

Repossessed assets are initially recognised at the lower of their fair
value less costs to sell and the amortised cost of the related outstanding
loans on the date of repossession, and the related loans and advances
together with the related impairment allowances are derecognised from
the balance sheet. Subsequently, repossessed assets are measured at
the lower of their cost and fair values less costs to sell and are reported
as “non-current assets held for sale” included in “Other assets”.

2.25 Fiduciary activities

The Group commonly acts as a trustee, or in other fiduciary capacities,
that result in its holding or managing assets on behalf of individuals,
trusts and other institutions. These assets and any gains or losses arising
thereon are excluded from these financial statements, as they are not
assets of the Group.

2.26 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events
and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that
an outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised as a provision but is disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements. When a change in the probability
of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will then be
recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements when an inflow of economic benefits is
probable. When the inflow is virtually certain, it will be recognised as an
asset.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)
2.27 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered
to be related to the Group if that party (i) controls, jointly controls or
has significant influence over the Group; (ii) is @ member of the same
financial reporting group, such as parents, subsidiaries and fellow
subsidiaries; (iii) is an associate or a joint venture of the Group or parent
reporting group; (iv) is a key management personnel of the Group or
parents; (v) is subject to common control with the Group; (vi) is an
entity in which a person identified in (iv) controls; and (vii) provides key
management personnel services to the Group or its parent. Related
parties may be individuals or entities.

3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Areas
susceptible to changes in essential estimates and judgements, which
affect the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, are set out below.
The effect of changes to either the key assumptions or other estimation
uncertainties will be presented below if it is practicable to determine. It
is possible that actual results may require material adjustments to the
estimates referred to below.

3.1 Impairment requirements on financial assets

The measurement of impairment losses under HKFRS 9 across all
categories of financial assets (except for financial assets at fair value
through profit and loss) requires judgement, in particular, the estimation
of the amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values
when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant
increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of
factors, changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.

The Group’s ECL calculations are outputs of complex models with a
number of underlying assumptions regarding the choice of variable
inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of the ECL models that
are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

3 The Group's internal credit grading model, which assigns PDs to
the individual grades.

o The Group’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant
increase in credit risk and so allowances for financial assets
should be measured on a lifetime ECL basis and the qualitative
assessment.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (cont'd)

3.1 Impairment requirements on financial assets (Cont'd)

3 The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed
on a collective basis.

o Development of ECL models, including the determination of
macroeconomic scenarios and the effect on PDs, EADs and
LGDs.

o Forward-looking macroeconomic factor forecasts maintain a

consistent Group's view on future macroeconomic environment.

o Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and
their probability weightings, to derive the economic inputs into
the ECL models.

It has been the Group’s policy to regularly review its models in the
context of actual loss experience and adjust when necessary.

3.2  Fair values of derivative financial instruments and
other financial instruments

The fair values of derivative financial instruments and other financial
instruments that are not quoted in active markets are determined
by using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques used include
discounted cash flows analysis and models with built-in functions
available in externally acquired financial analysis or risk management
systems widely used by the industry such as option pricing models.
To the extent practical, the models use observable data. In addition,
valuation adjustments may be adopted if factors such as credit risk
are not considered in the valuation models. Management judgement
and estimates are required for the selection of appropriate valuation
parameters, assumptions and modeling techniques. Further details will
be discussed in Note 5.

3.3 Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets on unused tax losses are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required
to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,
based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits.

Deferred tax assets on unused tax credits are recognised. Significant
management judgement is required to determine the amount of
deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the estimation
of available tax credits and the possibility to recover such deferred tax
assets recognised.
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group is exposed to financial risks as a result of engaging in a
variety of business activities. The principal financial risks are credit risk,
market risk (including currency risk and interest rate risk) and liquidity
risk. This note summarises the Group’s exposures to these risks, as well
as its objectives, risk management governance structure, policies and
processes for managing and the methods used to measure these risks.

Financial risk management framework

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to cover
all business processes and ensure various risks are properly managed
and controlled in the course of conducting business. The Group has a
robust risk management organisational structure with a comprehensive
set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, evaluate, monitor,
report, and control various risks that may arise. These risk management
policies and procedures are regularly reviewed and updated to reflect
changes in markets and business strategies. Various groups of risk
takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk management.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the
highest decision-making authority of the Group and has the ultimate
responsibility for risk management. The Board, with the assistance of
its committees, has the primary responsibility for the formulation of
risk management strategies and risk appetite, establishing a sound risk
culture and risk management system to implement these strategies.

The Risk Management Committee, a standing committee established by
the Board of Directors, is responsible for overseeing the Group’s various
types of risks, reviewing and approving high-level risk management
policies and monitoring their implementation, recommending senior risk
management organisational framework to the Board, including credit
approval authority for the Chief Executive and scope of credit approval
for the Credit Approval Committee. The Risk Management Committee
would refer any specific transaction to the Board if it is deemed so
significant that Board approval is desirable. The Risk Management
Committee, from the risk management viewpoint assesses whether
incentives created by the remuneration system are aligned with the
risk culture and risk appetite, and whether remuneration awards
appropriately reflect the level of risk-taking and consequences. It also
assists to fostering a strong risk culture within the Group. The Audit
Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its role in overseeing the
internal control system.
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

Financial risk management framework (Cont'd)

The Credit Approval Committee is responsible for reviewing or
approving credit business or credit management related matters within
the authorisation granted by the Board of Directors, monitoring the
credit activities of the Group and reporting to the Risk Management
Committee regularly. The Chief Executive is responsible for organising
and implementing the risk management strategies and objectives
established by the Board of Directors, managing various risks and
ensuring significant risk exposures are properly managed.

Various units of the Group have their respective risk management
responsibilities. Business units act as the first line of defence while risk
management units, which are independent from the business units,
are responsible for the day-to-day management of different kinds
of risks. Risk management units have the primary responsibilities for
drafting, reviewing and updating various risk management policies and
procedures.

The Group has put in place appropriate internal control systems,
including establishment of an organisational structure that sets clear
lines of authority and responsibility for monitoring compliance with
policies, procedures and limits. Proper reporting lines also provide
sufficient independence of the control functions from the business
areas, as well as adequate segregation of duties throughout the
organisation which helps to promote an appropriate internal control
environment.

Product development and risk monitoring

To ensure the effectiveness of risk assessment and monitoring, the
Group has a comprehensive product development and risk monitoring
system where roles and responsibilities of all related units are clearly
defined and proper due diligence processes on product development
are in place.

In accordance with the strategic objectives set by the Board and the
Management, respective product management units are responsible
for formulating business and product development plans, and
proceeding to specific product development activities. The strategic
development unit shall ensure the plans are aligned with the Group’s
overall strategies. Units that are responsible for risk management, legal,
compliance and finance, etc. are accountable for risk assessment and
review.
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

Product development and risk monitoring (Cont'd)

Apart from product development, respective product management units
work closely with relevant risk evaluating units to identify and assess the
risks of new products. Risk evaluating units conduct independent review
on the risk assessment results and the corresponding risk management
measures. Products can only be launched upon completion of the
product due diligence process to the satisfaction of all risk evaluating
units.

A prudent approach is adopted in offering treasury products to our
customers. All new treasury products require approval from a specialised
committee before launching.

4.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss that a customer or counterparty is unable to
or unwilling to meet its contractual obligations. Credit risk exists in the
trading book and banking book, as well as from on- and off-balance
sheet transactions of the Group. It arises principally from lending, trade
finance and treasury businesses.

Credit risk management framework

The Group has formulated a comprehensive set of credit risk
management policies and procedures, and appropriate credit risk
limits to manage and control credit risk that may arise. These policies,
procedures and credit risk limits are regularly reviewed and updated to
cope with changes in market conditions and business strategies.

The Group’s organisational structure establishes a clear set of authority
and responsibility for monitoring compliance with policies, procedures
and limits.

The Credit and Loans Management Committee, a management
committee authorised by the Chief Executive, is responsible for the
implementation of the credit risk management strategies as well
as the approval of credit policies. It also monitors the Group’s loan
portfolio, quality of credit asset and risk concentration level. Different
units of the Group have their respective credit risk management
responsibilities. Business units act as the first line of defence. The risk
management units, which are independent from the business units,
are responsible for the day-to-day management of credit risks and have
the primary responsibilities for providing an independent due diligence
through identifying, measuring, evaluating, monitoring, reporting and
controlling credit risk to ensure an effective checks and balances, as well
as drafting, reviewing and updating credit risk management policies
and procedures. They report directly to the Chief Risk Officer, Credit
and Loans Management Committee, Chief Executive, Credit Approval
Committee and Risk Management Committee.
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.1  Credit risk (Cont'd)
Credit risk management framework (Cont'd)

Nanyang Commercial Bank (China), Limited (“NCB (China)"”) sets up
independent risk monitoring teams to monitor credit risk, and submits
management information and reports to the Bank on a regular basis.

The Board of Directors is the ultimate source of credit authority. The
Board of Directors delegates credit approval authority to the Credit
Approval Committee and the Chief Executive. Based on management
needs, the Chief Executive can further delegate to the credit-related
subordinates or committee within the limit authorised by the Board
of Directors. The Group sets the limits of credit approval authority
according to the credit business nature, internal rating, the level of
transaction risk, and the size of the credit exposure.

Credit risk measurement and control

In view of the rapidly changing market conditions, the Group has been
continuously revising its credit strategies and conducting rigorous
reviews on the concerned portfolios.

Advances

Different credit approval and control procedures are adopted according
to the level of risk associated with the customer, counterparty or
transaction. All credit applications are subject to thorough risk
assessment and proper approval. In general, most of the credit
applications will be reviewed and assessed by independent officer(s)
of risk management unit(s) before approval, with exceptions given to
designated advances which satisfy certain conditions. After funding
being drawn, these designated advances will be (randomly) reviewed by
designated unit(s) which is(are) independent from the front line business
units. Obligor ratings (in terms of probability of default) and facility
ratings (in terms of loss given default) are assigned to credit applications
for non-retail exposures to support credit approval. Retail internal rating
systems are deployed in the risk assessment of retail credit transactions,
including small business retail exposures, residential mortgage loans,
personal loans, etc. Loan grades, obligor and facility ratings as well as
loss estimates (if applicable) are used to support credit approval.

The Group also uses loan grades, obligor ratings and loss estimates
(if applicable) to support monitoring, reporting and analysis of credit
risk. For non-retail exposures, more frequent rating review and closer
monitoring are required for higher-risk customers. For retail exposures,
monthly updated internal ratings and loss estimates are used for credit
monitoring on a portfolio basis. More comprehensive review is required
for obligors being identified under high-risk pools.
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)

Credit risk measurement and control (Cont'd)
Advances (Cont’d)

Regular or ad hoc credit risk management information reports are
provided to the Management, Credit Approval Committee, Risk
Management Committee and the Board of Directors to facilitate their
continuous monitoring of credit risk.

In addition, the Group identifies credit concentration risk by industry,
geography, customer and counterparty. The Group monitors changes
in counterparty credit risk, quality of the credit portfolio and credit risk
concentrations, and reports regularly to the Group’s Management.

The Group adopts loan grading criteria which divides credit assets into
five categories with reference to the HKMA's guidelines, as below:

“Pass” represents loans where the borrower is in current meeting its
repayment obligations and full repayment of interest and principal is
not in doubt.

“Special Mention” represents loans where the borrower is experiencing
difficulties which may threaten the Group’s position. Ultimate loss is not
expected at this stage but could occur if adverse conditions persist.

“Substandard” represents loans where the borrower displays a
definable weakness that is likely to jeopardise repayment.

“Doubtful” represents loans where collection in full is improbable and
the Group expects to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest, taking
into account the net realisable value of the collateral.

“Loss” represents loans which are considered uncollectible after all
collection options (such as the realisation of collateral or the institution
of legal proceedings) have been exhausted.
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4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)

Credit risk measurement and control (Cont'd)

Debt securities and derivatives

For investments in debt securities, the obligor ratings or external credit
ratings, assessment of the underlying assets and credit limits setting
on customer/security issuer basis are used for managing credit risk
associated with the investment. For derivatives, the Group sets customer
limits to manage the credit risk involved and follows the same approval
and control processes as applied for advances. On-going monitoring
and stop-loss procedures are established.

Settlement risk arises mainly from foreign exchange transactions with
counterparties and also from derivatives transactions in any situation
where a payment in cash, securities or equities is made in the failure of
a corresponding receipt in cash, securities or equities. Daily settlement
limits are established for each counterparty or customer to cover all
settlement risk arising from the Group’s market transactions on any
single day.

Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements

The valuation and management of collateral have been documented
in the credit risk management policies and procedures which cover
acceptance criteria, validity of collateral, loan-to-value ratio, haircut
ratio, valuation and insurance, etc. The collateral is revalued on a regular
basis, though the frequency and the method used varies with the type
of collateral involved and the nature and the risk of the underlying
credit. The Group has established a mechanism to update the value of
its main type of collateral, real estate properties, with the use of public
indices on a portfolio basis. If necessary, collateral is insured with the
Group as the primary beneficiary.

For loans guaranteed by a third party, the Group will assess the
guarantor’s financial condition, credit history and ability to meet
obligations.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group did not hold any collateral that
it was permitted to sell or re-pledge in the absence of default by the
borrower (2021: Nil).
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)
Expected Credit Loss (“ECL"”) Methodology

For impairment assessment, an impairment model is introduced
in compliance with HKFRS 9, it requires the recognition of ECL for
financial instrument held at amortized cost and fair value through other
comprehensive income. Under HKFRS 9, ECL is assessed in three stages
and the financial assets and commitments are classified in one of the
three stages.

Stage 1: if the financial instrument is not credit-impaired upon
origination and the credit risk on the financial instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition, the loss allowance is
measured at an amount up to 12-month ECL,;

Stage 2: if the financial instrument is not credit-impaired upon
origination but the credit risk on the financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the loss allowance is measured at
an amount equal to the lifetime ECL,;

Stage 3: if the financial instrument is credit-impaired, with one or more
events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash
flows of that financial asset have occurred, the loss allowance is also
measured at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL.

The Group leverages the parameters implemented under internal
models where feasible and available to assess ECL. For the portfolios
without models, all other reasonable and supportable information such
as historical information, relevant loss experience or proxies are utilized.
The measurement of ECL is the product of the financial instrument'’s
probability of default (“PD"), loss given default (“LGD") and exposures
at default (“EAD") discounted at the effective interest rate to the
reporting date.

ECL is measured at an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that
is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes, the time
value of money and reasonable and supportable information about past
events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.
The Group adopts three economic scenarios in the ECL measurement
to meet the requirements of HKFRS 9. The “Base case” scenario
represents a most likely outcome and the other two scenarios, referred
to as “Upside” scenario and “Downside” scenario, represent less likely
outcomes which are more optimistic or more pessimistic compared to
Base case scenario.
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.1  Credit risk (Cont'd)
Expected Credit Loss (“ECL"”) Methodology (Cont'd)

The Base case scenario is made reference to macroeconomics forecast
provided by internal economic research unit. For the Upside scenario
and Downside scenarios, the Group makes reference to the historical
macroeconomics data.

The macroeconomic factors make for the major operating countries/
regions include: HK GDP growth rate, HK Inflation, HK unemployment
rate, HK Property price growth, China GDP growth rate and China
unemployment rate are applied in the economic scenarios. These
macroeconomic factors are considered to be important to the Group’s
ECL in statistical analysis and business opinion.

The probability assigned for each scenario reflects the Group’s view of
the economic environment, which implements the Group's prudent
and consistent credit strategy of ensuring the adequacy of impairment
allowance. A higher probability is assigned to the Base case scenario to
reflect the most likely outcome and a lower probability is assigned to
the Upside and Downside scenarios to reflect the less likely outcomes.
The probabilities assigned are reviewed each quarter.

The ECL methodology has been validated by independent Model
Validation Unit and approved by the Risk Management Committee. The
Management is responsible to review model performance and changes
in ECL.



RAFSER AR MIEE

Notes to the Financial Statements

4. TEERERE® 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
41 EERRE) 4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)
ARG HEXN T E L (&) Expected Credit Loss (“ECL"”) Methodology (Cont'd)
12022412 A31 BiEEBR D MR EERRAT Summary of credit risk by stage distribution at 31 December 2022 is, as
follows:
2022
RELE
Gross carrying amount
FHRER
RITREM
SRBENES
Balances and
placements ERR

with banks HttfRE
and other Advances SRRE HitEE BHER EXARE

financial and other Financial Other Financial Loan e
institutions accounts  investments assets guarantees  commitments Total
BT BETT BT BYTR BT BT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
E—AER Stage 1 66,425,340 283,612,531 151,196,624 1,501,452 53,685,306 130,789,589 687,210,842
E[RE Stage 2 - 7,423,013 - 166 94,559 1,684,023 9,201,761
FEMEE Stage 3 - 3,496,705 - 8,705 1,540 - 3,506,950
pos] Total 66,425,340 294,532,249 151,196,624 1,510,323 53,781,405 132,473,612 699,919,553
2021
FREAE
Gross carrying amount
TFHURTER
RITREAM
DR
Balances and
placements R R
with banks HERIA
and other Advances SRRE HEE BIER BRURE
financial and other Financial Other Financial Loan Bs
institutions accounts investments assets guarantees  commitments Total
BT BT BETT BT BETT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F-RE& Stage 1 066,843,102 286,848,521 137,365,510 1,196,997 53,639,221 134,471,585 680,364,936
EREE Stage 2 = 4,772,799 = = 41,162 283,292 5,097,253
FoEB Stage 3 - 4,429,091 592,486 7,228 = = 5,028,805
Fak Total 66,843,102 296,050,411 137,957,996 1,204,225 53,680,383 134,754,877 690,490,994
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.1  Credit risk (Cont'd)
The internal rating and PD estimation process

The Group leverages the internal rating models where possible, with
adjustments to incorporate forward looking information and the HKFRS
9 stage classification of the exposure to determine the PDs for HKFRS
9 ECL calculations. This is repeated for each economic scenario as
appropriate. The Group uses various internal rating models for its key
portfolios in which its wholesale customers or retail accounts are rated
or assigned to specific internal grades or risk pools. The internal rating
models incorporate both qualitative and quantitative information and,
in addition to information specific to the borrower, utilise supplemental
information such as borrower’s/account’s behaviour.

Wholesale lending

For wholesale lending, the repayment ability of borrowers are assessed
by designated divisions of the Group. The credit risk assessment is
based on a credit rating model that takes into account various financial
information and qualitative information (such as management quality,
industry risks, group connection, negative warning signals).

Retail lending

Retail lending comprises personal loans, overdrafts and retail mortgages.
These products along with and some of the less complex small business
lending are rated by automated scorecards or statistical PD models.

(A) Credit exposures

The maximum credit exposure is the worst case scenario of exposure
to the Group without taking into account any collateral held or other
credit enhancements. For on-balance sheet assets, the maximum
exposure to credit risk equals their carrying amount. For letters of
guarantee issued, the maximum exposure to credit risk is the maximum
amount that the Group could be required to pay if the guarantees are
called upon. For loan commitment and other credit related liabilities, the
maximum exposure to credit risk is the full amount of the committed
facilities.

The nature of the collateral held and other credit enhancements and
their financial effect to the different classes of the Group’s financial
assets are as follows.



RAFSER AR MIEE

Notes to the Financial Statements

4. SEERERERE®

41 FEERKEE)

(A) (GEREBFEE )

TEIRTT R B 2 1B A /68 B E RN
EZEIZHEHTFHNE  —RTERBSEESHE
S EERRERER SR o

AREREIA R 2 HEEREHRE
—RTeREHEFS KBRS o

TELFTA

RNEBEER AR AL ATAE T ABE RN HE
(MSDA X1 DIEBITE T AEBMHE X - &
ISDA = e ARMUSIMTER FIREAHIESR - I H
ARBEBOEHSRIEEHRRIER SEARAZ
SPGB IR o AN MERTHREEERISDAER
F 2 MR BT 0ME B SR o ARIR(E PSR H 4 -
RESEEBAARZG —HFEIS—F @ WRLER
A o

B RAMIIE - Bi B ERAE
—RIEFREECHNE 1028 - AEFRBEHER
REMARIE - 3R A E RAER @R R A E O
b TEEEZEFR FHEREFERZEFRES
KEDMTNE240E 2418 - RABBRAEZEE
HAERIEEEHAWE6 AT B LBANOER
HREEZAHE  WRPHEEEETRE - ALEEFT
EREEREEENTEN - M2022F 124318 -
ERFRBERABBRAERT.57% (2021 F :
9.41%) °

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.1  Credit risk (Cont'd)

(A) Credit exposures (Cont'd)

Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions

Collateral is generally not sought on these exposures in consideration of
the counterparty nature. However, other mitigation will be taken.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and financial
investments

Collateral is generally not sought on debt securities.

Derivative financial instruments

The Master Agreement published by the International Swaps and
Derivatives Association, Inc. (“ISDA Master Agreement”) is the preferred
agreement for documenting derivatives activities of the Group. It
provides the contractual framework under which dealing activities of
over-the-counter (“OTC") derivative transactions are conducted, and
sets out close-out netting provisions upon termination following the
occurrence of an event of default or a termination event. In addition, if
deemed necessary, Credit Support Annex (“CSA") will be included to
form part of the Schedule to the ISDA Master Agreement. Under a CSA,
margin is passed from one counterparty to another, as appropriate, to
mitigate the exposures.

Advances and other accounts, contingent liabilities and commitments

The general types of collateral are disclosed on page 102. Advances
and other accounts, contingent liabilities and commitments are
collateralised to the extent considered appropriate by the Group
taking account of the risk assessment of individual exposures. The
collateral coverage of advances to customers is analysed on pages
240 to 241. The components and nature of contingent liabilities and
commitments are disclosed in Note 36. Regarding the commitments
that are unconditionally cancellable without prior notice, the Group
would assess the necessity to withdraw the credit line in case where the
credit quality of a borrower deteriorates. For contingent liabilities and
commitments, 7.57% (2021: 9.41%) was covered by collateral as at 31
December 2022.
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4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)
(B) Gross advances and other accounts

Gross advances and other accounts before impairment allowances are
summarised by product type as follows:

2022 2021
BT T BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
BEEER Advances to customers
A Personal
- 1715 — Mortgages 28,402,461 33,254,925
-EAFK — Credit cards 127,793 120,205
- Hfb — Others 27,555,030 29,872,625
N Corporate
- MEERK — Commercial loans 229,375,173 223,264,723
-EFmE — Trade finance 8,304,827 9,050,383
293,765,284 295,562,861
e S Trade bills 610,399 487,550
RIT R EAM S RSB E R Advances to banks and other financial institutions 156,566 =
294,532,249 296,050,411

EREESHAZEN - BEASHF S BB RNA
8 BIZIERERE R - Ao BEEZER &
Hp—knHERE BB RNAEE - AFIEaHE
- AREEE 2 EREERBRARERTEA
BEFARBERER  ER—ERBRLERAER
Mz #EEFKREE - N5 (Em AR IR o

EEA BN ZEEHEBRENRESTEETT
HEE  BEEGEEEAEARERE - FARER
1;.%&%mﬁ%:ﬁ%ﬁx o INRFZEBRAYEEHE 90 KA £
BE . RERARREEEAZES N ASBMAER - &
SEBERE wﬁ/ﬂz@%mo

Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when
the principal or interest is past due and remains unpaid. Advances
repayable by regular instalments are classified as overdue when
an instalment payment is past due and remains unpaid. Advances
repayable on demand are classified as overdue either when a demand
for repayment has been served on the borrower but repayment has not
been made in accordance with the instruction or when the advances
have continuously exceeded the approved limit that was advised to the
borrower.

Advances are credit-impaired when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows have occurred.
Credit-impaired advances are classified as Stage 3. The Group identifies
the advances as impaired if the exposure is past due for more than 90
days or the borrower is unlikely to pay in full for the credit obligations
to the Group
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (Cont'd)

(@) Advances neither overdue nor credit-impaired

Advances that were neither overdue nor credit-impaired are analysed by

internal credit grade as follows:

2022
EEBE KRBT
=i Special Substandard 5t
Pass mention or below Total
BEET T BT T BT T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
EFEEXR Advances to customers
B&A Personal
- 1245 - Mortgages 27,801,628 70,256 - 27,871,884
-EHF — Credit cards 125,529 6 - 125,535
- HAtb — Others 26,699,090 108,771 - 26,807,861
NG Corporate
-EEER — Commercial loans 215,737,190 6,260,278 - 221,997,468
-BoRE — Trade finance 8,151,923 99,464 - 8,251,387
278,515,360 6,538,775 - 285,054,135
= E S Trade bills 610,399 - - 610,399
SRITREM S BB SR Advances to banks and other
financial institutions 156,566 - - 156,566
279,282,325 6,538,775 - 285,821,100
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4. =ZRIBAREE@® 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
41 SEERREE) 4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)
(B) HEFRAMEEE) (B) Gross advances and other accounts (Cont'd)
(a) FEE B R BRI E 7 (42) (a) Advances neither overdue nor credit-impaired (Cont’d)
2021
HEBE IREREIAT
B Special Substandard “aEt
Pass mention or below Total
BT T BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EFEEX Advances to customers
A Personal
- &5 — Mortgages 32,918,723 31,905 = 32,950,628
-EHAFR — Credit cards 118,817 = = 118,817
- Efb — Others 29,568,668 35,306 - 29,603,974
NG| Corporate
- EEER — Commercial loans 215,381,175 3,501,757 - 218,882,932
-Eo9mE — Trade finance 8,871,389 153,927 = 9,025,316
286,858,772 3,722,895 - 290,581,667
BE5EE Trade bills 487,550 - = 487,550
287,346,322 3,722,895 - 291,069,217




RAFSER AR MIEE

Notes to the Financial Statements

4. =ZRIBAREEE
41 FERRE)

(B) HEHRAMEE#)
b)  BEFEEREE
BERKREAREERSFTNT :

4.
4.1
(B)
(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
Credit risk (Cont'd)

Gross advances and other accounts (Cont'd)

Advances overdue but not credit-impaired

The gross amount of advances overdue but not credit-impaired is

analysed as follows:

2022
318 A 618 A
BEFRBB BEFEB
BH3EA 61 A 15
HELT  Overdue for Overdue
Overdue six months for one gt
for three orless  year or less BB1F
months but over but over Overdue for F 5
or less three months six months over one year Total
BT T BT T BT T BT T BEET T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EFEXR Advances to customers
BEA Personal
- =15 — Mortgages 432,218 - - - 432,218
-=ABF — Credit cards 1,216 - - - 1,216
- Eith — Others 673,959 - - - 673,959
NG| Corporate
-BEEN — Commerdial loans 4,053,611 - - - 4,053,611
-E5mE — Trade Finance 53,440 - - - 53,440
5,214,444 - - - 5,214,444
2021
3{EAH 61E A
B ERE B ERE
wHI3 {8 A 61 A 14
AT Overdue for Overdue
Overdue six months for one pEIEt
for three or less year or less HHiB 1 F
months but over but over Overdue for HaET
orless  three months sixmonths  over one year Total
BT T BT T BT T FEME T T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EFEXR Advances to customers
A Personal
- %8 — Mortgages 224,379 = = = 224,379
-EAF — Credit cards 725 = = = 725
- Hfth — Others 254,205 = = = 254,205
NG| Corporate
- HEEXK — Commercial loans 65,611 = = = 65,611
- B oA — Trade Finance 7,183 = = = 7,183
552,103 - - - 552,103
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4. =ZRIBAREE@®

41 FERRE)

(B) HERAMAEEE)

©  BEEHN

E AR AR EE FIRE R AT -

4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (Cont'd)

(©) Impaired advances

Advances individually identified to be impaired are analysed by product

type as follows:

2022 2021
BHmATE EHOETE
HWER Market BER Market
Gross value of Gross value of
advances collateral advances collateral
BT T BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
XFEEX Advances to customers
BEA Personal
- %18 — Mortgages 98,359 234,746 79,918 210,821
-EAFK — Credit cards 1,042 - 663 =
- — Others 73,210 118,726 14,446 35,079
NG Corporate
-BEEN — Commercial loans 3,324,094 163,011 4,316,180 3,979,170
- B oA — Trade finance - - 17,884 =
3,496,705 516,483 4,429,091 4,225,070
FE=FRER ZRIEERE Impairment allowances —
Stage 3 2,170,354 2,532,041
2022 2021
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
REMBERREESN Current market value of collateral held
EEERzERRTE against the covered portion of
such advances to customers 516,483 4,225,070
i EEAREE 2P ER  Covered portion of such advances to customers 178,681 1,314,864
FiUSBEIRREE ZBRFEF  Uncovered portion of such advances to customers 3,318,024 3,114,227




RAFSER AR MIEE

Notes to the Financial Statements

4. SEERERERE®

41 EEEAKRGE)

(B) HEHRAMEEE)

©  HEEHE)
MEEEDEE L RER EAREE -

R2022F12A318 ' REBEZESEZEEREFITR
Hib S RIEEER(20214F : &) -

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (Cont'd)

(©) Impaired advances (Cont’d)

The impairment allowances were made after taking into account the

value of collateral in respect of such advances.

As at 31 December 2022, there were no impaired trade bills and

advances to banks and other financial institutions (2021: Nil).

BRESDHRIREZEPERSTHT Classified or impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows:
2022 2021
BT T BT IT
HK$'000 HK$'000
REDHIREZ Gross classified or impaired
B ER4EE advances to customers 3,496,705 4,429,091
HEABIRBELEPER Gross classified or impaired advances to
REBUHE P ERERELE customers as a percentage of gross
advances to customers 1.19% 1.50%
F=PERZBEZEE Impairment allowances — Stage 3 2,170,354 2,532,041

HEDRIRECEFERRERAEEEREED
BB TRBIRTEE] - RE=FEBRHER -

Classified or impaired advances to customers represent advances which
are either classified as “substandard”, “doubtful” or “loss” under the

Group's classification of loan quality, or classified as Stage 3.
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4. SHREREE@ 4.
41 EERRE) 4.1
(B) HBENREMARE (&) (B)
()  BEEB3EAZEX ()

BREA3EAZERER

DT

analysed as follows:

2022
HEFER
BEASL
% of gross

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
Credit risk (Cont'd)
Gross advances and other accounts (Cont'd)
Advances overdue for more than three months

The gross amount of advances overdue for more than three months is

2021
EEFPER
BEAES

% of gross

€%  advances to Gkt advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EFEEREEE - Gross advances to customers
EEH which have been overdue for:
- BB 3 (& H BT E A — six months or less but
over three months 65,438 0.02% 22,362 0.01%
— B3 6 & B THEE — one year or less but
over six months 1,391,450 0.47% 1,361,263 0.46%
- @1 F — over one year 636,482 0.22% 690,243 0.23%
mAEBB3EA 2 E R Advances overdue for
over three months 2,093,370 0.71% 2,073,868 0.70%
F=PEERZBEZEE Impairment allowances — Stage 3 1,597,659 1,288,558
2022 2021
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
REMBERRESN Current market value of collateral held
EFPERZERMTE against the covered portion of such
advances to customers 461,855 1,054,616
L EEEREEZ 2 EFER  Covered portion of such advances to customers 151,600 234,607
FiUSEEIRREE 2P EF  Uncovered portion of such advances to customers 1,941,770 1,839,261

BRERIREEFNERREEBREARREFA
THREAEENREREEET AAREFPETH

EEHIBYE -

R2022F 128318 - RAEHEAIMAZESHE
BRIBITREMSREEER (20214 : £) -

Collateral held against overdue or impaired loans is principally
represented by charges over business assets such as commercial and

residential premises for corporate loans and mortgages over residential

properties for personal loans.

months (202 1: Nil).

As at 31 December 2022, there were no trade bills and advances to
banks and other financial institutions overdue for more than three
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4. SHREREE@ 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
41 FEERKEE) 4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)
(B) HEFRAEMEEE) (B) Gross advances and other accounts (Cont'd)
(e) B E (e) Rescheduled advances
2022 2021
HEFEX HEFER
HETHDL BWREE DL
% of gross % of gross
£%  advances to k- advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
KEHAXFEFE Rescheduled advances to
(BEMMRBER customers net of amounts
[BHAE3EA 2 included in “Advances overdue
B3] &5) for more than three months” 29,299 0.01% 861,137 0.29%
LEHERTIERF R AP R ek EaE H g Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured
;o MERITHEEPEFTRBENERETHEZE or renegotiated between the bank and borrowers because of
;o Mz EREEFTHERGR(BERSSE RS deterioration in the financial position of the borrower or of the inability

W) BIRFE - (BEIEFNGT R 2K EAERWD of the borrower to meet the original repayment schedule, and the
wAEA3MEA - AeEk [aHBR3EA 28R revised repayment terms, either of interest or the repayment period, are
A ° “non-commercial” to the Group. Rescheduled advances, which have

been overdue for more than three months under the revised repayment

terms, are included in “Advances overdue for more than three months”.
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4. =ZRIBAREE@®
41 FERRE)

(B) HERAMAEEE)
O BEFEHESE
BRI S REEReE

THAREPERZMBRFEAMERBERZHF
P - YEBMEREBEAR - EXFPERZER
AR ERFHEWTR - ARG EBEEZRA
ZFFEMS

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (Cont'd)

) Concentration of advances to customers

Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers

The following geographical analysis of advances to customers is based

on the locations of the counterparties, after taking into account the

transfer of risk. For an advance to customer guaranteed by a party

situated in a country different from the customer, the risk will be

transferred to the country of the guarantor.

BB AR Gross advances to customers
2022 2021
BT T BETIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BB Hong Kong 177,080,708 186,752,209
AR i Mainland of China 105,484,437 96,907,944
Hi Others 11,200,139 11,902,708
293,765,284 295,562,861

BEFBAARRRIEE —TE B R BEER

Impairment allowances — stage 1 and 2 in respect of the gross advances

to customers

2022 2021
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BB Hong Kong 589,903 687,609
AR A b Mainland of China 1,219,157 736,748
HA Others 85,575 56,618
1,894,635 1,480,975
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4. =ZRIBAREEE

41 FERRE)

(B) HEHRAMEE#)

O EPEHESE (&)
RS BEE KA (E)

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (Cont'd)

) Concentration of advances to customers (Cont’d)

Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (Cont'd)

HRIE Overdue advances
2022 2021
BT T BETIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
B Hong Kong 4,112,183 635,665
R R A Mainland of China 3,913,022 1,074,114
Hi Others 46,853 1,064,339
8,072,058 2,774,118

BUREIE S EE =B 2 ol (B 2E 1

Impairment allowances — Stage 3 in respect of the overdue advances

2022 2021
BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

BB Hong Kong 1,108,867 216,517
R R A Mainland of China 860,350 681,012
HAh Others - 516,360
1,969,217 1,413,889

BBREIE S EE —FIE B2 Bl (B2

Impairment allowances — Stage 1 and 2 in respect of the overdue advances

2022 2021
BEET T BETIT

HK$'000 HK$'000

BB Hong Kong 6,139 1,875
AR i Mainland of China 21,944 7,478
HAth Others 27 42
28,110 9,395
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4. =ZRIBAREE@®

41 FERRE)

(B) HERAMAEEE)

O EPEHESE (&)
RS BEE KA (E)

HES R BE R

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.1  Credit risk (Cont'd)

(B) Gross advances and other accounts (Cont'd)

) Concentration of advances to customers (Cont’d)

Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (Cont'd)

Classified or impaired advances

2022 2021
BEET T BETIT

HK$'000 HK$'000

B Hong Kong 2,340,819 1,443,185
R B A 3 Mainland of China 1,152,747 1,951,421
Hi Others 3,139 1,034,485
3,496,705 4,429,091

BIFE DRI E B EE =R 2 BEE R

Impairment allowances — Stage 3 in respect of the classified or impaired

advances 2022 2021
BT T T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B Hong Kong 1,219,611 799,072
R R A Mainland of China 950,743 1,216,609
HAth Others - 516,360
2,170,354 2,532,041

©Q WKEHE (C)  Repossessed assets

RER - AEBERBHIEM MTEWRDEEEZMEUS
WEE - HEEMEmERDNT

RERABRBNEERDLT

During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession of
collateral held as security. The nature and carrying value of these assets
are summarised as follows:

Assets obtained during the year are as follows:

2022 2021

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$’000

==ty Parking space - 1,317
- 1,317

AEER2022F 12 A31 BEFENKREIEEZHES
751 9,100,000 7T (2021 4F : % 13,720,0007T) © &
BIEARS Bm R IR ES R B sz fl R W2 (1
BBEEREFRETERREEAEESXEE) M
HERANBEBEITR IR

The estimated market value of repossessed assets held by the
Group as at 31 December 2022 amounted to HK$9,100,000 (2021:
HK$13,720,000). The repossessed assets comprise properties in respect
of which the Group has acquired access or control (e.g. through court
proceedings or voluntary actions by the proprietors concerned) for
release in full or in part of the obligations of the borrowers.
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4. SEERERERE®

41 FEERKEE)

Q) WKEEE &)

YW OB ENS RN T L - NEMBIRER
PATFI SRR IR

g

= AR HEER

- EREHEE—HHEER

- ZHHEBER

(D) HERITREMEBEBIZLRRFH]

TRAERTREMSREEBNIFAHERREL
REER R TF RN 12 A 31 BIRFT RS Z SHR AT ©

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)
(C) Repossessed assets (Cont'd)

When the repossessed assets are not readily convertible into cash, the

Group may consider the following alternatives:

- adjusting the selling prices

- selling the loans together with the assets

- arranging loan restructuring

(D) Balances and placements with banks and other

financial institutions

The following tables present an analysis of balances and placements
with banks and other financial institutions that are neither overdue nor
credit-impaired as at 31 December by rating agency designation.

2022
A3LLT

AaaEA3 Lower AR st

Aaa to A3 than A3 Unrated Total

BET T BEET T BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FRRERTT Central banks 18,033,681 - - 18,033,681
RIT R H A RS Banks and other financial

institutions 31,632,071 12,653,936 4,105,652 48,391,659

49,665,752 12,653,936 4,105,652 66,425,340

2021
A3

Aaa £ A3 Lower A 1t

Aaa to A3 than A3 Unrated Total

BT BT BT BT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FRRERTT Central banks 21,546,067 = = 21,546,067
IR1T R E Ath & mhikhE Banks and other financial

institutions 29,637,118 8,586,788 7,073,129 45,297,035

51,183,185 8,586,788 7,073,129 66,843,102
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4., SHREREE®
4.1 FERE(E)

4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)

(D) FHEHRITREMEEBEENLZGRIZS (&) (D) Balances and placements with banks and other

financial institutions (Cont'd)

R2022F 12 A31 8 REaHsERAREZEHK As at 31 December 2022, there were no overdue or credit-impaired

FER (20214 : &) -

balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions

(2021: Nil).
2022 2021
BET T PSR T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FAEIRTT S Efth & BB &Y Impairment allowances — Stage 1 and 2 in respect
HEER RIS — B & of the balances and placements with banks and other
B ZBEER financial institutions 627 561

A IRIT R E M S BEREN
BRMERIER =HERL
(EZER

Impairment allowances — Stage 3 in respect
of the balances and placements with banks and other
financial institutions - -
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4., SHREREE®
41 FEERREE)
(E) [EXEZERENE

TRBABITHENN 2 BB EF RFHEREE
FEEETRIRNBERT -

Rtz ast

TABRTARIRE ©

4.
4.1
(E)

The following tables present an analysis of the carrying values of debt
securities and certificates of deposit by issue rating. In the absence of

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
Credit risk (Cont'd)

Debt securities and certificates of deposit

such issue ratings, the ratings designated for the issuers are reported.

2022
Aa1ZAa3 MZEA3 A3LLT B -
Aaa Aa1 to Aa3 A1to A3 Lower than A3 Unrated Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

IAARER LA At fair value through other
Eth2mkes comprehensive income 2,363,472 53,247,121 68,469,130 10,283,544 3,580,560 137,943,827
B AR E At amortised cost 10,314,643 2,813,476 101,570 - - 13,229,689
INARES(LATAER  Atfairvalue through profit or loss 40,090 6,314,195 197,818 61,935 46,074 6,660,112
L) Total 12,718,205 62,374,792 68,768,518 10,345,479 3626634 157,833,628

2021

Aal EAa3 A1EA3 AT w4 FE
Aaa Aalto Aa3 Alto A3 Lower than A3 Unrated Total
BT BB BT BT BT ST
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

IRAEE A At fair value through other
Eth2ElE comprehensive income 2,709,026 35,140,804 79,140,470 14,515,620 5,859,590 137,365,510
INE AR & At amortised cost - - - _ _ _
IAREEIEEAEZ At fair value through profit or loss = 7,252,326 = = 759,598 8,011,924
&t Total 2,709,026 42,393,130 79,140,470 14,515,620 6,619,188 145,377,434
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4., SHREREE®
41 SEERREE)
(E) EEEBFREFFEZE)

TRREIFBHRHIER

BEZEREFRFTRER12A
31 BIRBEITIRZ DN » EEBTILNBERT » 8l

SRETANFRARE -

4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)
(E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (Cont'd)

The following tables present an analysis of debt securities and
certificates of deposit neither overdue nor credit-impaired as at 31

December by issue rating. In the absence of such issue ratings, the

ratings designated for the issuers are reported.

2022

Aal1ZAa3 A1EA3 A3UT fiEE a5t
Aaa Aa1to Aa3 A1to A3  Lower than A3 Unrated Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

NELA 6PN At fair value through other
EthZ Al comprehensive income 2,363,472 53,247,121 68,469,130 10,283,544 3,580,560 137,943,827
DR A2 At amortised cost 10,314,643 2,813,476 101,570 - - 13,229,689
IAREEIEEAEE At fair value through profit or loss 40,090 6,314,195 197,818 61,935 17,555 6,631,593
12,718,205 62,374,792 68,768,518 10,345,479 3,598,115 157,805,109

2021

Aal EAa3 AMEA3 MUT B &5t
Aaa Aal to Aa3 Al1to A3 Lower than A3 Unrated Total
BRI BETT BETT EETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

ARABEA At fair value through other
Hit2EYE comprehensive income 2,709,026 35,140,804 79,140,470 14,515,620 5,859,590 137,365,510
S N At amortised cost - - - _ - _
INARES(LATABE At fair value through profit or loss - 7,252,326 - - 728,326 7,980,652
2,709,026 42,393,130 79,140,470 14,515,620 6,587,916 145,346,162
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4., SHREREE®
41 FEERREE)
(E) (EEEBFREFFHEZE)

TRAERREXBIMEBES 2B THEIN - &
BEITHRNERT - AISRBITANFRRE -

4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)
(E) Debt securities and certificates of deposit (Cont'd)

ratings designated for the issuers are reported.

The following tables present an analysis of credit-impaired or overdue
debt securities by issue rating. In the absence of such issue ratings, the

2022
REE
Carrying values
Hep:
RitAEEE
Of which
ABUT accumulated
Aal E Aa3 AMZA3 Lower BTR @ impairment
Aaa  AaftoAa3 A1to A3 than A3 Unrated Total  allowances
BT BT BT BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
IARBEILIABRE  Atfairvalue through profit or loss - - - - 28,519 28,519 -
PRABET AL Debt securities at fair value through
*AME ERESR  other comprehensive income - - - - - - 182,129
o ZEREEE  Of which accumulated
impairment allowances - - - - 182,129 182,129
2021
REE
Carrying values
A
ZErREEE
Of which
A3 AT accumulated
Aal & Aa3 AT EA3 Lower | B impairment
Aaa Aal to Aa3 Alt0 A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
BETT BETT BRI BRI BRI BETT BRI
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
IARBEILETAER  Atfairvalue through profit or loss = = = = 31272 31272 =
IAREEE AEM  Debt securities at fair value through
2AMGEZERESR  other comprehensive income - - - - - - 182,098
E BSHEEREE  Of which accumulated
impairment allowances = = = = 182,098 182,098
2022512 A318 - 2B RESEH 2 75K (2021 As at 31 December 2022, there were no impaired or overdue certificates

FE)

of deposit (2021: Nil).
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4. =ZRIBAREE@®

41 FERRE)

(F) 2019 BREEREEEREBEIZE
EHE2019BMRREREBFEEKRELR  AEEEE
1B TEREC S R A REBUT A E S RFRI7T B & BT HE
LA RER  HEIZEBFENTEF - BRASEE
FriE A RIErEE 2B EME R - EERESD -

AEEELE TFEMITEBEFENERE  BIER
MBEREBELEFPHTE - EEFIEEFE - A5EH
ZERICRABMMEENEREETIE - ARESHN
BB EEUE S REAREFEmAE
= WREREPHE  RETHREEREEFE
8L - HRBRI BB ENTE  AEEEMAR
BHEE - BERIEHZEREPEE KUK N AR
. REFIRE RFTE R 3 A SRR R 4R R
i AMREBIRITE S LS » 54D AR Omicron &1&
MERSEBEEEMRER - BN HLERR
HEKITE - ANEEEIT TR RSRIEREERE
TR - LAFEE Omicron 2T B RS RIBEHNEE
B - BEBRINEEE  REEGENERTELLRNE

By 486
e

(G) FEIAREEHE 5 Em b E

S M 55 3 B 1T 28 WO T 8 (KK DA RO B 1 R R
B AMTHRBTRZRETXEFE X HERIEK
EPHREYN - XTEREABRERALHEL - 5#
ERENFRLFRAARRRELRESR -

4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)
(F) The impact of COVID-19 on credit risk

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic which spread across the world,
the Group actively facilitated the relief measures rolled out by the
Central People’s Government and the Government of the HKSAR during
the pandemic and assisted customers affected by the pandemic. Please
refer to Business Review of Additional Information for brief explanations
of the Group’s relief measures.

The Group continues to manage its business operations during the
pandemic, and closely monitor and reduce the impact of the pandemic
on customers. For loans and advances, the Group comprehensively
strengthens and enhances pre-approval and post-lending risk
management practice, adopts appropriate measures in response to the
latest economic conditions, strengthens portfolio and customer level
monitoring and communications with borrowers in order to have better
understanding on changes in creditworthiness of borrowers in a more
timely manner. For industries that are more vulnerable to the pandemic,
the Group will strengthen portfolio review, pay special attention to the
impact of the pandemic on the operation and financial status of these
borrowers, perform risk assessment in a timely manner, and take instant
risk mitigation measures to safeguard the Bank’s interest. In view of
the quick spread of the Omicron variant around the world, which is
expected to deal a severe blow to the economic recovery, the Group
has conducted an ad-hoc COVID-19 pandemic stress test to assess the
potential impact of the Omicron variant on credit risk, risk-weighted
assets, impairment allowances and capital adequacy ratio.

(G) The impact of Mainland China real estate exposure
on credit risk

In light of the market downturn and tight liquidity issue for property
development sector in Mainland China, the Bank’s credit exposures
to related sectors are also affected and there are several default cases
occurred. The Bank has adjusted the customer credit rating and level of
provisioning in response to changes in credit risk.
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4., SHREREE®

41 FEERREE)

(G) HEAEEEHE 0% B Rk E
(%)

BESAMEMETERRY FF - AMTEERIAT

RV Y

(1) IREMENSETERMRER - RIAER
B1R - URERRETRAETERE - WA
FEIEH IR FIFTIR S EE K o

@) ﬂD%ﬁ%TW%@%T EEENE  BEAMETE
MEEEERRE  BABITEEARR -

3) TUREAMEHETTRMERER - nskE
pIRERARIER  REHEERLRERP
BiEEL  NBRIEERREP - X REHIE

BRI - RIFERE  ILEEEETE

42 THiEER
miZREREEACHTHER(EX  FX  REE
1% EmER) KB EHEERIMNE - FE - IREM
EmiF R E LR (b se e AE B RAIEX o &
& BIFEUETHTISERRLT - EREREWRZENHT
17 o

mEREREER R  RREASENERRETMNES
EEBERERRRE - RETESNEREIEGEMEEERE
FBR - BUERESXBTARELENTZAR (&
EESEBRFEEE -

4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.1 Credit risk (Cont'd)

(G) The impact of Mainland China real estate exposure
on credit risk (Cont'd)

In response to rising risks in property development sector in Mainland

China, the Bank has taken the following measures:

() Strengthen the concentration risk management for real estate
related sector, set internal goal to reduce the concentration risk
for relevant sectors, and adopt stricter mechanisms to control
new loans granted to relevant sectors.

(2) Strengthen the credit review for property development related
sectors in Mainland China, prudently assess credit risks for both
industry and borrower level, and adjust the credit underwriting
requirement for the relevant sectors.

(3) Closely monitor the development of the mainland real estate
sector, strengthen early warning and risk alert process,
promptly assess and follow up in response to credit changes
for identifying customers with potential risks, formulate and
execute mitigation measures in a timely manner, in order to
prevent asset quality deterioration.

4.2 Market risk

Market risk refers to the risk of loss arising from movements in the value
of foreign exchange, interest rate, equity and commodity positions
held by the Group due to the volatility of financial market price (foreign
exchange rate, interest rate, equity price, commodity price). The Group
adopts a moderate market risk appetite to achieve a balance between
risk and return.

The Group’s objective in managing market risk is to secure healthy
growth of the treasury business, by effective management of potential
market risk in the Group’s business, according to the Group’s overall
risk appetite and strategy of treasury business on the basis of a well-
established risk management regime and related management
measures.
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42 THEEREREE)
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FoRMERSR  DHaRREELZEE  BEEAE
EEZEERREEEABRLE  SEMMAEMREK
T SRERESETREREARRER - AEEINE
HEE TS EREIERE - PARERIEEL Y & & 1A AE
RARIVRE T i 8 R IS A o

(A) EkE

AEERBREBREERE —RT5HER - I EHRER
ERZEENSEBERAERS - ARERAS—H
RizEERE  ERELERE  WBE2FEE
THBIEA2R  5tH99% BEE/KF TR 1 XFEH
AAREEEERARITHERE - WREASEMA
RITHWREREREE

4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.2 Market risk (Cont'd)

In accordance with the Group's corporate governance principles
in respect of risk management, the Board and Risk Management
Committee, Senior Management and functional units perform their
duties and responsibilities to manage the Group’s market risk. The risk
management units are responsible for assisting Senior Management to
perform their day-to-day duties, independently monitoring the market
risk profile and compliance of management policies and limits of the
Group, to ensure that the aggregate and individual market risk profiles
are within acceptable levels. Independent units are assigned to monitor
the risk exposure against risk limits on a daily basis, together with
profit and loss reports submitted to Senior Management on a regular
basis, while limit excess will be reported to Senior Management at
once when it occurs. NCB (China) sets up independent risk monitoring
teams to monitor daily market risk and limit compliance, and submit
management information and reports to the Bank on a regular basis.

The Group sets up market risk indicators and limits to identify, measure,
monitor and control market risk. Major risk indicators and limits include
but not limited to VAR (Value-at-Risk), Stop Loss, Open Position,
Stress Testing and Sensitivity Analysis (Basis Point Value). To meet
management requirements, major risk indicators and limits are classified
into four levels, and are approved by the Risk Management Committee,
Asset and Liability Management Committee or Senior Management
respectively. Treasury business units are required to conduct their
business within approved market risk indicators and limits. The Group
also implements regular model validation to ascertain market risk
models appropriateness and market risk to be adequately measured and
captured.

(A) VAR

The Group uses the VAR to measure and report general market risks
to the Risk Management Committee and Senior Management on a
periodic basis. The Group adopts a uniformed VAR calculation model,
using a historical simulation approach and two years of historical
market data, to calculate the VAR of the Group and the Bank over one-
day holding period with a 99% confidence level, and sets up the VAR
limit of the Group and the Bank.
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42 TEERERREE)
(A) EfEE)

TRAMAKE—RTSRABRFENEARE -

4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.2 Market risk (Cont'd)
(A) VAR (Cont’d)

The following table sets out the VAR for all general market risk
exposure' of the Group.

2F 2F 2F

W12A318 RIEBE BeR¥E FHYE

F4 At Minimum Maximum for ~ Average for

Year 31December  for the year the year the year

BT BT BT wETT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

2EmSER 2 ERE VAR for all market risk 2022 1,958 413 3,176 1,336
2021 2,233 1,661 4,863 3,837

ExEREERE VAR for foreign exchange risk 2022 590 66 1,988 683
2021 1,463 760 4,466 3,464

= a2 @ VAR for interest rate risk 2022 1,847 414 2,621 1,087
2021 1,277 775 2,677 1,614

AmER EkE VAR for commodity risk 2022 - - 2,385 268
2021 - - 1,521 509

! TEEEELHONRRE

Note:

! Structural positions have been excluded.
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- F Y A —ERRR ZEERARNERR -

AERERD THRRBREREFRORBRYE - Bt $IE7T
B RAAEERRBAF A NE IR R ENERED
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BRIRIZE AT SURIE AR - URHELEHNER
DT °

(B) MEEEE

AEENEERBEETEET  ETRARBEE
2E - RIERINERBAZERFEANRIKRF - K
SEFARERREE (FInEE K ERERE) (FREE
TE - o AREBNONBRIFR—EBNEEERR
REREC - WBENAINES L (FIRINEEH) EFE i
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4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.2 Market risk (Cont'd)
(A) VAR (Cont’d)

Although VAR is a valuable guide to risk, it should always be viewed in
the context of its limitations. For example:

- the use of historical market data as a proxy for estimating future
events may not encompass all potential events, particularly
those which are extreme in nature;

- the use of a one-day holding period assumes that all positions
can be liquidated or hedged in one day. This may not fully
reflect the market risk arising at times of severe illiquidity, when
a one-day holding period may be insufficient to liquidate or
hedge all positions fully;

- the use of a 99% confidence level, by definition, does not
take into account losses that might occur beyond this level of
confidence; and

- VAR is calculated on the basis of exposures outstanding at the
close of business and therefore does not necessarily reflect intra-
day exposures.

The Group recognises these limitations by formulating stress test
indicators and limits to assess and manage the market risk not covered
by VAR. The market risk stress testing includes sensitivity testing on
changes in risk factors with various degrees of severity, as well as
scenario analysis on historical events.

(B)  Currency risk

The Group’s assets and liabilities are denominated in major currencies,
particularly the HK dollar, the US dollar and Renminbi. To ensure the
currency risk exposure of the Group is managed at an acceptable level,
risk limits (e.g. Position and VAR limit) are used to serve as a monitoring
tool. Moreover, the Group seeks to minimise the gap between assets
and liabilities in the same currency. Foreign exchange contracts (e.g.
FX swaps) are usually used to manage FX risk associated with foreign
currency-denominated assets and liabilities.
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42 TEERERREE)
(B) SMEREE(#)

4.2 Market risk (Cont'd)
(B)  Currency risk (Cont'd)

TRIMAEEABERS - FEERFREELER The following is a summary of the Group’s major foreign currency
BMEE 2 FBIINERRTE  WRREBFHEINER exposures arising from trading, non-trading and structural positions and
M2 & ERBMRAVERIE T MRS © is prepared with reference to the completion instructions for the HKMA

return of foreign currency position.

2022
BETTEE
Equivalent in thousand of HK$
HA s g SN AR

EP ARK¥ Other foreign Total foreign

US Dollars Renminbi currencies currencies
REZE Spot assets 135,675,774 147,954,518 27,839,326 311,469,618
REBE Spot liabilities (128,783,933) (149,721,975) (10,893,115) (289,399,023)
EHBEA Forward purchases 35,952,940 14,074,063 7,533,588 57,560,591
REAED Forward sales (45,696,623) (9,345,649) (24,476,656) (79,518,928)
(B /F®& % Net (short)/long position (2,851,842) 2,960,957 3,143 112,258
HEEER BT Net structural position 5,222,354 15,224,089 - 20,446,443

2021
BT TS E

Equivalent in thousand of HK$
H M HNEE 4R R

Other Total

E7T AREE foreign foreign

US Dollars Renminbi currencies currencies

HEEE Spot assets 110,931,361 166,479,906 22,093,131 299,504,398
REAE Spot liabilities (100,229,498) (170,145,753)  (12,901,769) (283,277,020)
EHEA Forward purchases 21,456,500 13,790,839 5,111,037 40,358,376
REE W Forward sales (32,805,271) (7,278,628)  (14,170,532)  (54,254,431)
(/B) /R F5E Net (short)/long position (646,908) 2,846,364 131,867 2,331,323
EEEERFE Net structural position 9,439,231 15,615,698 = 25,054,929
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42 TIEER(E)
(c) FIZ /7 f
TERA R E e B IEREAEKT - EEAEHAREE
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EFTT}_WER) ;
- BREERRK R HHEBEETR -
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EBRMEATRAEEEE &

= HigRER - mRANERETAETASEE - &
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RERER o
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B RIFARERE S S HENCRTT EE%‘JKHW
Iri!iﬂiﬁlﬁ>> BEREE? %if;/\‘&i}?ﬁ BEERN
FERNEBE - EEEEEREEBERITRANERER
A@ EE2BMSENEST - éf?féj B I Bz 1ih B
é?%%ﬁi@%,\aﬁﬁ)ﬁa%E’JfEﬁﬁEﬂTﬂﬁE
TE BRETRNEEEERE BEEEETL
RIUEREEMERE - FHEEREERBETER &
gﬁﬁl%iﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂﬁl N AEEEAREREEERS
TRMEEREERES -

4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.2 Market risk (Cont'd)
(C) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk in Banking Book (“IRRBB"”) means the risks to a bank’s
earnings and economic value arising from movements in interest
rate and term structures of the bank’s asset and liability positions.
The Group’s interest rate risk exposures in Banking Book are mainly
structural. The major types of interest rate risk in Banking Book from
structural positions are:

- IRR Gapping risk: arising from the changes in the interest rates
on assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items of different
maturities and different repricing tenors. The extent of gapping
risk depends on whether changes to the term structure of
interest rates occur consistently across the yield curve (parallel
risk) or differentially by period (non-parallel risk);

- Basis risk: different pricing basis for different transactions
resulting that the yield on assets and cost of liabilities may
change by different amounts within the same repricing period,;

- Option risk: arising from interest rate option derivatives or from
optional elements embedded in an Al's assets, liabilities and off-
balance sheet items, where the Al or its customer can alter the
level and timing of their cash flows. Option risk can be further
characterised into automatic option risk and behavioural option
risk.

The Group’s risk management framework applies also to interest rate
risk management in banking book. The Asset and Liability Management
Committee exercises its oversight of interest rate risk in accordance with
the “Banking Book Interest Rate Risk Management Policy” approved by
Risk Management Committee. Asset and Liability Management Division
is responsible for banking book interest rate risk management. With
the cooperation of the Financial Market Department, Asset and Liability
Management Division assists the Asset and Liability Management
Committee to perform day-to-day banking book interest rate risk
management. Its roles include, but are not limited to, the formulation
of management policies, selection of methodologies, setting of risk
indicators and limits, assessment of target balance sheet, monitoring
of the compliance with policies and limits, and submission of banking
book interest rate risk management reports to the Management and
Risk Management Committee.
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4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.2 Market risk (Cont'd)
(C) Interest rate risk (Cont'd)

The Group’s Internal Audit Department acts as the independent audit
on interest rate risk in banking book, supervises the related departments
to execute the interest rate risk function according to the policy in order
to effectively control the risk. The Group’s Model Validation Division
preforms independent model validation regularly for interest rate risk in
banking book.

In accordance with the requirements of Supervisory Policy Manual
IR-1 “Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book” issued by the HKMA in
2018, the Group sets interest rate risk indicators and limits to identify,
measure, monitor and control interest rate risk. The Group’s key risk
indicators, the Net Interest Income impact and the Economic Value
of Equity impact, reflect the impact of interest rate movement on the
Group's net interest income and capital base respectively. The former
assesses the impact of interest rate movement on net interest income
as a percentage to the projected net interest income for the year. The
latter assesses the impact of interest rate movement on economic values
as a percentage to the latest capital base. The risk appetites and limits
of these two indicators are set by the Board and Risk Management
Committee respectively to monitor and control the Group’s banking
book interest rate risk. In addition, the Group monitors the interest rate
risk in banking book through indicators and limits including, but are
not limited to, interest rate sensitivity gap limits, basis risk, duration and
price value of a basis point (“PVBP").

The Group's indicators and limits are classified into three levels, which
are approved by the Risk Management Committee, Asset and Liability
Management Committee and Chief Financial Officer respectively. Risk-
taking business units are required to conduct their business within
the banking book interest rate risk limits. In addition, risk mitigation
measures including, but not limited to, the use of interest rate
derivatives, adjustment of portfolio duration, etc. as approved by ALCO,
are effectively used to mitigate the IRRBB. Before launching a new
product or business in the banking book, the relevant departments are
required to go through a risk assessment process, which includes the
assessment of underlying interest rate risk and consideration of the
adequacy of current risk monitoring mechanism. Any material impact
on banking book interest rate risk noted during the risk assessment
process will be submitted to Risk Management Committee for approval.
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4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.2 Market risk (Cont'd)
(C) Interest rate risk (Cont'd)

The Group uses scenario analyses and stress tests to assess the banking
book interest rate risk that the Group would face under adverse
circumstances. Scenario analyses and stress tests are also used to assess
the impact on net interest income arising from the optionality of savings
deposits.

The Group is principally exposed to HK Dollar, US Dollar and Renminbi
in terms of interest rate risk. As at 31 December 2022, according to
the new standard IRRBB framework of HKMA, the Group assesses
the impact of changes in the Group’s net interest income (“ANII")
and economic value (“AEVE") respectively under 6 interest rate shock
scenarios, in which optionality and behavioural assumptions of certain
products will also be estimated in the exposure measurement. The 6
interest rate shock scenarios include: (1) Parallel up; (2) Parallel down; (3)
Steepener; (4) Flattener; (5) Short rates up; and (6) Short rates down.

When calculating AEVE, commercial margins and other spread
components are included in the cash flows and discounted by the risk-
free rates. The key behavioural assumptions include:

(1) Part of the current account and savings account deposits
("CASA") in HKD and USD are classified into core stable deposit
based on historical data which would be assigned a longer
interest rate sensitive tenor while the interest rate sensitive tenor
of other non-maturity deposits is considered as “Next day”. As
at 31 December 2022, the average interest rate sensitive tenors
of HKD and USD CASA is 1.75 months and 1.22 months, and
the longest interest rate sensitive tenor is 3 months.

(2) For retail term deposits and retail fixed rate loans subject to
early redemption without significant penalty, early redemption
rates are calculated under different portfolios.

Methods of aggregation across currencies strictly follow the IRRBB
Standardised Framework. The aggregate EVE losses across all applicable
currencies are calculated as the maximum loss across the six interest
rate shock scenarios.
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4.2 THWHERE(E)
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

4.2 Market risk (Cont'd)
(C) Interest rate risk (Cont'd)

2022

REEESE FAEWAZE

AEVE ANII

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

T E Parallel up 2,762,673 (560,623)
TR T Parallel down 62,104 560,893
SUBRY Steepener 371,570 TEH(N/A)
&) Flattener 549,282 TEH(N/A)
SESaba Short rate up 1,509,829 TiE A (N/A)
ySEEINS Short rate down 319,955 TEHA (N/A)
B& Maximum 2,762,673 560,893

2021

LEEBEFE  FHERAZS

AEVE ANII

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

Fi7M E Parallel up 5,328,957 (198,138)
FATA T Parallel down 27,075 198,898
BHER Steepener 1,006,962 TEA (N/A)
BiE (M Flattener 392,399 7F L}Eﬁ(N/A)
R EF Short rate up 2,071,304 A (N/A)
R Short rate down 52,236 TLﬁﬁ(N/A)
53] Maximum 5,328,957 198,898

it HEAREZE

M2022F 124318 - BN EHEFITR NBER
T FIEEBHEF BIMA R E &7E% 560,893,000
76 (20214 : 7 %#198,898,0007T ) ° &K HE B EH &
AEEPERERMNEHETITR EER  &BEE
BN EE A B 2762,673,0007T (20214 : 7
5,328,957,0007T) © EA2021 412 A 31 B#AL: - A&

B% R 2 U0 A 522258 1 5 361,995,000 JT I 48 (B
ENHAEHEFZER DB 2,566,284,0007T ©+ £ 2
BAERER BHER -

Remarks: Positive values indicate losses under the alternative scenarios.

As at 31 December 2022, the net interest income impact for all

currencies is HK$560,893,000 (2021:

HK$198,898,000) under the

interest rate parallel down scenario. The maximum negative impact

on AEVE is HK$2,762,673,000 (2021:

HK$5,328,957,000) under the

interest rate parallel up scenario. Compared with 31 December 2021,
the Group’s net interest income impact for all currencies is increased by
HK$361,995,000 and maximum negative impact on AEVE is decreased
by HK$2,566,284,000 with lengthen repricing tenor on liability side.
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4., SHREREE® 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.2 THIERR(E) 4.2  Market risk (Cont'd)
CQ FIEEEE) (C) Interest rate risk (Cont'd)

TRELTAEER12831BZEEBERANF The tables below summarise the Group’s on-balance sheet exposure
ERAE RANREESREERBE @ WikE to interest rate risk as at 31 December. Included in the tables are the

HEFTESEXAHRIHA CAREERE) DM -

contractual repricing date and maturity date.

assets and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of

2022
-z SIH
AR =fiR +=f8A it RENE T8
Up to 1t03 3to 12 1t05 Over  Non-interest @zt
1 month months months years 5years bearing Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
ERBERENFETR  Cash and balances with banks and
EmemlEn&s  otherfinandal institutions 53,918,408 - - - - 8494947 62,413,355
EFTREMESRERE  Placements with banks and other
—Z+-fHAREE  finandial institutions maturing
LTEHR between one and twelve months - 3,947,341 654,077 - - - 4,601,418
DREZ(EEARR 2 Financial assets at fair value through
SRAE profit or loss 305,267 4.269,806 12,546,014 46,763 - 1,446,102 18,613,952
fTEERMTA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1,884,945 1,884,945
ERRE MRS Advances and other accounts 209029968 37,017,281 30,161,980 12,710,617 1,547,343 - 290,467,189
SRRE Financial investments
-DRRESEA - Atfair value through other
Hip 2 Ak comprehensive income 12,638,975 26,444,530 24,863,132 72,495,576 1,501,614 21844 137,965,671
- ABBNAERTE - Atamortised cost 2,333,947 - 9,445,618 1,450,124 - - 13,229,689
RENF Investment properties - - - - - 559,140 559,140
nE - BYRRE Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 9,089,246 9,089,246
EMEE (RERKHE  Other assets (including current and
LERHEEE) deferred tax assets) - - - - - 2,852,433 2,852,433
BEAH Total assets 278,226,565 71,678,958 77,670,821 86,703,080 3,048,957 24348657 541,677,038
8f Liabilities
FAREMEREE  Deposits and balances from banks and
LR RS other financial institutions 18,042,050 8,889,198 15,627,994 - - 2363893 44,923,135
DREZEIABEZ  Finandal liabilities at fair value through
CRARE profit or loss 5,065,482 656,066 1,397,810 - - - 7,119,358
fTESRIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1,112,781 1,112,781
RPEH Deposits from customers 163,419,766 101,078,563 80,165,831 6,545,816 - 14,252,488 365,462,464
BETERESLENE Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue 380,244 6,702,697 15588895 12,750,576 - - 35422412
LR Other accounts and provisions
(DEEAHE (including current and
LERHEER) deferred tax liabilities) 4,039,878 2,081,033 8,297,128 971,801 131,212 4,488,982 20,010,034
kEARE Subordinated liabilities - - - - 5,455,215 - 5,455,215
SE8H Total liabilities 190,947,420 119,407,557 121,077,658 20,268,193 5,586,427 22218144 479,505,399
MEGRERD Interest sensitivity gap 87,279,145  (47728599)  (43.406,837) 66434887  (2,537.470) 2130513 62,171,639
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4. =ZRIBAREEE 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
42 THiEEK(E) 4.2 Market risk (Cont'd)
Q) FIEREEEE) (C) Interest rate risk (Cont'd)
2021
-3 =z
—fEARA =fiA +=f@A —ZT4F RENE 2
Upto 1103 3t012 1105 Over  Non-interest e
1 month months months years 5 years bearing Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
BERERGEMRTR  Cashand balances with banks and
EtSR@EN&ER  otherfinandal institutions 56,694,146 - - - - 8009166 64703312
ERTRE 2R Placements with banks and other
KE-ZTZfAR  financial institutions maturing
Bz T BER between one and twelve months = 2,348,982 335,159 = = = 2,684,141
AREZ(EAREZ  Financial assets at fair value through
SREAE profit or loss 1071,7111 3,204,022 20,356,538 717,908 - 1,572,391 27,022,570
fEEMTE Derivative financial instruments - - - - = 834,964 834,964
ERREMEA Advances and other accounts 207,311,188 34,988,959 27,285,396 17,456,525 4,995,297 - 292,037,365
PRRE Financial investments
-UARBE(EA - At fair value through other
Eb2mkaE comprehensive income 13,573,438 21,721,587 22,652,260 69,484,299 3,933,926 49933 137,415,443
- DR A BT E - At amortised cost 592,486 - - S = = 592,486
RENE Investment properties - - - - - 327,610 327,610
g BHRR Properties, plant and equipment - - - - = 8,759,766 8,759,766
HMERE (BEELHE  Other assets (including deferred
EE) tax assets) - - - - - 1953343 1953343
BEAE Total assets 279,342,969 68,263,550 70,629,353 87,658,732 8,929,223 21,507,173 536,331,000
=4 Liabilities
FAREMEREEZ  Deposits and balances from banks
TR RkEs and other financial institutions 10,306,919 3,567,781 5,175,149 - - 2,604,123 21,653,972
ARES(ETABRZ  Finandial liabilities at fair value
tRAE through profit or loss 2,275,979 1,880,607 2,258,726 = = = 6,415,312
fTESRIA Derivative financial instruments S S S S S 814,670 814,670
REEA Deposits from customers 187,501,013 87,730,545 85,248,950 7,431,476 61,257 15,808,145 383,781,386
BETERESRIERE Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue 2,308,085 5,906,494 5,372,701 18,167,947 - - 31,755,227
EMFEBRER (BIEE  Other accounts and provisions
NHBREEHBEARE)  (ncuding current and deferred
tax liabilities) 3,053,325 2,368,146 8,700,490 1,205,923 189,723 4607,616 20,125,223
kEaRE Subordinated liabilities - - - - 5,451,286 = 5,451,286
BE4E Total liabilities 205,445,321 101,453,573 106,756,016 26,805,346 5,702,266 23,834,554 469,997,076
MEFRERD Interest sensitivity gap 73,897,648  (33,190,023)  (36,126,663) 60,853,386 3226957  (23277381) 66,333,924

#17% 7 % 4641 » NANYANG COMMERCIAL BANK 2022 ANNUAL REPORT 43§ * www.ncb.com.hk



136

RAFSER AR MIEE

Notes to the Financial Statements
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42 THiEEK(E)
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4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.2 Market risk (Cont'd)
(D) Interest rate benchmark reform

In July 2017, the UK regulator, the Financial Conduct Authority (“FCA")
announced the discontinuation of a widely-used benchmark rate, the
London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR"), by end of 2021, leading
to a transition of LIBOR to Risk-Free Rates (“RFRs”) or Alternative
Reference Rates (“ARRs”). In March 2021, the FCA further announced
that publication of 26 LIBOR settings would permanently be ceased,
including British Pound (GBP), Swiss Franc (CHF), Euro (EUR), Japanese
Yen (JPY) LIBOR settings and the 1-week and 2-month US Dollar (USD)
LIBOR settings after 31 December 2021, while the remaining USD LIBOR
settings would be ceased immediately after 30 June 2023.

The Group established its IBOR Transition Programme in 2020 and
formed an IBOR Steering Committee, which is chaired by the Chief
Risk Officer, to lead the Transition Programme. The Steering Committee
comprises senior representatives across Front Office, Middle Office and
Back Office. The management oversight of the Transition Programme is
performed by the Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALCO")
and the Board.

IBOR transition exposes the Group to various risks, which the Transition
Programme is managing and monitoring closely. These risks include but
are not limited to the following:

o Conduct risk arising from discussions with clients and market
counterparties due to the amendments to existing contracts
required under IBOR transition

o Basis risk arising from asymmetric adoption of benchmark rates
across assets and liabilities

o Financial risk to the Group and its clients as markets are
disrupted due to IBOR transition

o Pricing risk from potential lack of market information if liquidity
in IBORs reduces and RFRs are illiquid and unobservable

o Operational risk arising from changes to the Group’s IT systems
and processes; and the risk of payments being disrupted if an
IBOR ceases to be available

° Accounting risk if the Group’s hedging relationships terminated
and the Group experienced volatility in income statement
caused by profit and loss arising from existing reference rate of
financial instruments transiting to RFRs
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4. TEERERE® 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

42 TIEER(E) 4.2  Market risk (Cont'd)

(D) BEFIFHE (&) (D) Interest rate benchmark reform (Cont'd)

TR T AREBERZE 20224F 12 A 31 B AEEE The table below provides an overview of the Group’s exposures to
ERREFEIEREENENZ R REENEZEN significant IBORs subject to reform that have yet transited to RFRs
EAEENERERH A o AREBEHEBR T H22023 66 or ARRs as at 31 December 2022. The Group has excluded financial
A 30 B Z R BB BRI TR ZE 47 B AR R E instruments referenced to USD LIBOR maturing before 30 June 2023,
BT A - R 282 E A/ ETHBERTT except those referenced to 1-week and 2-month USD LIBOR, as those
FEFEEENETEBNEMIA  ARELEE/T exposures will expire before a transition is required.

EiS EAARE RN R RIGREATEH -

72022%F12H31H
At 31 December 2022

B TR EPE
RITAZE RITRIE HEMBURTT
FEFZE FEFE REEFEMNER st
EUR LIBOR USD LIBOR GBP LIBOR Total
BT T BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FTESREE Non-derivative financial assets
AREZCT AEMEME  Financial assets at fair value through
Wz SmEE other comprehensive income - 2,796,178 - 2,796,178
AR ANETE R E K Loans and advances at amortised cost - 21,648,566 - 21,648,566
- 24,484,744 - 24,484,744
ETMBERIT
BEEFERR st
USD LIBOR Total
BT T BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERBRENEHE Derivative notional contract amount
HHNINEDT A i OTC foreign exchange derivatives 779,775 779,775
BINFI R LT M OTC interest rate derivatives 4,841,280 4,841,280
5,621,055 5,621,055
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4., SHREREE® 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.2 Market risk (Cont'd)

42 TEERERREE)
(D) EEFRKE (&)

(D) Interest rate benchmark reform (Cont'd)

M2021F 12 A31H
At 31 December 2021

BRI iR ETTMHE
RITRIZE RITA%E HEEMBUERTT
FrE A= FEME  RZEFERE w5t
EUR LIBOR USD LIBOR GBP LIBOR Total
BT BT BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ITESREE Non-derivative financial assets
A AR ER b ET AEAM Financial assets at fair value through
EHWSEZ SREE other comprehensive income = 4,243,434 = 4,243,434
LABEBRRK R ETE R E K Loans and advances at amortised cost 190,405 20,554,817 720,344 21,465,566
190,405 24,798,251 720,344 25,709,000
ETLMBUERTT
EESRERIES 5T
USD LIBOR Total
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERBEENESE Derivative notional contract amount
NN DT 4 OTC foreign exchange derivatives 779,690 779,690
SHNR R LT OTC interest rate derivatives 4,840,752 4,840,752
5,620,442 5,620,442
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4. HEAREEE)

42 TEERERREE)

(D) EEFEHE (&)

HZE2022F12A31H FTERXE® L ®&E - H
JC -~ I ESERR AN 1 EHAFN 2 18 A E o R 1T R %
FEFNREENEEARBESABENEEIER R
BRI [H#BENMEELR]

B ARR T B TR R 1T R = 47 BF R EEFE(ER
BIEER  ABMOMOCBSEENRETR  MH
HORBEERNEN  TERFFEHRNREZRMEM
&% - TREHHEIN 2023 5 6 AIRATTEAX ° FERITRZER
BNEBEHE  AREFEERTPRITHE - A
EFHMNEP -

2022 FHARE - MERER BANBERERSRERE
EFFRETAE - IR TEHREFNRESHA A
ER 20234 6 AIKRITTAK - MEEMAHE - EHA
PTHE T R anF &2 Hi 000 AR IR B R R4 R 5 B 4T
FlEE RS EsEEMT Y - K 2023F 6 AKAT
FERX ©

REEZH THESREEN T ERR - WBBRT
R - BRNENA B - REFRI T
BREENXEENERME - B TIRIINHRITRA
EHREEENEREEFRBREAIDER - A&
EMERREEREAIE - UREREEBRITRE RS
B R EFEE o

AR ARAEENE RN XEERBRAERETR
FERITREF B AE o« REB ) mE AR 2023
F6 ARIENETRBBITRERENEXNEEFER
B - AN SRS IRTTRIER SN XA BE
TBI - PARERRIEREN R BURTT R A7 B RE KT
EERERRERERNEK -

4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.2 Market risk (Cont'd)
(D) Interest rate benchmark reform (Cont'd)

As at 31 December 2022, all legacy contracts referencing EUR, GBP,
JPY, CHF, and 1-week and 2-month USD LIBOR settings have been
remediated by including appropriate fallback in the contract, with no
‘tough legacy’ contracts remaining.

For legacy contracts referencing the remaining USD LIBOR settings,
a majority of the exposures have already incorporated appropriate
fallback, while the contract remediation of the remaining legacy
contracts, mainly loans and advances to customers and bond, is
expected to be completed by June 2023. The Group will continue the
client outreach to support our clients during the IBOR transition.

During 2022, for loans product, migration has been started for revolving
loans during annual reviews. Remaining migration on term loans and
syndicated loans will be handled by June 2023. For treasury products,
the migration on bonds and derivatives such as interest rate swaps will
also be completed by June 2023 following the International Swaps and
Derivatives Association (ISDA) protocol or clearing house arrangement.

The Group has identified major risks arising from the IBOR Transition
and mitigated most of the risks by performing banking system upgrade,
client outreach and contract remediation, process and model changes,
development of new ARR products, staff training and frequent
management oversight of the Transition Programme. The Group also
engages actively with regulators to ensure a smooth transition from
LIBOR.

However, since the Group’s main interest rate benchmark exposure is
USD LIBOR, the Group will still expose to risk due to USD LIBOR legacy
contracts which are expected to demise from June 2023. The Group
will continue monitoring IBOR transition to ensure the remaining LIBOR
settings be successfully transited to ARRs.

#17% 7 % 4641 » NANYANG COMMERCIAL BANK 2022 ANNUAL REPORT 43§ * www.ncb.com.hk

139



140

RAFSER AR MIEE

Notes to the Financial Statements

4. HEAREEE)

43 REBELER
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

4.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that banks fail to provide sufficient funds to
grow assets or pay due obligations, and need to bear an unacceptable
loss. The Group maintains sound liquidity risk appetite to provide stable,
reliable and adequate sources of cash to meet liquidity needs under
normal circumstances or stressed scenarios; and to survive with net
positive cumulative cash flow in extreme scenarios, without requesting
the HKMA to act as the lender of last resort.

The Group’s liquidity risk management objective is to effectively manage
the liquidity of on- and off-balance sheet items with reasonable cost
based on the liquidity risk appetite to achieve sound operation and
sustainable profitability. Deposits from customers are the Group’s
primary source of funds. To ensure stable and sufficient source of funds
are in place, the Group actively attracts new deposits, keeps the core
deposit and obtains supplementary funding from the interbank market.
According to different term maturities and the results of funding
needs estimated from stressed scenarios, the Group adjusts its asset
structure (including loans, bonds investment, interbank placement, etc.)
to maintain sufficient liquid assets which provides adequate funds in
support of normal business needs and ensure its ability to raise funds
at a reasonable cost to serve external claims in case of emergency.
The Group is committed to diversify the source of funds and the use
of funds to avoid excessive concentration of assets and liabilities and
prevent triggering liquidity risk due to the break of funding strand when
problem occurred in one concentrated funding source. The Group has
established intra-group liquidity risk management guideline to manage
the liquidity funding among different entities within the Group, and
to restrict their reliance of funding on each other. The Group also pays
attention to manage liquidity risk created by off-balance sheet activities,
such as loan commitments and derivatives. The Group has an overall
liquidity risk management strategy to cover the liquidity management
of foreign currency assets and liabilities, collateral, intra-day liquidity,
intra-group liquidity, the liquidity risk arising from other risks, etc., and
has formulated corresponding contingency plan.
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4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

4.3  Liquidity risk (Cont'd)

Risk Management Committee (“RMC") is the decision-making authority
of liquidity risk management, and assumes the ultimate responsibility
of liquidity risk management. As authorised by RMC, the Asset and
Liability Management Committee (“ALCQO") exercises its oversight
of liquidity risk and ensures the daily operations of the Group are in
accordance with risk appetite and policies as set by RMC. Asset and
Liability Management Division is responsible for overseeing the Group’s
liquidity risk. It cooperates with Financial Market Department to assist
the ALCO to perform liquidity management functions according to their
specific responsibilities.

The Group established liquidity risk management indicators and limits to
identify, measure, monitor and control liquidity risk on daily basis. These
indicators and limits include, but are not limited to liquidity coverage
ratio (“LCR"), net stable funding ratio (“NSFR"), loan-to-deposit ratio,
Maximum Cumulative Cash Outflow (“MCQO"), liquidity buffer asset
portfolio and depositor concentration limit. The Group applies cash
flow analysis to assess the Group’s liquidity condition under normal
conditions and also performs a liquidity stress test (including institution
specific, general market crisis and combined crisis) at least on monthly
basis to assess the Group’s capability to withstand various severe
liquidity crises. Also, the Assets and Liabilities Management System is
developed to provide data and the preparation for regular management
reports to facilitate liquidity risk management duties.

In accordance with the requirements of Supervisory Policy Manual LM-2
“Sound Systems and controls for Liquidity Risk Management” issued by
the HKMA in 2016, the Group has implemented behaviour model and
assumptions of cash flow analysis and stress test to enhance the Group’s
cash flow analysis under both normal and stressed conditions. In cash
flow analysis under normal circumstances, assumptions have been made
relating to on-balance sheet items (such as deposits from customers)
and off-balance sheet items (such as loan commitments). According
to various characteristics of the assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet
items, the Group forecasts the future cash flow based on contractual
maturity date and the assumptions of customer behaviour and balance
sheet changes. The Group establishes MCO indicator which predicts
the future 30-day maximum cumulative net cash outflow in normal
situations based on the above assumptions, to assess if the Group
has sufficient financing capacity to meet the cash flow gap in order
to achieve the objective of continuing operation. As at 31 December
2022, before taking the cash inflow through the sale of outstanding
marketable securities into consideration, the Bank’s 30-day cumulative
cash flow was a net cash inflow amounting to HK$17,326,179,000
(2021: HK$17,026,621,000) and was in compliance with the internal
limit requirements.
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

4.3  Liquidity risk (Cont'd)

In the liquidity stress test, institution specific, general market crisis and
combined crisis scenario has been set up, combined crisis scenario
is a combination of institution specific and general market crisis to
assess the Group’s capability to withstand a more severe liquidity crisis,
with a more stringent set of assumptions being adopted. Stress test
assumptions include the run-off rate of retail, wholesale and interbank
deposits; drawdown rate of loan commitments and trade-related
contingent liabilities; delinquency ratio and rollover rate of customer
loans; and haircut of interbank placement and marketable securities.
As at 31 December 2022, the Group was able to maintain a positive
cash flow under the three stressed scenarios, indicating the Group
has the ability to meet financing needs under stressed conditions. In
addition, the Group has a policy in place to maintain a liquidity cushion
which includes high quality or comparable quality marketable securities
issued or guaranteed by sovereigns, central banks, public sector entities
or multilateral development banks with 0% or 20% risk weight or
marketable securities issued or guaranteed by non-financial corporate
with a corresponding external credit rating of BBB— or above to ensure
funding needs even under stressed scenarios. As at 31 December 2022,
the Bank’s liquidity cushion (before haircut) was HK$48,631,199,000
(2021: HK$44,050,883,000). A contingency plan is being established
which details the conditions to trigger the plan based on stress test
results and early warning indicators, the action plans and relevant
procedures and responsibility of various departments. The Group
tests and updates the Plan annually to ensure its effectiveness and
operational feasibility.

The LCR is calculated in accordance with the Banking (Liquidity) Rules
effective from 1 January 2015 and the NSFR is effective from 1 January
2018. The Group, being classified as category 1 authorised institution
by the HKMA, is required to calculate LCR and NSFR on consolidated
basis. The Group is required to maintain LCR and NSFR not less than
100%.

By maintaining a ratio in excess of minimum regulatory requirements,
the LCR seeks to ensure that the Group holds adequate liquidity assets
to mitigate a short-term liquidity stress and the NSFR ensures the Group
maintaining sufficient stable funding sources to cover their long-term
assets.

In certain derivative contracts, the counterparties have right to request
from the Group additional collateral if they have concerns about the
Group'’s creditworthiness.
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

4.3  Liquidity risk (Cont'd)

The Group’s liquidity risk management also covers new products or
business developments. Before launching a new product or business,
the relevant departments are required to go through a risk assessment
process, which includes the assessment of underlying liquidity risk
and consideration of the adequacy of the current risk management
mechanism. Any material impact on liquidity risk noted during the risk
assessment process will be reported to Risk Management Committee
for approval.

The Group has established a set of uniform liquidity risk management
policies. On the basis of the Group’s uniform policy, the principal
banking subsidiary develops its own liquidity management policies
according to its own characteristics, and assumes its own liquidity
risk management responsibility, executes its daily risk management
processes independently, and reports to the Group’s Management on a
regular basis.

The information of liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratio
disclosures are available under “Unaudited Supplementary Financial
Information — 1. Liquidity Coverage Ratio and Net Stable Funding Ratio”
and section “Regulatory Disclosures” on the Bank’'s website at www.
nch.com.hk.
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o BREERE  AERAEIEESNIHAMNE
BAEAR A 4E o

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

4.3  Liquidity risk (Cont'd)
(A) Maturity analysis

The tables below analyse the Group’s assets and liabilities as at 31
December into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining

period at balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

2022
-fAR -2zl =Zf=f8R -21f RENE TR
] Upto 1t03 3to12 1to5 Over 5 A% &t
On demand 1 month months months years years Indefinite Total
BT BETR ABTR BT BT BETT BETR BETR
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
ERREREHBETR Cash and balances with banks and
HieRERENES other financial intitutions 8262819 39,150,536 - - - - - 62413355
ERORASRER Placements with banks and other
—ET-AARIE financial insfitutions maturing
e between one and twelve months - - 3,947,381 654,077 - - - 4,601,418
MERG R Finandial assets at fair value through
PREE profit or oss
Sl - Trading
- EEES - Debt securities - 32,504 3,084,442 3,457,224 46,742 - - 6,620,912
-BHEN AR ER - Mandatorlly measured at fai
HABE  FRH value through profit or loss,
non trading
- EhES - Delt securities - - - 10,681 - - 28519 39,200
-Hft - Others - 272,899 1,185,369 9,077,989 - - - 10,536,257
- RS - Equity securities - - - - - - 1,417,583 1,417,583
ik A Derivative financial instruments 332,607 263,600 429,943 195,191 638,180 25,424 - 1,884,945
SR RAMER Advances and other accounts
-ZPEH - Advances to customers 31740660 12379379 17740827 55165100 116486772 54,202,281 1985276 289,700,295
-E5%5 ~ Trade bills 6 172,766 266,403 171,185 - - - 610,360
-BORAGEBEREES - Advances to banks and
other financial institutions - - 611 - 155,923 - - 156,534
SRIE Finandial investments
-WARERGALE - Atfairvalue through other
k& comprehensive income - 2,362,709 13,716,989 27,857,038 92,510,645 1,496,446 - 137943827
- BB - At amortised cost - 2,342,580 5,530 9,442,541 1,439,038 - - 13,229,689
-khES - Equity securities - - - - - - 21,844 21,844
Rams Investment properties - - - - - - 559,140 559,140
RGN Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 9,089,246 9,089,246
HBE (BEEWHA  Other assets (including current and
REREREEE) deferred tax assets) 906,841 813,910 21,556 76,348 356,768 - 677,010 2852433
BELR Total assets 56242933 57790883 40399011 106107374 211634068 55724151 13778618 541,677,038
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4. SHERERE® 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
43 REBESER(E) 4.3  Liquidity risk (Cont'd)
(A) FHHDH(E) (A)  Maturity analysis (Cont'd)
2022
-fAR  -E=f@F =Zt+=f8A -21f BERE FRE
] Upto 1t03 3to 12 1to5 Over 5 A% &t
On demand 1 month months months years years Indefinite Total
BETT AETR BT BT AT BRI BT AETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
88 Liabilities
ROREMSREEL Deposits and halances from
ks banks and other financia
institutions 2,975,847 17,551,054 8,768,240 15,627,994 - - - 44,923,135
MERG R Financial liabilties at fair value
SRAE through profit or loss - 5,065,482 656,066 1,397,810 - - - 7,119,358
fTAERIE Derivative financial instruments 137,926 176,973 274130 220,605 303,147 - - 1,112,781
EASE Deposits from customers 124,783,153 50,119,339 100,958,091 83,038,261 6,563,620 - - 365462464
BEABBESRESE  Debt securiies and certficates
of deposit in issue 11,469 368,775 6,702,697 15,588,895 12,750,576 - - 35,422,412
HHBR R (RIEEM  Other accounts and provisions
HERELHEAR) (including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 5,799,615 1,098,087 2,302,551 8,283,155 1,744 503 131,812 610311 20,010,034
RERE Subordinated liabilties - - - - - 5,455,215 - 5,455,215
SEaE Total liabilities 133,708,010 743719710 119701775 124,156,720 21,361,846 5,587,027 610311 479,505,399
FEESBO Netluidity gap (7465077)  (16568827)  (19302764)  (18049346) 190272222 50137126 13168307 62171639
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4. =ZRIBAREEE 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
43 REBESER(E) 4.3  Liquidity risk (Cont'd)
(A) FHHDH(E) (A)  Maturity analysis (Cont'd)
2021
—-EAR  -Z=fF =Zt-{EA
il Upto 1103 3012 —20fF nENE MEERE &t
On demand 1 month months months Tto5years  Over5years Indefinite Total
BT BRI BT oA AT BETT BETL BT
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&E Assets
ERRERERRTR Cash and balances with banks and
HtropEngs other financial insttutions 30350521 34352791 = - = = - B4703312
EROREMEBEE Placements with banks and other
—ETZERRZEL financial institutions maturing
THER between one and twelve months - - 2,348,982 335,159 - = = 2,684,141
NMER(EAERY Financial assets at fair value
EREE through profit or loss
-R5k - Trading
- ElES — Debt securities = 725,985 2,548,381 3977 960 = = = 7,252,306
-BHAARER - Mandatorlly measured at fair
AR RS value through profit or loss,
non trading
- BlEs - Debt securiies = 10418 = = 717,908 = 31212 759,598
-Hft ~Others = 404,036 655,641 16,378,578 = = - 1743855
-RhEH ~ Equity securities = = - - = = 1,572,391 1,572,391
fEERTA Derivative financial instruments 263,240 128,075 4,345 104413 172,179 2712 - 834,964
EAREMEE Advances and other accounts
-RFEH - Advances to customers 30,173,136 8102517 17691913 51391375 120475479 63,191,634 523,791 291,549,845
-85%8 - Trade bill 6 363,785 123,129 - - - - 487520
SRIRE Financial investments
- ARAEREEA - At fair value through other
E2ERE comprehensive income = 4273863 1407910 26738764 88,370,671 3,954,302 - 137365510
- g e 2 - At amortised cost = = - - = = 592,486 592,486
-RihEs - Equity securites - - - - - = 49933 49933
BEnE Investment properties - - - - - - 327,610 327,610
ERE NG Properties, plant and equipment = = = = = = 8,759,766 8,759,766
HtoAE (BEETHEEE) Other assets (incuding
deferred tax assets) 1,133,090 396,585 20573 (11,849) 383,427 - 31,517 1,953,343
BELE Total assets 61919993 48758055 37481474 98914400 210219664 67,148,648 11888766 536,331,000
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4., SHREREE®
43 REBELERE(E)
(A) FHHDH(E)

4, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.3  Liquidity risk (Cont'd)
(A)  Maturity analysis (Cont'd)

2021
—fBAK —2=fif =Z+=fiA
il Upto 1103 3012 —20fF nENE MEERE &t
On demand 1 month months months Tto5years  Over5years Indefinite Total
BB BETT ST BT AETT BT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&f Liabilties
KREteREE, Deposits and balances from banks
BakEs and other finandial institutions 3,595,374 9,315,668 3,567,781 5,175,149 - - - 165397
MERGT R Financialliabilties at fair value
SRAG through profitor loss - 2275979 1,880,607 2258726 - - - 6,415312
TESRTA Derivative financial instruments 93,532 62,803 142,239 103,853 412243 - = 814,670
EPRER Deposits from customers 143,759,694 58,527,212 87,730,330 86,224,547 7,4782% 61,257 - 383781386
BENEEESRGETE  Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue 895 2,307,190 5,906,494 5,372,701 18,167,947 = = 31,755,221
HABR R (RIEEM Other accounts and provisions
HEREEHEAR) (incluing current and
deferred tax liabilities) 4112123 1,729,993 2,430,703 8,943,987 2,093,446 189,723 25,48 20,125,223
KERE Subordinated liabilies - - - - - 545128 - 5451286
El Total liabilities 152,161,618 74218845 101,658,204 108,078,963 28,151,932 5,702,266 25248 469,997,076
iEl i Net liquidity gap (90,241,625 (25460,790)  (64,176,730) (9,164,563) 182,067,732 61,446,382 11,863,518 66,333,924

AEEFARTEB1EAZEE  PIMERRER
EHF R B BE - SN R TRRERD BEER
ZEBE  RAZBETERANZ B0 BRI -
HAiRB 2 Ao DEBERBRAGIBROE - ERE
UZEBECERTFARE  AFZEHRIAN A [ TE
EBH] - EiiPR 2 EE S MEREREREER (0
) e

R 2 B W ERRE S 2 0T PRI F B FASH
BERHA -

The Group has reported assets such as advances and debt securities
which have been overdue for not more than one month as “On
demand”. In the case of an asset that is repayable by different
payments or instalments, only that portion of the asset that is actually
overdue is reported as overdue. Any part of the asset that is not due is
reported according to the residual maturity unless the repayment of the
asset is in doubt in which case the amount is reported as “Indefinite”.
The above assets are stated after deduction of provisions, if any.

The analysis of debt securities by remaining period to maturity does not
imply that the securities will be held to maturity.
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4. SHERERE® 4,
43 REBESER(E) 4.3  Liquidity risk (Cont'd)
(B) BRIER A A2 AT RE 5 (B)
maturities
(a) FETHET A Z BT (@) Non-derivative cash flows

TR T REEN12 A31 B ZETESREE A
Fira WFHBITRZEER

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual

The tables below summarise the cash flows of the Group as at 31

December for non-derivative financial liabilities by remaining contractual

maturity.
2022
-BAR  -E=fA Z=Et+=fA ik RENE
Up to 1t03 3to 12 1t05 Over FTHREAH by
1 month months months years 5years Indefinite Total
BT BT BT BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SREE Financial liabilities
FAREMEREEL  Deposits and balances from banks
FRRES and other financial institutions 20,659,028 8,842,065 16,061,093 - - - 45562,186
AREZ{ABR®Z  Financal liabilities at fair value
ERER through profit or loss 5,068,000 659,500 1,420,000 - - - 7,147,500
EFER Deposits from customers 175,022,886 101,702,064 84,943,933 7,215,625 - - 368:884,508
BHETEFESLIENE Debt securities and certificates
of deposit i issue 395,252 6741175 16169574  13:879,994 - - 37185995
fkEEE Subordinated fiabilities - - 207,420 829,681 5,846,432 - 6,883,533
Hiegas Other financial liabilities 6,410,758 2,085,696 8,315,708 977,725 131,812 601412 18,523,111
SREREER Total financial liabilities 207,555,924 120,030,500 127,117,728 22,903,025 5,978,244 601412 484,186,833
2021
—f@AR  —-Z=@EF =Zt+-fEA —E1fF RENE
Upto 1103 31012 1105 Over  THEAS 5t
1 month months months years 5 years Indefinite Total
BETT BB o BB BB BB BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SREE Financial liabilities
FREMEREE L Deposits and balances from banks
Tk and other financial institutions 12,913,316 3,574,153 5,191,304 - - - 678773
AREE(tABEZ  Fnandal liabilities at fair value
cHAE through profit or loss 2,276,000 1,881,000 2,261,000 - - - 6418000
BPEH Deposits from customers 202445411 88,171,263 87,412,901 8,340,985 61,257 - 386431817
D E(TEHERRFE Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue 2,324,771 6,143,832 5,554,850 19,921,090 = - 33944543
wEAR Subordinated liabilities = = 207,398 829,590 6,049,858 - 7,086,846
At REE Other financial liabilities 5,625,939 2,385,060 8,721,090 1,207,725 189,723 18898 18,148,435
SRERAE Total financial liabilities 225,585,437 102,155,308  109,348543 30,299,390 6,300,838 18,898 473,708,414
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4., SHREREE®
43 REBELERE(E)
(B) KBEHNIEHHAWZATEEL T (&)

(b) ETAZEER
TREMTAREER12A31BARSKRE QA
SIRZBEEnR  BREFREEGEZITEESHA
& RAAREBREEGEEZITESRTA (TR
HeHBEENAR) - BB ITETANUARET
RN TREENEMSEI/REIRNARIRE
=3

L

o

AEERFREEEE 2 TESR T AT REEMNX
EHI N INER 5 Bt (AU - MiRABREELE
TETRTATRERERERAREKIEY -

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.3  Liquidity risk (Cont'd)

(B)  Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual
maturities (Cont'd)

(b) Derivative cash flows

The tables below summarise the cash flows of the Group by remaining
contractual maturity as at 31 December for derivative financial liabilities
that will be settled on a net basis, together with all derivative financial
instruments that will be settled on a gross basis regardless of whether
the contract is in an asset or liability position. The amounts disclosed
in the tables are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, except for
certain derivatives which are disclosed at fair value.

The Group’s derivative financial instruments that will be settled on a net
basis mainly include interest rate swaps and foreign exchange options
(non-deliverable) whereas derivative financial instruments that will be
settled on a gross basis mainly include currency forwards and currency
swaps.
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4. SHREREE@ 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
43 RBESRR(E) 4.3  Liquidity risk (Cont'd)
(B) HEEAHBHHLZAITEEL T (&) (B)  Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual
maturities (Cont'd)
b) PTETAZES T (B (b) Derivative cash flows (Cont’d)
2022
—-fBAR -E=fif =Et+=fiA -BRf RENE
Up to 1t03 3to 12 1t05 Over &t
1 month months months years 5 years Total
BRI BETT BETT BRI BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REFEEELE Y Derivative financial liabilities
TELRARE settled on a net basis (145,405) (15,601) (25,500) (154,965) (2,103) (343,574)
RIBEERHYE Derivative financial instruments
fTEERTA settled on a gross basis
R Total inflow 32,437,467 35,010,155 12,431,618 1,222,405 - 81,101,645
Feyihun Total outflow (32,355,245) (34,840,363) (12,506,074) (1,222,405) - (80,924,087)
2021
—fAAR —2=ff Z=Zt+=f8R —Z0F AENRE
Upto 1103 3t012 1105 Over &t
1 month months months years 5 years Total
BT BETT BETT BETT BETT BRI
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BFBILELE Derivative financial liabilities
TEemaR settled on a net basis (95,982) (2,443) (57,34) (240,097) - (395,864)
RERRELE Y Derivative financial instruments
{TERRIA settled on a gross basis
ZRA Total inflow 22,662,915 17,957,415 9,262,226 1,101,284 1,086,109 52,069,949
it Total outflow (22,588,902) (18,017,086) (9,256,109) (1,101,284) (1,086,109) (52,049,490)
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4., SHREREE®
43 FREBELEME (&)
(B) KBEHNIEHHAWZATEEL T (&)

(c) BEREXIIER

BRURIE
BREAEER2022F12A31BREFAZLERE
EREMBEZRIIEMTE  HANSHEABE
132,473,612,0007t (2021 4 : &% 134,755,362,000
70) - WEEFEETR —F AR -

WS ERER M S EE
AEBR2022F 12 A3 AU B EREEMITH
Bh & & % A58 1 59,934,940,000 7T (2021 & : B
52,037,217,0007T) * HREHAB DR —F -

44 EFXRERE
AEBEANEENTR B RRERFESEEBRBMN
ABBNEATRKF - R SBRSRE AR R
BEABEEZBEEPRNARBEEANGRE L&
FERETRABRURSRAR  OFEEATRIENR
ERRLIR

AEED KRV #T - EAUNERNEEBERMA
EHH] o WERBIRBFEBEE B EBEROFR
MBEEBEARRENER - BERBEEZEER
BERSEENERT RN - REBEERERRAR
TEBNARELERMEEERRE » sl T :

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.3  Liquidity risk (Cont'd)

(B)  Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual
maturities (Cont'd)

() Off-balance sheet items

Loan commitments

The contractual amounts of the Group’s off-balance sheet financial
instruments as at 31 December 2022 that the Group commits to extend
credit to customers and other facilities totalled HK$132,473,612,000
(2021: HK$134,755,362,000). Those loan commitments can be drawn
within one year.

Financial guarantees and other financial facilities

Financial guarantees and other financial facilities of the Group
as at 31 December 2022 totalled HK$59,934,940,000 (2021:
HK$52,037,217,000) are maturing no later than one year.

4.4 Capital management

The major objective of the Group’s capital management is to maximise
total shareholders’ return while maintaining a capital adequacy position
in relation to the Group's overall risk profile. The ALCO periodically
reviews the Group’s capital structure and adjusts the capital mix where
appropriate to maintain an optimal balance among risk, return and
capital adequacy.

The Group has developed and maintained a sound framework
of policies and controls on capital management to support the
development of the Group’s business and to meet the statutory capital
adequacy ratio. The ALCO monitors the Group’s capital adequacy. The
Group has complied with all the statutory capital requirements of the
HKMA for the reported periods in respect of banking operation as
further elaborated below.
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4. SEERERERE®

44 EBEFXREEE)
AEMFAIEZE (EARAR) STEERZE (FHRAR)
HEES R EERARRERERETIEAREAE
gio

ARERARECEGHERBRTAHEAREEMAE
HEERNRZ HHFEAZRKRITE (X ERIERLR)
AHEORFTEBRERRERNER  WRB(RITR(E
A)RADE3TCIHERESE R /ER R EERIEIN
EMOEENTISRBEREKR -

AEER2022FHEAANBEATRFERFANTE
CEREERRTM EERERF | ANER - &
SERHFE _ENIES ABEATRHEREFE
ZANFEEE —XHETRAEREXLRDRENEKN
AR REINE R - fEMREA S BRI EBRE
—RERLE  ZFE-RERLERZELEERL
Ko [ - AERBTFRATRNE AL RRE T EFR
Bl UXBEBERFBTERCEERNBIER - K
SERSARELATRHERFE—(ARFENERE
i8I - YERES FNERRARIMRNEHERK
REERABEENERE -

o AREEFREFREALE - AEEREE
BERESERRREZESOHE - EXRRINEBR
B BOREER - BRRL - ERAR  BEEERES
HEMEHERTRIENTE - HMBRRKERT
KEEARR - RIES B RIFWEAT R M
RERNBEGER EAaxBEER  REAR - DRHE
BARFE R MR RAEFE -

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

4.4 Capital management (Cont'd)

The Group adopts standardised (credit risk) (“STC") approach and
standardised (market risk) (“STM") approach to calculate the credit risk
capital charge and the market risk capital charge respectively.

The Group adopts the standardised credit valuation adjustment
("CVA") method to calculate the capital charge for the CVA risk of the
counterparty and the standardised (operational risk) (“STO") approach
to calculate the operational risk capital charge and, with the approval
from the HKMA, excluded its structural FX positions pursuant to section
317C of the Banking (Capital) Rules in the calculation of the market risk
capital charge.

The Group adopts an internal capital adequacy assessment process
("ICAAP") to comply with the HKMA's requirements in the Supervisory
Policy Manual “Supervisory Review Process” in 2022. Based on the
HKMA's guidelines on Pillar I, ICAAP has been initiated to assess the
extra capital needed to cover the material risks not captured or not
adequately captured under Pillar I, and therefore minimum Common
Equity Tier 1 capital ratio, minimum Tier 1 capital ratio and minimum
Total capital ratio are determined. Meanwhile, operating ranges for
the aforementioned capital ratios have also been established which
enable the flexibility for future business growth and efficiency of capital
utilisation. The Group considers this ICAAP as an on-going process for
capital management and periodically reviews and adjusts its capital
structure where appropriate in relation to the overall risk profile.

In addition, the capital plan of the Group is drawn up annually and then
submitted to the Board for approval after endorsement of the ALCO.
The plan is built up by assessing the implications of various factors
upon capital adequacy such as the business strategies, return on equity,
risk appetite, credit rating, as well as regulatory requirements. Hence,
the future capital requirement is determined and capital sources are
identified also. The plan is to ensure the Group maintains adequate
capital and appropriate capital structure which align with its business
development needs, thereby achieving an optimal balance among risk,
return and capital adequacy.
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4., SHREREE® 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

44 EXREE(E)
(A) EELGSER

4.4 Capital management (Cont'd)

(A) Basis of regulatory consolidation

EEBERERNLEER IREGERTTE (BEX) RADHAR The consolidation basis for regulatory purposes comprises the positions
RITREFTDSEREEZMBRREK - EEFHE of the Bank and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA in

BHE - ARBESVBEREEAGERBAR - & accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. For accounting purposes,
HEHN [k — RRITZHBRAE] - subsidiaries are consolidated in accordance with HKFRSs and the list of

subsidiaries is set out in “Appendix — Subsidiaries of the Bank".

BREEEHEIGEEE MR EEERERE The particulars of subsidiaries which are included within the accounting
HEANMB AR ZFBOT ¢ scope of consolidation but not included within the regulatory scope of
consolidation are as follows:
2022 2021
EERE ERBE BERE BR4REE
Total assets  Total equity Total assets Total equity
BT T BT BT T BT T
E Name HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RFREERITEEAER Nanyang Commercial Bank Trustee
N Limited 16,951 16,842 16,807 16,698
EFEEEEEERAT Kwong Li Nam Investment
Agency Limited 4,880 4,611 4,724 4,585
FF R SERIT (RIEA) Nanyang Commercial Bank
BRAT] (Nominees) Limited 1,425 1,425 1,430 1,430
MR EEEERAR2AF  NCB Wealth Management
Advisor Limited 107,822 93,962 5,117 4,981

LA BB A RIAE EZEBERN [HisE - AR1T 201 The principal activities of the above subsidiaries are set out in “Appendix

AR

— Subsidiaries of the Bank".

20225124318 - WEREMAMEAR R BEE There were no subsidiaries which are included within the regulatory

EERERAHE  MARREgrElGKadE scope of consolidation but not included within the accounting scope of
(20214 : #E) » consolidation as at 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).

M2022F12 A31 B » TREEIME D R RS 2E Neither were there any subsidiaries which are included within both

G ERINEETREFSBEMERTR&ZES A the accounting scope of consolidation and the regulatory scope of
(20214 - &) o consolidation where the methods of consolidation differ as at 31

December 2022 (2021: Nil).
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4. SEERERERE® 4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
44 EFXREHE(E) 4.4 Capital management (Cont'd)
(B) EAXHE (B) Capital ratio

2022 2021
TR E— R E AR R CET1 capital ratio 12.67% 12.54%
—ARE AR Tier 1 capital ratio 14.04% 15.02%
BB = Total capital ratio 17.45% 18.46%

RARFTENR EERL R Z HIREGA B RER DN

The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of

LU the above capital ratios is analysed as follows:
2022 2021
BT T BT IT
HK$'000 HK$'000
LRI — AN 2R CET1 capital: instruments and reserves
HEBITHE BB T ERE Directly issued qualifying CET1 capital instruments
—MEREE 3,144,517 3,144,517
RE = F Retained earnings 47,250,590 43,323,642
EWENFERE Disclosed reserves 6,600,849 10,542,440
EEEHIR 2 B AR i CET1 capital before regulatory deductions
—RER 56,995,956 57,010,599
LmRE— R ER EEEIHR  CET1 capital: regulatory deductions
HEFAE Valuation adjustments (570) 91)
BHIBRIEERIE B E Other intangible assets net of deferred tax liabilities
H i &E (589,377) -
EHBRELER IR A ER Deferred tax assets net of deferred tax liabilities
RIERIA R E (358,280) (352,791)
BRAFEEBENERER Gains and losses due to changes in own credit risk
RE R = R &) on fair valued liabilities
FrEELEAYIE 2S (2,429) (940)
B £t Rz sy (B B R Cumulative fair value gains arising from the
RERR)ETER revaluation of land and buildings
EEMEENZRTE (own-use and investment properties)
NP EEKE (6,767,961) (6,862,754)
—MIRIT RIS R R BB Regulatory reserve for general banking risks (2,116,502) (2,636,044)
HEBRE-—REERN Total regulatory deductions to CET1 capital
EEEHIR A (9.835,119) (9,852,620)
TRRE—RER CET1 capital 47,160,837 47,157,979
BIN—HER Additional Tier 1 capital 5,077,856 9,314,890
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4., SHREREE®
44 EXREE(E)
(B) EAXLZEGE)

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
4.4 Capital management (Cont'd)

(B) Capital ratio (Cont'd)

2022 2021
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
— B Tier 1 capital 52,238,693 56,472,869
ZRER  ZRREHR Tier 2 capital: instruments and provisions
BB ZREAREZEINER Qualifying Tier 2 capital instruments plus any
D =E related share premium 5,431,592 5,427,666
BB AR B R LR Collective impairment allowances and regulatory
REEE R — AR RITRE R reserve for general banking risks eligible
ELE S for inclusion in Tier 2 capital 4,206,158 4,413,868
ECEHIR 2 AT — AR E R Tier 2 capital before regulatory deductions 9,637,750 9,841,534
TRER B Tier 2 capital: regulatory deductions
NEE BT AZRERR Add back of cumulative fair value gains arising from
FE ¥+ M EEY) (BB the revaluation of land and buildings (own-use and
RIRERE) ETEE investment properties) eligible for inclusion
EEMEENEELATF in Tier 2 capital
BB 3,045,582 3,088,239
HoREARNEENRERE Total regulatory deductions to Tier 2 capital 3,045,582 3,088,239
AR Tier 2 capital 12,683,332 12,929,773
HWER Total capital 64,922,025 69,402,642
[EEEARLLESTAT - The capital buffer ratios are analysed as follows:
72022 F R2021 4
12A31H 12H31H
At At
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
@ E AL & Capital conservation buffer ratio 2.5% 2.5%
FREBEEEARLE Countercyclical capital buffer ratio 0.58% 0.60%
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4., SHREREE®

44 EXREE(E)

(B) EAXLZEGE)

BBGRITE CEAR) HA) - S| ADEEEE A ([CCB
b |) - B O RREREITESZEEN - B BRI
BEZ25% 2EMN - WEMEGFEAR(CCyBHLE])
EHERRFEEERE  AUNEEEERBERE
BEATMNIE. - BEMEREERNTEREGE
AABRBRINEEEY 1.00% °

FREABRENAAERNATRARITHEEA

www.ncb.com.hk ff [ESE K EE | —E1 2% o

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

4.4 Capital management (Cont'd)

(B) Capital ratio (Cont'd)

In accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules, the Capital Conservation
Buffer (“CCB") is designed to ensure banks build up capital outside
periods of stress of 2.5% of risk-weighted assets (“RWAs"”). The
Countercyclical Capital Buffer (“CCyB*) which is set on an individual
country basis and is built up during periods of excess credit growth to

protect against future losses. The currently applicable CCyB for Hong
Kong is 1.00% of RWAs.

The additional information of capital disclosures is available
under section “Regulatory Disclosures” on the Bank’s website at
www.ncb.com.hk.

C 1BELE (C) Leverage ratio
2022 2021
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
— AR Tier 1 capital 52,238,693 56,472,869
TEARLE 3 BRI Leverage ratio exposure 593,156,997 582,164,898
TEARLE 2 Leverage ratio 8.81% 9.70%

EFRERLERENARENTRARITHEER

www.ncb.com.hk ff [ESE KR EE | —F B8 o

The additional information of leverage ratio disclosures is available

under section “Regulatory Disclosures” on the Bank’'s website at

www.ncb.com.hk.
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5. BEENEENQIAE
FIBRAREFERENBRERARBENEERE
B OREFEMBHREENFE 135 [AAEFE] N
EE RARERERADE - ZF0 B2 REE
TEFRANRARZ AIBREREARN - WERHE
BAREMEEEATE ZREERARRETE

= F—EBE : HREEXBBELERTIST R
BOREHE)  HERBELTROES
MAOBFHEITHER LA - ETHARZHINT
ERHREDE -

= FBE  DENEERMARBA&ERER
AE(ARFHEBAABFEAEATE)
AR E RN AR EE - HERBERLOS
HNRZHIDTE R K - RAAERFGHEEHERE
BEVEBE SR FRE - RS TeEE 8RR
WS ERZET T FTERBBNESBRY
o,

= F=RBE : DENGERMATRABOKERER
RER(AEFHEBREFEFEATE)
BAARER - WERBREEATAERRR
EHERE BB TIA  HEUBANEERE -
RIS EESAIBRNTSERTET T EAH
BEHE -

HRUBEREERRBNUBRRNEEREE K
SEeRE - MBERERAMNEEREHNTHED
BRERGERANEFEFEAFEZREERE
) WHEEEGEANEER 2 MEHLER -

5. FAIR VALUES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in
the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy
as defined in HKFRS 13, “Fair value measurement”. The categorisation
are determined with reference to the observability and significance of
the inputs used in the valuation methods and based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1: based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities. This category includes listed
equity shares, debt instruments issued by certain governments,
certain exchange-traded derivative contracts and precious
metals.

- Level 2: based on valuation techniques for which the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
observable, either directly or indirectly. This category includes
majority of the OTC derivative contracts, debt securities and
certificates of deposit with quote from pricing services vendors.
It also includes precious metals and properties with insignificant
adjustments made to observable market inputs.

- Level 3: based on valuation techniques for which the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable. This category includes equity investment, debt
instruments, rediscounted bills and forfeiting with significant
unobservable components. It also includes properties with
significant adjustments made to observable market inputs.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements
on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers have
occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.
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5. BEMEBBHNARE®E

51 HUAREFENSHTIAR

AEBRY TENARBEEQREHRRE - AE
BIERB LR ATAR N ES B EERZE - SEHE
NARBVZENREBZAEERIERAER
& HS TN EFERRENEENGEESH -
BEAHEFESRAEEEER

BEANAFATISERRER - AREEB—LAE
R &R,/ XomABRBEESHMITANAR
B -

URASEMFENeRIA - HABERMERNE
Z2URBHESFER M EX ESRBERE
1% RE s RPUFEENEREM  TR2/ARA
RMSERLERN2H -

RUABEATERITARAARDENGETENAT

EXTA FiE BYME FEEZ

HRTAMNAARERRSMH  X5ERINEBLIAE
RIS HERREHO TS RERERRRRESRER S
RTE - BRR S RELR R —EMAEA AR S
o A—{ER] BRI 5 BRI ) T AR ES
BEZMBARY—RUARRAEERKRFESE
% AR2ERAXAEVKAKEOBRE - FLBH
MG LA SRR A BR A A BRN TS EIRRE

=

g o

5. FAIR VALUES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(Cont'd)
5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value

The Group has an established governance structure and controls
framework to ensure that fair values are either determined or validated
by control units independent of the front offices. Control units
have overall responsibility for independent verification of valuation
results from front line businesses and all other significant fair value
measurements. Specific controls include verification of observable
pricing inputs. Significant valuation issues are reported to the
Management.

The Group uses valuation techniques or broker/dealer quotations to
determine the fair value of financial instruments when unable to obtain
the open market quotation in active markets.

The main parameters used in valuation techniques for financial
instruments held by the Group include bond prices, interest rates,
foreign exchange rates, equity and stock prices, volatilities, counterparty
credit spreads and others, which are mostly observable and obtainable
from open market.

The technique used to calculate the fair value of the following financial
instruments is as below:

Debt instruments, certificates of deposit, rediscounted
bills and forfeiting

The fair value of these instruments is determined by obtaining quoted
market prices from exchange, dealer or independent pricing service
vendors or using discounted cash flow technique. Discounted cash
flow model is a valuation technique that measures present value using
estimated expected future cash flows from the instruments and then
discounts these flows using a discount margin that reflects the credit
spreads required by the market for instruments with similar risk or
a discount rate which is referred to the transaction interest rate of
instruments with similar risk as at the end of the month and inter-bank
bid rate as the final discount rate. These inputs are observable or can be
corroborated by observable or unobservable market data.
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5. BENMBBHNARE®E

51 HUAAENENESMIAE)

T A

BINZ GEINTETBEGHBIEINE « MRS mAE
B - IR ERIES L) c STHE TES AN EEEEMEL
RIS REE KA EELNSMERINERE - FifE
AR AR BRS T BEmGEE - 8RN 2
HEEFE  EX - HRERKEE - TrERMNZ
KRB R A AR EREN ST R IER 58
ZHHERED W EEHNITETARSDN AR
BEAIREK R P82 RE AR -

REBHISHINZHGMTETAEL TEERERER
BEBEERE - ABIHIRRETISERREE - X5
HFEEREBESEESENHE - FHRARIE
RRG-RXSHTF - UARKREHRRA - BOFRYKE

5. FAIR VALUES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(Cont'd)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (Cont’d)

Derivatives

OTC derivative contracts include forward, swap and option contracts
on foreign exchange, interest rate or commodity. The fair values of
these contracts are mainly measured using valuation techniques such as
discounted cash flow models and option pricing models. The inputs can
be observable or unobservable market data. Observable inputs include
interest rate, foreign exchange rates, commodity prices and volatilities.
Unobservable inputs such as volatility surface may be used for less
commonly traded option products which are embedded in structured
deposits. For certain complex derivative contracts, the fair values are
determined based on broker/dealer price quotations.

Credit valuation adjustments (“CVA") and debit valuation adjustments
("DVA") are applied to the Group’s OTC derivatives. These adjustments
reflect market factors movement, expectations of counterparty
creditworthiness and the Group’s own credit spread respectively. They
are mainly determined for each counterparty and are dependent on
expected future values of exposures, default probabilities and recovery
rates.

#17% 7 % 4641 » NANYANG COMMERCIAL BANK 2022 ANNUAL REPORT 43§ * www.ncb.com.hk

159



RAFSER AR MIEE

Notes to the Financial Statements

5. BENAEENARE®W) 5.  FAIR VALUES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(Cont'd)
51 MUQAEFENSMIAE) 5.1  Financial instruments measured at fair value (Cont'd)
(A) AREER (A) Fair value hierarchy
2022
F—BR EZER E=ER st
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BET T BET T BT T BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
SREE Financial assets
ARAER T ABRZ Financial assets at fair value through
eEEE (Mi3E20) profit or loss (Note 20)
-5 — Trading
- BRFE S RIFHE — Debt securities and certificates
of deposit - 6,620,912 - 6,620,912
- R FIME AR R EEE — Mandatorily measured at fair
FTAER RS value through profit or
loss, non trading
- [BEi%FE 5 — Debt securities - 10,681 28,519 39,200
- Eft — Others - - 10,536,257 10,536,257
- RHESH — Equity securities 71,686 - 1,345,897 1,417,583
TEeBmIA(FiE21) Derivative financial instruments
(Note 21) 336,416 1,548,529 - 1,884,945
AR EZET AR Financial investments at fair value
2EKEN SRR E through other comprehensive
(PfF5E23) income (Note 23)
- B EH RIFRE — Debt securities and certificates
of deposit - 137,943,827 - 137,943,827
- R ESH — Equity securities - - 21,844 21,844
TRIBE Financial liabilities
AREZ{ T AEBRmZ Financial liabilities at fair value
cREE(MEE27) through profit or loss (Note 27)
-R 54 — Trading - 7,119,358 - 7,119,358
PTHESBMIT A (FEE21) Derivative financial instruments
(Note 21) 137,959 974,822 - 1,112,781
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5. EENAGHNAARE® 5.  FAIR VALUES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(Cont'd)
51 MUQAEFENSMIAE) 5.1  Financial instruments measured at fair value (Cont'd)
(A) RAEHZERE) (A)  Fair value hierarchy (Cont'd)
2021
— B8 == FEBH “ast
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BT T BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
QEEEE Financial assets
AEZ G ABRZ Financial assets at fair value through
SrEE (s 20) profit or loss (Note 20)
R — Trading
- BB S — Debt securities = 7,252,326 = 7,252,326
— R FIME AR L EE AT — Mandatorily measured at fair
AB#m - ERFM value through profit or loss,
non trading
- BE%RES — Debt securities - 730,024 29,574 759,598
- EAfth — Others - - 17,438,255 17,438,255
- @J’é% — Equity securities 101,430 = 1,470,961 1,572,391
PTESr T A (KEE21) Derivative financial instruments
(Note 21) 265,547 569,417 - 834,964
AR EECT AREMEME  Financial investments at fair value
WSS rI%E (M7£23)  through other comprehensive
income (Note 23)
- EREHF R FRHE — Debt securities and certificates
of deposit 1,559,297 135,806,213 - 137,365,510
- IR &S — Equity securities - - 49,933 49,933
SRIBE Financial liabilities
AAEE LT ABRZ Financial liabilities at fair value
SR A E (MEE27) through profit or loss (Note 27)
-R 5% — Trading — 6,415,312 - 6,415,312
PTESBITA (FizE21) Derivative financial instruments
(Note 21) 96,576 718,094 - 814,670
FEEzeRMEERBBRFAEREE—EREE There were no financial asset and liability transfers between level 1 and

“EBR 2z ERER (202146 &) -

level 2 for the Group during the year (2021: Nil).
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5. FAIR VALUES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(Cont'd)
51 LHUAAREENESBRIAGE) 5.1  Financial instruments measured at fair value (Cont'd)
(B) ZE=[ERKHEEZE (B)  Reconciliation of level 3 items

2022
SREE
Financial assets
DA RBERTA
Hih 2 mE iz
HERRE
LA RE Financial
BLET ABE investments
Mandatorily measured at at fair value

fair value through profit or loss through other

ERZMH comprehensive
Non trading income
ERH S g B 5
Debt Hit Equity Equity
securities Others securities securities
BET T BET T BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
R2022F1 A1 H At 1 January 2022 29,574 17,438,255 1,470,961 49,933
& Gains
- W=k — Income statement
- FRFLEE — Net trading loss (960)  (1,842,186) (125,064) -
- HARFER LT — Net (loss)/gain on other
AEBmzeRTA financial instruments
F (E18) Was at fair value through
profit or loss (95) 634,757 - -
- Hh 2 EE — Other comprehensive income
- L AAERTAEAM — Change in fair value of
ZHKRENESE financial assets at fair value
EZAREZt through other comprehensive
income - - - (28,089)
gE Additions - 143,675,576 - -
BE - EE R Disposals, redemptions
and maturity - (149,370,145) - -
7R2022F 12 A31H At 31 December 2022 28,519 10,536,257 1,345,897 21,844
R2022F 12 A31 B Total unrealised loss for the
B mmMEERRRN period included in income
AR ARER statement for financial assets
iRk held as at 31 December 2022 - (10,881) - -
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5. BENMBBHNARE®E

UAREFENSHTRE)
FoERIEEEE ()

5.1
(B)

5. FAIR VALUES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(Cont'd)
5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (Cont’d)
(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (Cont'd)

2021
TREE

Financial assets

RENEA AR
IO T

Mandatorily measured at

fair value through profit or loss

IAASRERTA
Hib 2wz
K& R E
Financial
investments
at fair value
through other

R G comprehensive
Non trading income
(EVrEeEs BAnEES BAnEES
Debt HAth Equity Equity
securities Others securities securities
BT T BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R2021F1A1H At 1 January 2021 - 16,415,554 - 54,109
Wz Gains
- W=k — Income statement
- FR G MW — Net trading gain = 269,193 = =
- HM AR FEZEETA — Net gain on other financial
BmzemT A instruments at fair
Wz value through profit or loss = 632,813 = =
- Hh 2 E — Other comprehensive income
- URAREFAEMER — Change in fair value of
W EemEE L financial assets at fair value
AREZL through other comprehensive
income - - - (4,176)
HE Additions 29,574 134,845,260 1,470,961 -
BE - fELE&EIE Disposals, redemptions and maturity - (134,724,565) = =
7H2021F12 A31H At 31 December 2021 29,574 17,438,255 1,470,961 49,933
12021412 531 HIFAER  Total unrealised gain for the period
EEEERENET AR included in income statement
mRRIARER W4 for financial assets held as
at 31 December 2021 - 27,990 - -
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5. BEMEBBHNARE®E

51 MUQAEFENSMIAE)

(B) HE=[ERHEEZE (&)

M2022F 12 A31H R2021F 128318 28 4
FoEANeRIAEFZAUAABR A ABEZ
BB ENIE ETHRE -

PR FELERBEE AR R BT ABRIAR
AEFAREMEERGEZ EREE  ARERXZ Y
FRAE  AAREMNFTERERA THHEELE
ARTENTABR2E A ARERELeRTA
ENEF=ER - AEE D EZAEARENIEFE
TERBEHHESRTANMO

FETERENRABD2EAHREERN ETRFZF
BHE/ BREE  EREREAIHLEBNRF
AREBESEREE - AEBARLEMURREEFE
BEZHF AR MGERENRNEARBERED
RANEATAER28T ¢

5. FAIR VALUES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(Cont'd)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (Cont’d)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (Cont'd)

As at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, financial instruments
categorised as level 3 are mainly comprised of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss and unlisted equity shares.

For certain illiquid others financial assets classified as fair value through
profit or loss and fair value through other comprehensive income, the
Group obtains valuation quotations from counterparties which may be
based on unobservable inputs with significant impact on the valuation.
Therefore, these instruments have been classified by the Group as level
3. The Group has established internal control procedures to control the
Group's exposure to such financial instruments.

The fair values of unlisted equity shares are determined with reference
to multiples of comparable listed companies, such as average of the
price/earning ratios of comparables, or net asset value, if appropriate
comparables are not available. The significant unobservable inputs
applied in the fair values measurement of the Group’s unlisted fair value
through other comprehensive income equity shares are as follows:

TAHESHE
DAENER
Relationship of
HERE BERRAEESH HE unobservable inputs
Valuation method Significant unobservable inputs Range to fair value
TS 1B,/ BFIEE 34-164 e/ BiEEEE - ANERS

Market comparison approach Price/earning ratios

B/ REFEREH

Price/Book ratios

TREB/ THEFE
IS8 LIRS
EV/EBITDA

BN RE7K
Liquidity discount

TR 5% NEA
Recent transaction approach N/A

(2021: 9.6 — 32.3) The higher the price/earning ratios,

the higher the fair value.

1.5-4.4
(2021: 2.4 -8.9)

mE/EEFEDS ARERS
The higher the Price/Book
ratios, the higher the fair value.

EBE/BLEITE R AT
MHERS  2AEDRS

The higher the EV/EBITDA ratios,
the higher the fair value.

50-78
(2021: 4.0 - 20.7)

MENERDKE S - AAERR
The higher the liquidity discount,
the lower the fair value.

30.0%
(2021: 30.0%)

NEH TEM
N/A N/A
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5. BENMBBHNARE®E

51 LHUAAREENESBIAE)

(B) ZE=[ERpEEZE (&)
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5. FAIR VALUES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(Cont'd)
5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value (Cont’d)
(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items (Cont'd)
The fair value is positively correlated to the price/earning ratios, price/
booking ratios and EV/EBITDA of appropriate comparables. Had the
significant unobservable inputs applied on the valuation techniques
increased/decreased by 5% (31 December 2021: 5%), the Group’s
other comprehensive income and profit or loss would have increased/
decreased by HK$1,092,000 (31 December 2021: HK$2,497,000) and
HK$67,295,000 (31 December 2021: HK$73,548,000) respectively.
When the fair value of the unlisted shares are affected by more
than one unobservable input, the aforesaid impact reflects the most
favourable or the most unfavourable change from varying inputs
individually.

5.2  Financial instruments not measured at fair value

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time based on
relevant market information and information about various financial
instruments. The following methods and assumptions have been used
to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instrument as far as
practicable.

Balances with/from banks and other financial institutions
and trade bills

Substantially all the financial assets and liabilities mature within one
year from the balance sheet date and their carrying value approximates
fair value.

Advances to customers

Substantially all the advances to customers are on floating rate terms,
bear interest at prevailing market interest rates and their carrying value
approximates fair value.

Debt instruments at amortised cost

The fair value of debt instruments at amortisation cost is determined by
using the same approach as those debt instruments measured at fair
value as described in Note 5.1.

Deposits from customers

Substantially all the deposits from customers mature within one year
from the balance sheet date and their carrying value approximates fair
value.
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5. BENAEENARE®W) 5.  FAIR VALUES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(Cont'd)

52 FUAABEFENESETIA(E) 5.2  Financial instruments not measured at fair value
(Cont'd)

EBRITERFEFR FHE Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue

HHRTRZ AREEEEMES 1AL AREFTER
BT ERFHERA 2 IEER -

The fair value of these instruments is determined by using the same
approach as those debt instruments and certificates of deposit
measured at fair value as described in Note 5.1.

REEE
HRTAZAAEEERMES1AARREFEN
BT ERFHRFERAZIAER e

Subordinated liabilities

The fair value of the instrument is determined by using the same
approach as those debt instruments and certificates of deposit
measured at fair value as described in Note 5.1.

B LEREAEEARERENEBRTAIN TR
EURAEFENEMTAZREBENQAE

The following tables set out the carrying values and fair values of the
financial instruments not measured at fair value, except for the above
with their carrying values being approximation of fair values.

166

2022 2021
IRMEE RARE BREE AV
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
BT T BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TRIEE Financial assets
AR AN ERTER Debt instruments
EHIA at amortised cost 13,229,689 13,151,875 592,486 592,486
SRIEME Financial liabilities
BEITEEBE S RFHRE Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue 35,422,412 35,534,343 31,755,227 31,912,287
“EBE Subordinated liabilities 5,455,215 5,157,981 5,451,286 5,604,743
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5. EENAGHNAARE® 5.  FAIR VALUES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(Cont'd)

52 FUAABETENESRTIAGE) 5.2  Financial instruments not measured at fair value
(Cont'd)

TRINTEBBEQAAENERTEZ ARBEZR The following tables show the fair value hierarchy for financial

instruments with fair values disclosed.

2022
E—EB& E_ER E=B&K st
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BET T BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
SWMEE Financial assets
LABEEARK A EST 2 RI(E7 T A Debt instruments at amortised cost 10,280,213 2,871,662 - 13,151,875
TRIEE Financial liabilities
BEBITER B HF M IFRE Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue - 35,534,343 - 35,534,343
’REEE Subordinated liabilities - 5,157,981 - 5,157,981
2021
E—ER B FEHK 45T
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
PR T BT T BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SRIEE Financial assets
LABE SRR ANESTE BYE 7 T A Debt instruments at amortised cost = = 592,486 592,486
TRIEE Financial liabilities
BEITEE B S RFRE Debt securities and certificates
of deposit in issue - 31,912,287 - 31,912,287
BEAE Subordinated liabilities = 5,604,743 = 5,604,743
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5. BEMEBBHNARE®E

53 LUAREENFEMIA
AEERB - LEERMSEETSREREE IS
BMTAMARE -

REWFEREE

REBZMEA D RIENEREE - MAEAKEZ
BREMERFEECETER - MEMRBSIIIEE
HROTRIFHEIIT AR A BIETT - REA RGBT EREM
BEAREXGENEXEEERZAR  YHEME
MEMRLRRER EEEER - BEAENSEER
RERETH  AKEEEESRAEMIHEET
% HERRREEER - REHTEZRFRRBEXR

() FE_ERAAEFER ARG ETZREE

WABRF_BRZMENRRE - HREALERY)
F OO ERRE (MBLER) 2 EmEHEE R
BRMeR(WABARE) - BHALLEYMEREFED
EZRNZRELEENE - HERBRI /L ER
FABYMEREATE -

AEBZMEBUNBEERAMZ ERWT - HAR
ERRMBERANYMETS AILEMEZHEE T
B EREMER—RIGR I F M5 ERE R

EEREE -

5. FAIR VALUES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(Cont'd)
5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value

The Group uses valuation techniques or quoted market prices in active
market to determine the fair value of non-financial instruments.

Investment properties and premises

The Group's properties can be divided into investment properties and
premises. All of the Group’s investment properties and premises were
revalued. The valuations were carried out by an independent firm of
chartered surveyors, Knight Frank Petty Limited, who have among their
staff Fellow and Members of The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors with
recent experience in the locations and categories of properties being
valued. The Group’s Management had discussions with the surveyors
on the valuation methods, valuation assumptions and valuation results
when the valuation is performed at each interim and annual reporting
date. There has been no change in valuation methods during the year.

(i) Valuation methods and inputs used in Level 2 fair value
measurements

The fair value of properties classified as Level 2 is determined using
either the market comparison approach by reference to recent sales
price of comparable properties or the income capitalisation approach
by reference to market rent and capitalisation rate, with appropriate
adjustments to reflect the differences between the comparable
properties and the subject properties. These adjustments are considered
as insignificant to the entire measurement.

The Group's properties are located in Hong Kong and major cities in the
PRC where the property markets are considered active and transparent.
Sales price, market rent and capitalisation rate of comparable properties
are generally observable either directly or indirectly in these markets.
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5. EENAGHNAARE® 5.  FAIR VALUES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(Cont'd)

53 UQAAEFENEESRTIAGE) 5.3  Non-financial instruments measured at fair value
(Cont'd)

REYEREE (&) Investment properties and premises (Cont'd)

(i) B E=ERAAMEEGTEREF (ii) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

WAAF-ERMAEBRYEZ ARBEHHATS The fair value of all of the Group’s properties classified as Level 3 is
HEBSESMAE AL - BIRAEE Y ERE R A LR determined using either the market comparison approach or the income
M2 EEEIMREAEREE capitalisation approach, adjusted for a premium or a discount specific

to the features of the Group’s properties compared to the comparable

properties.
LWTREANENEREHABRE=BRZAEER The valuation methods and significant unobservable inputs used in the
MEMRANGETEZREANTITBEREE : fair value measurement of the Group’s properties classified as Level 3

are as follows:

TIBERER
IET AREHBR
EER%E EXTABRAZ Weighted Relationship of unobservable
Valuation method Significant unobservable inputs average inputs to fair value
2= MHLBAESIMAERE MERGA L BRMEENLE 2B 5.1% WEHS  AAEWE -
Other properties Market comparison approach or Discount on features of the property (2021:5.7%) The higher the discount,

income capitalisation approach compared to comparable properties

the lower the fair value.

MERH AT R EENE F2 B2 EEATH R Discount on features of a property is determined after taken into

MELETREAREHER - fIIAKRE 2 TinEE) - account various factors, such as time for market movement, location,
E - FEl &k R 28 BE - mESEM accessibility, building age/condition, floor level, size, layout, with
B o reference to the differences in features with comparable properties.
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5. BEENMEEMNAR

53 LIAREENFERIAE)

BB

BB ARERRERMSRELAE THBNT

BB RENRE o

(A) [RERER

5. FAIR VALUES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(Cont'd)

5.3 Non-financial instruments measured at fair value

(Cont'd)
Precious metals

The fair values of precious metals are determined by obtaining

quoted market prices in active market or market quote with certain

adjustments.

(A)  Fair value hierarchy

2022
E—BR EEBR E=BHR st
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BT T BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FEeMEE Non-financial assets
HEYE (MiEE24) Investment properties
(Note 24) - 13,400 545,740 559,140
YEE - 224 k4% (M7 25)  Properties, plant and equipment
(Note 25)
-RE — Premises - 1,270,902 6,631,015 7,901,917
Hb B EE (FisE26) Other assets (Note 26)
-E58 — Precious metals 106,835 201,222 - 308,057
FE—ER E_ER FE=BHR HET
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
PRI T IT PR T BT T T IT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERMEE Non-financial assets
wEYZE (155 24) Investment properties (Note 24) = 13,400 314,210 327,610
YIZE - 234 K R4E (7E25)  Properties, plant and equipment
(Note 25)
-RE — Premises - 382,604 6,893,850 7,276,454
Eh&E (fYRE26) Other assets (Note 26)
-E2E — Precious metals 133,172 241,091 - 374,263

FEBZFERHEENFNREE —BRARE_ER

2 BEERE (2021 4 - 48E) o

There were no non-financial asset transfers between level 1 and level 2
for the Group during the year (2021: Nil).



RAFSER AR MIEE

Notes to the Financial Statements

5. BEENMEEMNAR

53 UDUAAREFENFESRTA ) 5.3

(B) ZE=[ERAEEEE

=R 5.

(Cont'd)

(Cont'd)

(B) Reconciliation of level 3 items

FAIR VALUES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Non-financial instruments measured at fair value

2022
FEMEE
Non-financial assets
ME - BMER
=B
Properties,
plant and
REWZE equipment
Investment BE
properties Premises
BET T BT T
HK$°000 HK$°000
K2022F181H At 1 January 2022 314,210 6,893,850
Wz Gains
- Wz — Income statement
- REMEANEREZ — Net loss from fair value adjustments
FETE on investment properties (6,920) -
- BEMEEFERE — Net loss from revaluation of premises - (2,989)
- Hh 2 ERE — Other comprehensive income
- REER — Revaluation of premises - (157,996)
HE Additions - 66,126
k= Disposals - (16,835)
e Depreciation - (146,960)
EHOLE Reclassification 238,450 (238,450)
#A Transfer in - 305,900
EH Z%8 Exchange difference - (71,631)
2022412 A31H At 31 December 2022 545,740 6,631,015
202212 A31 BE¥FAEM Total unrealised loss for the year included
FERMEENFERNGTA in income statement for non-financial assets
Wk BARE R EEERE held as at 31 December 2022
- REWEAAEFAE ZFEIE  — Net loss from fair value adjustments
on investment properties (6,920) -
- BtEEFEIE — Net loss from revaluation of premises - (2,989)
(6,920) (2,989)
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5. BENAEENARE®W) 5.  FAIR VALUES OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(Cont'd)
53 UQAAEFENEESRTIAGE) 5.3  Non-financial instruments measured at fair value
(Cont'd)
(B) FE=[EHHHEZE (&) (B)  Reconciliation of level 3 items (Cont'd)
2021
FEERMEE
Non-financial assets
YIZ - /MR
B
Properties,
plant and
wEYZE equipment
Investment BE
properties Premises
PR TIT BT
HK$/000 HK$/000
R2021F1A1H At 1 January 2021 327,680 5,598,890
& Gains
- W= — Income statement
- BEEE TR — Net gain from revaluation of premises = 2,056
- Hih 2 E = — Other comprehensive income
-BEEEM — Revaluation of premises = 61,401
EE Additions = 100,786
e Depreciation = (140,129)
SR Reclassification (13,470) 13,470
A Transfer in - 1,236,153
PE =R Exchange difference = 21,223
7M20214 12 A31H At 31 December 2021 314,210 6,893,850

RK2021F 12 A31 BFEAH Total unrealised gain for the year included in income

IS BMEENF R AU statement for non-financial assets held as
REOARBR WL at 31 December 2021
- BEHEEZFRE — Net gain from revaluation of premises = 2,056

= 2,056

A LY = E R R YR TR i Y AR The transfer of properties into and out of level 3 is due to change in
HAl S EENRE E 2 %8 hE) RERLIRE the premium/(discount) on features applied between the subject and
{EFTEIE - B 7 B5E (E) TWECRA R EEY comparable properties during the year. Premium/(discount) on features
AR S Y A YRS FER - BRE is determined with reference to differences in features between the
FEREAHTIER S Y Al E Xy e R EMR - ® subject properties and the comparable properties recently transacted
(HEYEETEEYEERE F2RE TE) 2 in the market. As comparable properties that come from recent market
EEEAFE(  HHYTERNTEREZMETY transactions may be different in each year, the premium/(discount) on
TR Y AN IR RE Y L - 3| B e A KB features applied between the subject and comparable properties would
BB o change from year to year accordingly. As a result, the significance of
adjustments made to observable market inputs may vary and lead to
the transfer of properties into and out of level 3.
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6. FREWA

6. NET INTEREST INCOME

2022 2021
BEET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FIE WA Interest income
TR R R E A S BhikiE Due from banks and other financial institutions
Y FRIE 950,168 486,744
ZPER Advances to customers 10,304,447 8,655,833
SRIEE Financial investments 3,249,311 2,564,111
HAth Others 27,207 14,245
14,531,133 11,720,933
FIEZH Interest expense
B3 N H A& RMIB 7 A FIE  Due to banks and other financial institutions (965,889) (480,324)
BEFM Deposits from customers (4,725,928) (3,360,672)
BEITEBBHERTRE Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue (1,158,247) (1,052,916)
‘BEAE Subordinated liabilities (211,639) (209,955)
HEAE Lease liabilities (28,125) (27,728)
HAb Others (269,281) (263,922)
(7,359,109) (5,395,517)
R E WA Net interest income 7,172,024 6,325,416

EUNARBER L ABRZZEREERSHBEME
A EH EA R H B H 5 Bl A48 14,531,133,000
T (20214 © 7 ¥11,720,933,0007T ) N B #&
7,359,109,0007T (20214 : %% 5,395,517,0007T) °

loss respectively.

Included within interest income and interest expense are
HK$14,531,133,000 (2021: HK$11,720,933,000) and
HK$7,359,109,000 (2021: HK$5,395,517,000) for financial assets and
financial liabilities that are not recognised at fair value through profit or
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7. FRBERASWA 7. NET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME
2022 2021
BEET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BREERASKRA Fee and commission income
EXfEE Loan commissions 490,171 650,203
EEHe Bills commissions 228,995 186,088
BHELR Securities brokerage 184,986 312,536
REz Insurance 170,202 228,536
A9 Funds distribution 86,180 157,515
B IRTS Payment services 45,734 48,422
RER Safe deposit box 40,316 42,635
ERRER Credit card business 2,995 4,558
1 B IR Trust and custody services 1,069 3,336
BEEEK Currency exchange 419 436
HAth Others 128,516 174,518
1,379,583 1,808,783
REERAESIH Fee and commission expense
BHLER Securities brokerage (27,915) (43,814)
ERRER Credit card business (1,419) (2,487)
RIS Payment services (39) 9)
HAth Others (49,889) (46,929)
(79,262) (93,239)
BFREERASWA Net fee and commission income 1,300,321 1,715,544
HRE Of which arise from
- EURRBERABR Y — financial assets or financial liabilities not
TRIEESESMBE at fair value through profit or loss
- R7& & RBE WA — Fee and commission income 702,246 818,543
- RS & R AET — Fee and commission expense (8,056) (5,906)
694,190 812,637
- ErE R EME A — trust and other fiduciary activities
- R E RASEA — Fee and commission income 15,010 17,333
- RIE B R AT H — Fee and commission expense (1,289) (1,372)
13,721 15,961
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8. FEXRZMW=E 8. NET TRADING GAIN
2022 2021
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B (BB RE Net gain/(loss) from
- HNER 5 R INERZ 57 i — foreign exchange and foreign exchange products 268,012 427,174
- FIRTEMARELHHIEE - interest rate instruments and items under fair
value hedge 10,740 (109,839)
- Hm — commodities (8,613) (6,446)
270,139 310,889
9. HftemEEZFENSE 9.  NET GAIN ON OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
2022 2021
BT T PEMETIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
AAREZEET AR M EE Net gain on financial investments measured at fair value
W et E 2 F e through other comprehensive income 259,527 165,857
Hity Others 1,227 (12,565)
260,754 153,292
10. HthEEWA 10. OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2022 2021
BT PEMTIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BHILERBEWA Dividend income from investment in securities
- JEETEAERE — Unlisted investments 1,705 1,905
KB A BRA Gross rental income from investment properties 8,942 10,185
W BRAREYFE Less: Outgoings in respect of investment properties (918) (728)
Hith Others 29,376 11,153
39,105 22,515

[BRAREME X BREFAREEKRENEZE Included in the “Outgoings in respect of investment properties” is
B 48 & 7 B %5 329,000 7T (2021 4F ¢ 7% € 132,000 HK$329,000 (2021: HK$132,000) of direct operating expenses related
JT) ° to investment properties that were not let during the year.
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1. BEEHFRE 11. NET CHARGE OF IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES
2022 2021
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
TFHUERTT R E & RiMIE R 4584 Balances with banks and (174) 1,622
other financial institutions
ER K EMARIE Advances and other accounts (1,535,028) (1,413,149)
ERRE Financial investments (225,720) 29,533
Hib&E Other assets (1,937) 3,911
B EIR Financial guarantees 89,392 (128,263)
BERURIE Loan commitments (11,090) 7,077
B SR Net charge of impairment allowances (1,684,557) (1,499,269)
12. RKEXH 12. OPERATING EXPENSES
2022 2021
BEET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ASER(BREESH2) Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
- H & H A& A — Salaries and other costs 1,607,709 1,503,886
— RIRAK AR — Pension cost 236,861 279,385
— TR RTE R — Supplementary retirement benefits 7,080 5,930
1,851,650 1,789,201
EEMEHESH (TNEIEITE)  Premises and equipment expenses (excluding depreciation)
- HHREBEEEAEHE — leases of short-term or low-value assets 15,929 67,506
- BEEHE — Information technology 75,323 91,647
— Bt — Others 71,233 78,547
162,485 237,700
e REH Depreciation and amortisation 568,713 534,411
ZEETEN & Auditor’s remuneration
- Tt RIS — Audit services 10,319 10,773
- FEBETARTS — Non-audit services 3,320 806
Hib & Other operating expenses
-¥BINBE — Outsourcing activities fee 378,742 353,043
— Hfth — Others 514,388 414,331
3,489,617 3,340,265
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13. REVRAAEARZFER 13. NET LOSS FROM FAIR VALUE
ADJUSTMENTS ON INVESTMENT
PROPERTIES
2022 2021
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
WEMERANEFEZFEE  Net loss from fair value adjustments
on investment properties (6,920) -

14. HE EEYE  BHRREZ 14. NET LOSS FROM DISPOSAL/REVALUATION

FER OF PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
2022 2021
BT T T IT
HK$'000 HK$'000
HEREZFEE Net loss from disposal of premises (12,914) =
PERE  BIEREEEHEZ  Netloss from disposal of equipment,
SEET8 fixtures and fittings (8,508) (9,887)
BHEEEZE (EB) S Net (loss)/gain from revaluation of premises (2,989) 2,056
(24,411) (7,831)
15. BiE 15. TAXATION
Wangk A2 IR EAT - Taxation in the income statement represents:
2022 2021
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ANEAFRIE Current tax
BBNISH Hong Kong profits tax
- FRFTARIE — Current year taxation 503,404 388,288
- R — Qver-provision in prior years (12,591) (11,685)
490,813 376,603
YEINRIA Overseas taxation
- FRNFTARIE — Current year taxation 57,524 125,924
- TS — Qver-provision in prior years (461) (3,230)
547,876 499,297
RAEFR IR Deferred tax
T ERR C EE R Origination and reversal of temporary differences
EARERHIEE S and unused tax credits (11,707) 11,666
536,169 510,963
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15. BIE@®)
BB RS TR B A G E (55T B R BUR FR R X
16.5% (2021 4F : 16.5%) 1e 8 o /B IN&E F| 2 B IR
BAFE GRS AR AEBCEEBERR
ZHITHRETE o

AEBBRBRADEMEENERVIA - BREFENE
BETENTRZRMT

15. TAXATION (Cont'd)

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2021:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong

during the year. Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated on
the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation
prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation that differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong

Kong is as follows:

2022 2021

BT T BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

B %4 B v A Profit before taxation 4,444,483 3,742,050
R 16.5% (20214 : 16.5%) Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%

THEETIA (2021: 16.5%) 733,340 617,438
HBRHEERE=ENTE Effect of different taxation rates in other countries 28,614 48,474
EER WA Income not subject to taxation (224,444) (187,346)
RIS E AR 2 S Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 86,585 123,734
RIERBBEE TR Tax losses not recognised 1 2
AT FRERNBISEE Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (3,161) (24)
A EmREEE Over-provision in prior years (13,052) (14,915)
TEINEIREL Foreign withholding tax (1,882) 612
BIINARSNEINEARTEAE  Adjustment in respect of cost and distribution payment for

EEAE additional equity instruments (69,832) (77,012)
T ABIIE Taxation charge 536,169 510,963
BRI Effective tax rate 12.06% 13.65%
16. KE 16. DIVIDENDS

2022 2021
K HEE S 4azE
il BET T ot BT T
Per share Total Per share Total
HK$ HK$°000 HK$ HK$'000
e Dividends - - = -

2022 FWES RS (2021 4F : £) °

No dividend has been declared for the year ended 31 December 2022

(2021: Nil).
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17. BRBEREAR

(@) HAEHKEE

AEBGHTASEE THATHRTEEZE G
S IEH)E R 2 B RN E R RRHE Z8E
SEME - BEBERKTE - EEARBERAKTE
2EARRAEEAF S 5%  MEXZEAMHEK
AREERNAFH Z5%ZE15% 15 (B FRE ZR#%
FH) - REBENEK - IRATRASERIKRILER
RIS FE M 10 F kA EE BN TUEL 100% 2 B E 4t
He RIBMIFEIFEMNET  REMER MR LE
FAEA (3 BOBS ER B RR AN ) + ATUREN 30% 2= 90% Z B E
H3 - BEEWIMMEEHI  AZCGRFIEATES T
ZMEBIDETIR o

BEE(RIE S IEHI )R 2000F 12 A1 BB » NEE
N2 RIRE 5 oRTES T8 - &t B2 FEAB
IR ER B RBEEARAR - REEEABTR
SRR EEESEARAT o

#HZE2022F12 A318 - EHBKRAE 2,859,000 7T
(2021 4F : #)7%#2,138,0007T ) 2 R WAL 1% - B
FEIRIGT S| 2 R ABR 54 B7EME 41,497,000 7T (2021
F 4978 43,885,0007T) © MAEERBESFE
2 AERE B H) A7 11,586,000 7T (2021 5+ 4975
#512,254,0007T) ©

(b) RERZEFTE

AEERE T -BFFEESNAEMNERNE T
FIEERIKRET - st T - BTESGZRIKER
BRREZEE  BEEMREMERKER

At BTSN R AR KR IKE T 2 1R5H A an iR Hie &
R

REMSRMABERBEZ & —MBEMHER 2022
F12A31 BATRR R R EMBEGETEE -

17. RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

(a) Defined contribution schemes

Defined contribution schemes for the Group’s employees are ORSO
schemes exempted under the MPF Schemes Ordinance and the BOC-
Prudential Easy Choice MPF Scheme. Under the ORSO schemes,
employees make monthly contributions to the ORSO schemes equal
to 5% of their basic salaries, while the employer makes monthly
contributions equal to 5% to 15% of the employees’ monthly basic
salaries, depending on years of service. The employees are entitled to
receive 100% of the employer’s contributions upon retirement, early
retirement or termination of employment after completing 10 years of
service. Employees with 3 to 9 years of service are entitled to receive
the employer’s contributions at a scale ranging from 30% to 90% upon
termination of employment for other reasons other than summary
dismissal. All employer’s contributions received by employee are subject
to MPF Schemes Ordinance.

With the implementation of the MPF Schemes Ordinance on 1
December 2000, the Group also participates in the BOC-Prudential Easy
Choice MPF Scheme, of which the trustee is BOCI-Prudential Trustee
and the investment manager is BOCI-Prudential Manager.

The Group's total contributions made to the ORSO schemes for the year
ended 31 December 2022 amounting to approximately HK$41,497,000
(2021: approximately HK$43,885,000), after a deduction of forfeited
contributions of approximately HK$2,859,000 (2021: approximately
HK$2,138,000). For the MPF Scheme, the Group contributed
approximately HK$11,586,000 (2021: approximately HK$12,254,000)
for the year ended 31 December 2022.

(b) Defined benefit schemes

The Group operates an unfunded defined benefit plan for all its retired
employees. Under the plan, the employees are entitled to retirement
benefits which included fully redeemed medical care, housing allowance
and other retirement benefits.

The plan is exposed to interest rate risk and the risk of changes in the
life expectancy for pensioners.

The most recent actuarial valuations of the present value of the defined
benefit obligations were carried out at 31 December 2022 by using the
projected unit credit actuarial valuation method.
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17. BIKRBRIKA @)
(b) REFZE (@)
EABERAER Y T BREBRWT -

17.
(b)

The principal actuarial assumptions used as at the end of the reporting
period are as follows:

RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS (Cont'd)

Defined benefit schemes (Cont'd)

2022 2021

IRE (%) Discount rate (%) 3.75 1.6

T8 BB R B ST 1R R 3R (%) Expected rate of medical insurance cost increases (%) 6.0 6.0

TEHRE AR R BN AS B I R R (%) Expected rate of social entertainment cost increases (%) 0.0 0.0

TEHRRIRAC S MBI IR K (%)  Expected rate of retirement souvenir cost increases (%) 0.0 0.0

TEHE SR E (%) Expected rate of rental increases (%) 3.0 3.0

TE AR R (%) Expected rate of withdrawal (%) 3.0-18.0 3.0-18.0
TEARE T K Expected death rate EBAOQERR BABALDLESD

Hong Kong Hong Kong

Life Tables 2021  Life Tables 2020

EARREMARY T ERERRZGUREDTAOT

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions as at the
end of the reporting period is shown below:

2022

REFREF REFZBEA

AEZ gz

2,/ () g,/ ()

Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) (decrease)

3| in defined b RF D in defined

Increase benefit Decrease benefit

in rate obligations in rate obligations

% BT T % BT T

HK$’000 HK$'000

R E Discount rate 0.1 (1,930) 0.1 1,980
TEERR BRI I R Expected rate of medical insurance cost 0.5 10,050 0.5 (8,850)

2021

FE w7 FE N w48 A

EAEZ EEZ

i,/ Cad) =i,/ Osd)

Increase/ Increase/

(decrease) (decrease)

[z S: i in defined L =g in defined

Increase benefit Decrease benefit

in rate obligations in rate obligations

% BT % BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERE Discount rate 0.1 (3,230) 0.1 3,320
TR BRI S R R Expected rate of medical insurance cost 0.5 16,670 0.5 (14,490)
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17. RBRARBERIE @) 17. RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS (Cont'd)

(b) HRERIZEFE(E) (b) Defined benefit schemes (Cont'd)

FHGRES T ERRBEAREFERE 2 SBEBHE The sensitivity analysis above has been determined based on a method
HAENZEIEE 2 E - that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligations as a result

of reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the
reporting period.

Tefr e e R NER ARG EIWAR AT The total expenses recognised in the consolidated income statement in
respect of the plan is as follows:

2022 2021
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000

REF a2 Defined benefit schemes
- & BRI AR — Current service cost 3,730 3,950

— ARG — Past service cost

- Fr IRk — plan amendment 940 -
- FAEER — Net interest cost 2,410 1,980
w3 Total expenses 7,080 5,930
S 2R NERA 2N AT The total expenses recognised in the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income in respect of the plan is as follows:

2022 2021
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AEF =712 Defined benefit schemes
- BRREDEENBEZR — Actuarial gains arising from changes in Assumptions (52,810) (8,650)
- KB AREANIBEER — Actuarial losses arising from experience adjustments 4,160 4,720
NEERERERNFTRF  Components of defined benefit costs
AE D recognised in comprehensive income (48,650) (3,930)
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17. SRIRERIBKA () 17. RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS (Cont'd)
(b) HRERIZEFE(E) (b) Defined benefit schemes (Cont'd)
ARETEIRREZFHINT ¢ The movement in respect of the plan is as follows:
2022 2021
BT T T IT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BAEE Benefit liability
®1A1H At 1 January 152,660 154,160
& HARTE A A Current service cost 3,730 3,950
1B R RRIZRC AR Past service cost
- AT 8Pk — plan amendment 940 =
FHEERH Net interest cost 2,410 1,980
BFIERE (B%) BiE Actuarial (gain)/losses on remeasurement (48,650) (3,930)
BRI 8 Benefit paid (4,320) (3,500)
Mm12A318 At 31 December 106,770 152,660
AR EN =@ EITERR 2 TBBARAZ AT ¢ Expected payment to the defined benefit plan in future years are as
follows:
2022 2021
BT T T IT
HK$'000 HK$'000
REA2MEMA A Within the next 12 months 3,420 3,210
2FESF Between 2 and 5 years 15,180 14,670
6FE104F Between 6 and 10 years 21,550 20,580
10F LA E Over 10 years 276,570 281,050
TEARE RIS Total expected payments 316,720 319,510
AEF BRI ABEEREHR 2 FHABRE19F - The average duration of the defined benefit obligations at the end of

the reporting period is 19 years.
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18. EE  SEEBAEBRFEAE
[ [

() E=M<

REEREBRANRITESARNRITREENE AR

Rt % AT RE YR 2 e S BT -

18. DIRECTORS’, SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
AND KEY PERSONNEL'S EMOLUMENTS
(a) Directors’ emoluments

Details of the emoluments paid to or receivable by the directors of the
Bank in respect of their services rendered for the Bank and managing

the subsidiaries within the Group during the year are as follows:

2022 2021

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

e Fees 3,110 2,924
H i< Other emoluments 26,073 19,665
29,183 22,589

Remuneration for Senior Management and Key
Personnel under CG-5

(b) CG5TEREBAERTEASHEM (b)

BEeERBEHZCG-5 (RENFMFIEED) - RF
EREEZSREBAERTIZABNEHMFEN

Pursuant to CG-5 Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System issued
by the HKMA, details of the remuneration for Senior Management and

T Key Personnel of the Group during the year are as follows:
(i) RE1EF 15 (i) Remuneration awarded during the year
2022
BREEAR TEAE
Senior Management Key Personnel
FEL FERE
Non- BT by Non- 413 &t
deferred Deferred Total deferred Deferred Total
BETR BETT BETT BT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B EHH Fixed remuneration
B Cash 30,559 - 30,559 23,188 - 23,188
Eftfs Other forms 3,589 - 3,589 1,874 - 1,874
FEE M Variable remuneration
B Cash 6,791 9,291 16,082 7,402 4,934 12,336
40,939 9,291 50,230 32,464 4,934 37,398
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18. EX SEEEABRETEAE

B & ()

(b) CG5TEREBAERTEASHFMN

(%)

() REXRTHIFB (&)

18. DIRECTORS’, SENIOR

MANAGEMENT’S AND

KEY PERSONNEL'S EMOLUMENTS (Cont'd)

(b) Remuneration for Senior

Management and Key

Personnel under CG-5 (Cont'd)

(i) Remuneration awarded during the year (Cont'd)

2021
BRERAE FEAE
Senior Management Key Personnel
JHET JHER
Non- B 5] Non- B FCh
deferred Deferred Total deferred Deferred Total
BRI BETT BETT BETT BETT AR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT E Fixed remuneration
R Cash 30,473 = 30,473 24,480 - 24,480
Eftiyat Other forms 42 - 422 1837 - 1,837
FEE M Variable remuneration
Re Cash 7,093 9,447 16,540 7,651 5,627 13,278
41,788 9,447 51,235 33,968 5,627 39,595

A EFHFMEE108Q021F  NB)SAEEAER
134 (2021 F : 158) EZE A B ° $#20224F 12 A 31

AR B & BIEgEt -

The remuneration above includes 10 (2021: 11) members of Senior

Management and 13 (2021: 15) members of Key Personnel. The list of

members is as of 31 December 2022.

(i)  EAEEFB (i)  Deferred remuneration
2022 2021
EREREAS EREBAR
Senior FEAE Senior FEAE
Management Key Personnel Management  Key Personnel
BT T BT T BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R 557 A Deferred remuneration
[a] Vested 8,709 4,900 8,300 4,217
=B Unvested 18,911 9,270 18,490 9,496
27,620 14,170 26,790 13,713
®w1A1H At 1 January 18,490 9,496 17,343 8,086
DT Awarded 9,291 4,934 9,447 5,627
BB Paid out (6,158) (2,611) (4,720) (1,498)
BER(FAFRE Paid out for members
EBZFRIAR) not in this category at
the end of this year (2,551) (2,289) (3,580) (2,719)
BB Resignation (161) (260) = -
»12A831H At 31 December 18,911 9,270 18,490 9,496
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18. EX - - g
<

(b) CGSTEREEAERTEASHEMH
(&)

REBERS AP ERNSREBRABRTEAR

TRIESE BCBRMEMHIEESDES

EEAERTEAER

= SREBAR  EEGEREENREREEA
g8 BRARRKIEEET - BFER &

AR WTES - BlAR BB EMERE
EEgME RERBELE

= TBAR AR MEXRER EKTJ*’
HERREAEATE  HEABBEYHER
EEEE BAYE  IHANEE *?ZE.
AE - BREERAIFEMRLE  T2HRBA
RE—BEA RXZEE  UARHERERS
HEZENBEBLE—BEA -

RZEAHPERENERBY  FRTEE &
PEBAEBNTEABEHZE2022F12A31AILEE
WA AEE - AEEEEERE  RRHMER
L RSENEEISHASBENGRE VM EHRE
EXEATE-
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18.

(b)

DIRECTORS’, SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S AND
KEY PERSONNEL'S EMOLUMENTS (Cont'd)

Remuneration for Senior Management and Key
Personnel under CG-5 (Cont'd)

For the purpose of disclosure, Senior Management and Key Personnel
mentioned in this section are defined according to the HKMA's
Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System.

Senior Management: The senior executives directly managed by
the Board who are responsible for oversight of the firm-wide
strategy or material business lines, including Chief Executive,
Alternate Chief Executive, Executive Directors, Deputy Chief
Executives, Chief Officers, other members of Management,
Board Secretary and General Manager of Audit Department.

Key Personnel: The employees whose individual business
activities involve the assumption of material risk which may
have significant impact on risk exposure, or whose individual
responsibilities are directly and materially linked to the risk
management, or those who directly generate the profit,
including heads of material business lines with direct generation
of profits, heads of major subsidiaries, head of trading, as well
as heads of risk control functions with direct influence.

As of the date of these issuance of consolidated financial statements,
the above compensation packages including performance based bonus

for executive directors, senior management and key personnel for the
year ended 31 December 2022 has not been finalised. Management of
the Group believes that the difference between the final emoluments
and that disclosed above will not have significant impact on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group.
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19. BEERE - ERREMRITRHE 19. CASH, BALANCES AND PLACEMENTS
ft & BB V&S R WITH BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS
2022 2021
BEET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EFR e KT HERTT R H AL Cash and balances with banks and other
S RIEIERN S financial institutions
-EFR® - Cash 590,060 544,912
— TR RIBITR SRR — Balances with central banks 18,033,681 21,546,067
- TFRERTT M B & Bl RE — Balances with banks and other financial institutions
KIS ER 4,639,087 8,259,558
- FERIT R EL AL & Bk s — Placements with banks and other financial
—{E A AEIE 2 E BifF IR institutions maturing within one month 39,150,873 34,353,172
62,413,701 64,703,709
BEZEE Impairment allowances (346) (397)
62,413,355 64,703,312
ERTREMERIEIE—S Placements with banks and other financial institutions
+ = 1@ A NEIH 2 FE BITF maturing between one and twelve months 4,601,699 2,684,305
BEZEE Impairment allowances (281) (164)
4,601,418 2,684,141
67,014,773 67,387,453
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19. EEHE  ERREREBTRE
fth& BB ISR ()

HEREEEZEITIT

19. CASH, BALANCES AND PLACEMENTS

WITH BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS (Cont'd)

An analysis of changes in the corresponding impairment allowances is,

as follows:
PR FREER E=RRER et
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BET T BET T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
7K2022F1A1H At 1 January 2022 (561) - - (561)
N Addition (608) - - (608)
21 TERSE R (B IEMEE) Derecognised or repaid
(excluding written off) 503 - - 503
B2 SR Changes to inputs used
for impairment calculations (69) - - (69)
g8 Amounts written off - - - -
bE W ZFE Exchange difference 108 - - 108
M2022F 12 A31H At 31 December 2022 (627) - - (627)
FE—FEER FEPEER FE=MEE FEE
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT T BT BT BT IT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R2021F1H1H At 1 January 2021 (1,977) - (75,380) (77,357)
Byl Addition (511) - - (511)
1R TR E R (B IEMEE) Derecognised or repaid
(excluding written off) 1,752 - - 1,752
WELHHEE Changes to inputs used
for impairment calculations 381 - - 381
iz Amounts written off = = 77,504 77,504
R Exchange difference (206) - (2,124) (2,330)
2021 E12 431 H At 31 December 2021 (561) - - (561)
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20. AREBFARBZEMEE 20. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
BHEAD R
BRIt ABE
Mandatorily measured at fair value
through profit or loss
X5k ¥RHH a3t
Trading Non trading Total
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
BETT BB BT BB BB BB
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
BROAENER At fair value
E% Treasury bills 6,180,799 7,252,326 - - 6,180,799 7,252,326
ik Certificates of deposit 190,238 - - - 190,238 -
AR S Other debt securities 249,875 - 39,200 759,598 289,075 759,598
6,620,912 7,052,326 39,200 759,598 6,660,112 8,011,924
KipEs Equity securities - - 1,417,583 1,572,391 1,417,583 1,572,391
£t Others - - 10,536,257 17,438,255 10,536,257 17,438,255
6,620,912 7,052,326 11,993,040 19,770,244 18,613,952 27,022,570

R2022F 12 A31 8  REATAURAREZRLETA

BomsemEE (2021 &) -

N

AREREEFABSCEREER Ehitz 5810

As at 31 December 2022, there were no financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss (2021: Nil).

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed by place

T 8 of listing as follows:
BEIMELLA R
BT AR
Mandatorily measured at
fair value through
profit or loss
XHM% FR5 M
Trading Non trading
2022 2021 2022 2021
BT T BT BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BFES Debt securities
- RBEBLAINET — Listed outside Hong Kong 25,518 = - =
-3F LT — Unlisted 6,595,394 7,252,326 39,200 759,598
[t 7% 25 Equity securities
- REBEBLASN BT — Listed outside Hong Kong - - - 101,430
-3k Lk — Unlisted - - 1,417,583 1,470,961
HAb Others
- JEETH — Unlisted - - 10,536,257 17,438,255
6,620,912 7,252,326 11,993,040 19,770,244
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20. DAEBELHABRCEMEE

20. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE

(&) THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (Cont'd)
ARBERB L ABR SREERBITIRB 2 SN Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed by type
T of issuer as follows:
REIMELLA R
Bt AR
Mandatorily measured at
fair value through
profit or loss
X% ERXZMH
Trading Non trading
2022 2021 2022 2021
BT T BT BT T BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BELER Sovereigns 6,180,799 7,252,326 - =
NEER Public sector entities 84,098 = - =
HR1T R H A & Bhig R Banks and other financial institutions 306,428 - 10,536,257 17,438,255
NI Corporate entities 49,587 - 1,456,783 2,331,989
6,620,912 7,252,326 11,993,040 19,770,244

21. {TESRTERE PSR

SEFTZTIER  MEXREmEENITESRTA
BRFEENEREE A

EWEMRENARRE— B REREINEROAGE ©

B NMERECBFEHREXBRARBE SRR E R
HAGE - IRHINAER R ARG - M (MEE
MEREZFFN ) ECE (WNESEEH) LA LA
BHA (MRXEBNEEH) - [RRELEREHSH
I RERZERREAE

SNERERIEIENE T (LET) RED (A7) R
HERRE —HTE BB R E —E R BT E
REE (RBHRE) REL (REHE) —EHBENE
B TR AR (M IR ) B — & - B EEIINER
% MENESHBES W —ENHEE - A&
MRS MR EE F T EIHIMBR R

21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND
HEDGE ACCOUNTING

The Group enters into the following exchange rate, interest rate and
commodity related derivative financial instrument contracts for trading
and risk management purposes:

Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign
currency on a future date.

Currency, interest rate and precious metal swaps are commitments
to exchange one set of cash flows or commodity for another. Swaps
result in an exchange of currencies, interest rates (for example, fixed
rate for floating rate), or precious metals (for example, gold swaps) or
a combination of all these (for example, cross-currency interest rate
swaps). Except for certain currency swap contracts, no exchange of
principal takes place.

Foreign currency options are contractual agreements under which
the seller (writer) grants the purchaser (holder) the right, but not
the obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a put option) at
or by a set date or during a set period, a specific amount of the
financial instrument at a predetermined price. In consideration for the
assumption of foreign exchange risk, the seller receives a premium from
the purchaser. Options are negotiated over-the-counter between the
Group and its counterparty.
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21. PTAESmIAER¥YYE:T W

AEEZTEERTAGK REEELEQAERH
FIRT R - RPASRMTANAH REHEEETR
REERBRARTKZIRZE  METERITAZ
AR/ EEBBARET —(AREEABRAMER
MAREEEXBENHLER - B - ESYTRER
PTERHARRNBSRIE RN ARE - Al T8
RRAKEFMHEGNEERRETIZRALR © BEZEEIT
AERTEASNGTHEBNESR mENERESE
EBRERMKE  ITESRTANGENREERT
(BE)I TN (AB)WEE  EUPETRENRY
LECE N EI

(a) PTEEWMIA
AEFETHIMTEERR SN EIEBNERREP
%75 - KEERXP RREEMSRENITEEMRR 519
FERBRAKESHARREERRRATE

TEERMERNERRITROMNXEAR  REERE
HWEZERBE EHANITEERS ATETRS ° |
DTAEEE MR 5 E A R Bl A 2 5= SRR AR IR IZ ]
Y HITRZOREMR - FROTEE MR 5 WA
RERH RS WETHEE mHEE RERE

-

21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND
HEDGE ACCOUNTING (Cont'd)

The contract/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial
instruments held by the Group are set out in the following tables. The
contract/notional amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of
transactions outstanding at the balance sheet dates and certain of them
provide a basis for comparison with fair value instruments recognised
on the balance sheet. However, they do not necessarily indicate the
amounts of future cash flows involved or the current fair values of
the instruments and, therefore, do not indicate the Group’s exposure
to credit or market risks. The derivative financial instruments become
favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations
in foreign exchange rates, market interest rates or metal prices
relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative financial
instruments can fluctuate significantly from time to time.

(a) Derivative financial instruments

The Group trades OTC derivative products mainly for customer business.
The Group strictly follows risk management policies and requirement
in providing derivative products to our customers and in trading of
derivative products in the interbank market.

Derivatives are also used to manage the interest rate risk of the banking
book. A derivative instrument must be included in the approved product
list before any transactions for that instrument can be made. There are
limits to control the notional amount of exposure arising from derivative
transactions, and the maximum tenor of the deal is set. Every derivative
transaction must be input into the relevant system for settlement, mark-
to-market revaluation, reporting and control.



RAFSER AR MIEE

Notes to the Financial Statements

21. PTAESmIAER¥YYE:T @

(a) fFTEEWMIAE)
TEBAZBETESMTIARI12A31BZEH,/ 4

21.

(a)

The following tables summarise the contract/notional amounts and fair

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND
HEDGE ACCOUNTING (Cont'd)

Derivative financial instruments (Cont'd)

BREBMAL value of each class of derivative financial instrument as at 31 December:
2022
an/ ARE
AR Fair values
Contract/
notional BE =N
amounts Assets Liabilities
BT T BEET T BT T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FER S Exchange rate contracts
BVEA K2 3= A Spot and forwards 13,424,969 485,638 (274,076)
=5 Swaps 68,074,050 620,072 (439,025)
HNE 32 5 B Foreign currency options
- B AHE — Options purchased 1,400,943 157,027 (121,422)
- B HAE — Options written 1,400,943 16,985 (52,650)
84,300,905 1,279,722 (887,173)
RSN Interest rate contracts
= HA Swaps 44,654,907 600,330 (224,562)
[EhEk=r ) Commodity contracts 453,723 4,893 (1,046)
129,409,535 1,884,945 (1,112,781)
2021
=X AAE
HEHE Fair values
Contract/
notional BiE afE
amounts Assets Liabilities
BT T BT T PR TIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EXEL Exchange rate contracts
BVER K 3= B Spot and forwards 5,982,586 281,426 (108,275)
= 5 Swaps 47,764,446 237,686 (244,682)
SN 22 5 BR Foreign currency options
- B AHARE — Options purchased 981,200 75,561 (20,204)
- B HAE — Options written 981,200 19,974 (49,604)
55,709,432 614,647 (422,765)
MEEH Interest rate contracts
= HA Swaps 93,256,035 211,510 (384,668)
Ema 4 Commodity contracts 820,999 8,807 (7,237)
149,786,466 834,964 (814,670)
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21. PTAESmIAER¥YYE:T W

(b) EHEF

RAEHE

AEBEF AN RIE RS HEP R TIHN RS B2 R
BEAAEZEH -

TRBE T 2022512 A31 BUAFISALHEIE B 5
RZERFTEMEH,BFREHE -

21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND
HEDGE ACCOUNTING (Cont'd)

(b) Hedge accounting

Fair value hedges

The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge against change in fair
value of financial assets arising from movements in market interest
rates.

The table below summarises the contract/notional amounts of the
hedging instruments as at 31 December 2022 by remaining contractual

maturity.
2022
—fEAR -E=fif =Et+=fiA it RERL
Up to 1t03 3to 12 1t05 Over &t
1 month months months years 5 years Total
BETT BRI BT BETT BT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
M Interest rate swaps 201,730 - 659,690 8,176,865 294,944 9,373,229
2021
—fEARA -2z =Et=f@A —ERF RERE
Upto 1103 3t012 1105 Over ECE
1 month months months years 5 years Total
BB BETT BETT BB BETT BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
glEsr Interest rate swaps - - 1,019,718 5,600,425 100,000 6,720,143
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21. fTESmMIAREPEF @) 21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND

(b) EHEF(E)

HEDGE ACCOUNTING (Cont'd)
(b) Hedge accounting (Cont'd)

RIAEEF () Fair value hedges (Cont'd)
REREHATAZIEASENT - The amounts relating to items designated as hedging instruments are as
follows:
2022
FA AR R
i3 iy god
DRE DRERE
Fair values Change in
e/ fair value
BREE used for
Contract/ recognising
notional BE =i hedge
amounts Assets Liabilities ineffectiveness
BT T BT BET T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TSI A Derivative financial instruments
)5t B Interest rate swaps 9,373,229 391,718 5,725 -
2021
FA AT R S
BEXEHD 2
NRE NAEE
Fair values Change in
a8/ fair value
A& used for
Contract/ recognising
notional BE BfE hedge
amounts Assets Liabilities  ineffectiveness
BT T BT T BT T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
fTES@MIA Derivative financial instruments
SR Interest rate swaps 6,720,143 12,262 148,141 -
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21. fTESmIAREHEFT @ 21.

(b) et (s
RAREH ()
WEDNIAE 2 HRAS RN T -

HEDGE ACCOUNTING (Cont'd)
(b) Hedge accounting (Cont'd)

Fair value hedges (Cont'd)

The amounts relating to hedged items are as follows:

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND

2022

sTABRE{EM

A REEH
WA AR
Accumulated RN D
amount of fair ZEEZE
value hedge Change in
adjustment  value used for
BREE included in the recognising
Carrying carrying hedge
amounts amounts ineffectiveness
BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

SRR E Financial investments
BISES TR Debt securities and certificates of deposit 9,054,605 (315,747) -
2021

ST ARREER

RDAEEF
AR FA DATERR S
Accumulated SRR 7
amount of fair 2 EEZE
value hedge Change in
adjustment value used for
BREE  included in the recognising
Carrying carrying hedge
amounts amounts ineffectiveness
BT BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RIS E Financial investments

BEBES RERF Debt securities and certificates of deposit 7,006,977 175,395 =
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21. PTAESmIAER¥YYE:T @

(b) HWEF )
RAEHM (&)
FEREIR BB A

21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND
HEDGE ACCOUNTING (Cont'd)

(b) Hedge accounting (Cont'd)

Fair value hedges (Cont'd)

Hedge ineffectiveness recognised is as follows:

2022 2021
BETT BETIT
HK$'000 HK$'000

FR G MW Net trading gain

() EHER=RKE

R2022F12 A31 8 @ ¥R EBEPIEENFERLT
S THEHMAY), %FE &85 4,841,000,0007(2021
F : B 4,841,000,000 ) RERAEEEBW HES
EEN RN EZEBF —REREEN R E(ERH
BEARRERERE  FERBESRITAEE BN 20214F3
AEMARBOETLMGIERITRERBEER Kgg
20214512 A31 BB ME 202346 H30H 2% -
REFROBRBRAED TR T 202356 308 2
AT B BALASE T e BUERTT R 297 B B EF R B R FI %
PETE B ESHFM2@EANETRBBITRE
FEEENERFENAETETER - AARBELEFRT
4T AR EREEREESREATRH -

(c) Interest rate benchmark reform

At 31 December 2022, HK$4,841,000,000 (2021: HK$4,841,000,000)
of the contract/notional amounts of interest rate derivatives designated
in hedge accounting relationships represent the extent of the risk
exposure managed by the Group that is directly affected by interest rate
benchmark reform and in scope of Phase 1 amendments. The exposure
at current year end excluded interest rate derivatives referenced to
USD LIBOR maturing before 30 June 2023, except those referenced
to 1-week and 2-month USD LIBOR, after the announcement by the
Financial Conduct Authority (“FCA"), the UK regulator, in March 2021
that the publication date of most USD LIBOR tenors are extended from
31 December 2021 to 30 June 2023. Therefore, these exposures will
expire before a transition is required.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

22. EXRKRHEMIRE 22. ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

2022 2021

BEET T BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

RAE R Personal loans and advances 56,085,284 63,247,755
UNEII=E:N Corporate loans and advances 237,680,000 232,315,106
EEEM Advances to customers 293,765,284 295,562,861
SREZEME Impairment allowances (4,064,989) (4,013,016)
289,700,295 291,549,845

O S Trade bills 610,399 487,550
A Impairment allowances (39) (30)
610,360 487,520

RIT R B S RIEEE R Advances to banks and other financial institutions 156,566 =
BEZEE Impairment allowances (32) =
156,534 -

290,467,189 292,037,365

R2022F 128318 REFEXRBEETFEBE
885,929,000 7T (2021 4 : &% 543,479,0007T) °

As at 31 December 2022, advances to customers included accrued
interest of HK$885,929,000 (2021: HK$543,479,000).



RAFSER AR MIEE

Notes to the Financial Statements

22. ERRHEMEIRIE(®)
SR EURL M 218 A 2 4 B R R L B TR R R D AT
T~

22. ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS (Cont'd)

Gross advances and other accounts before impairment allowances are
analysed by stage classification as follows:

2022

E-RER EPEER E=PEER Foh

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

BETT BETT BETT BETT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

EFEHK Advances to customers 282,845,566 7,423,013 3,496,705 293,765,284

B5EE Trade bills 610,399 - - 610,399

RITREMESREBEER Advances to

banks and other

financial institutions 156,566 - - 156,566

Bt Total 283,612,531 7,423,013 3,496,705 294,532,249

2021

F—REER F ML BB fEr

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

BT BT BT Nt

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BEPER Advances to customers 286,360,971 4,772,799 4,429,091 295,562,861

B 525 Trade bills 487,550 - = 487,550

SRITREMS BEEER Advances to

banks and other

financial institutions - - - -

Hst Total 286,848,521 4,772,799 4,429,091 296,050,411
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22. ERRHEMERIE ()
TR Y B AT -

22. ADVANCES AND OTHER ACCOUNTS (Cont'd)

An analysis of changes in the corresponding impairment allowances is,

as follows:
F-RE FEHE E=E @t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R2022F1A1H At 1 January 2022 (1,313,109) (167,896) (2,532,041) (4,013,046)
bl Addition (759,779) - - (759,779)
ITERSER (T BEHNH) Derecognised or repaid
(excluding written off) 518,343 71,395 84,671 674,409
HEE R Transfers to Stage 1 (14,400) 14,400 - -
BEL R Transfers to Stage 2 20,988 (20,988) - -
BRE-RE Transfers to Stage 3 17,431 48,669 (66,100) -
HINERE B 2 PR A EE RS Impact on period end ECLs
RIEHBANTE of exposures transferred
between stages during
the period 7411 (376,499) (531,302) (900,390)
RE2HEE Changes to inputs used for
impairment calculations 98,068 (96,888) (550,448) (549,268)
WEE #sEERIE Recoveries - - (24,238) (24,238)
WisH 2 &3 Loans written off - - 1,307,438 1,307,438
B 5 =58 Exchange difference 53,214 4,934 141,666 199,814
M2022% 12 A31H At 31 December 2022 (1,371,833) (522,873) (2,170,354) (4,065,060)
F—FEER FPRE F=RRE st
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R2021E1A1H At 1 January 2021 (1,228,412) (96,965) (1,804,583) (3,129,960)
il Addition (805,059) - - (805,059)
2R ER (R AEHEE) Derecognised or repaid
(excluding written off) 538,184 38,487 524,281 1,100,952
BEE[RE Transfers to Stage 1 (40,180) 40,180 = =
HEEERE Transfers to Stage 2 14,024 (14,024) = =
BREERE Transfers to Stage 3 31,378 644 (32,022) =
HINERER MERAEERY  Impact on period end ECLs of
HIRBEHBANTE exposures transferred between
stages during the period 33,784 (119,642) (1,270,175) (1,356,033)
RE2EHEE Changes to inputs used for
impairment calculations 185,574 (18,701) (519,882) (353,009)
W el B 8RBk IE Recoveries - - (84,473) (84,473)
iz &3 Loans written off = = 678,059 678,059
[ 5 =58 Exchange difference (42,402) 2,125 (23,246) (63,523)
R 20215124318 At 31 December 2021 (1,313,109) (167,896) (2,532,041) (4,013,046)




RAFSER AR MIEE

Notes to the Financial Statements

23. E£RRE 23. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
2022
DA REREE
AH {2 E K&
At fair value DL eR
through other RAEtE
comprehensive At amortised et
income cost Total
BT T BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
E# Treasury bills 60,061,111 11,212,935 71,274,046
H M ERE S Other debt securities 74,512,517 2,018,018 76,530,535
134,573,628 13,230,953 147,804,581
TR H Certificates of deposit 3,370,199 - 3,370,199
B E 7 KT A Total debt securities and
certificates of deposit 137,943,827 13,230,953 151,174,780
B Impairment allowances - (1,264) (1,264)
137,943,827 13,229,689 151,173,516
& 7% % Equity securities 21,844 - 21,844
137,965,671 13,229,689 151,195,360
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Notes to the Financial Statements

23. SRREw@® 23. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (Cont'd)
2021
MRS ERCE
AE At 2 E
At fair value DA% £
through other BXANERT 2
comprehensive At amortised #aEt
income cost Total
BT T BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
E% Treasury bills 52,059,928 - 52,059,928
HEBES Other debt securities 82,293,940 = 82,293,940
134,353,868 134,353,868
TR H Certificates of deposit 3,011,642 = 3,011,642
B ES TR ERE Total debt securities and
certificates of deposit 137,365,510 - 137,365,510
Hth Others = 592,486 592,486
BB Impairment allowances = - -
- 592,486 592,486
BrESH Equity securities 49,933 = 49,933
137,415,443 592,486 138,007,929




RAFSER AR MIEE

Notes to the Financial Statements

23. £ERE @

HEARRAER AR EEKREZ SRR E R

EEFZEEDTMT

23. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (Cont'd)

An analysis of changes in the corresponding impairment allowances of

financial investments at fair value through other comprehensive income

is, as follows:
E-KE& FEoRR E=RER @t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
®2022F1 /1R At 1 January 2022 (97,269) - (182,098) (279,367)
12 Addition (23,587) - - (23,587)
#IFERSER (T BEMEH) Derecognised or repaid
(excluding written off) 28,483 - - 28,483
RE2HMEE Changes to inputs used
for impairment calculations (8,179) - (1,246) (9,425)
EHER Exchange difference 1,010 - 1,215 2,225
®2022F 12 A31H At 31 December 2022 (99,542) - (182,129) (281,671)
F—RBR FPRE F=PRE Feh
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BETT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R2021%F1A1H At 1 January 2021 (58,907) - (181,024) (239,931)
2m Addition (50,639) - - (50,639)
2 FiER S (B (e fEEH) Derecognised or repaid
(excluding written off) 19,384 - - 19,384
WEL MBS Changes to inputs used
for impairment calculations (5,575) - (1,074) (6,649)
fE 5 =% Exchange difference (1,532) = = (1,532)
72021612 A31H At 31 December 2021 (97,269) - (182,098) (279,367)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

23. E@IRE ) 23.
HEBILAE AR A RS B 2 & BT S HORIE £ 2 Bk

FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (Cont'd)

An analysis of changes in the corresponding impairment allowances of

202

DITEAT financial investments at amortised cost is, as follows:
F—TER BB E=E @t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
®2022€1 1R At 1 January 2022 - - - -
0 Addition (1,264) - - (1,264)
RE2 N EE Changes to inputs used for
impairment calculations - - (219,927) (219,927)
WHZ &3 Loans written off - - 217,539 217,539
BEHER Exchange difference - - 2,388 2,388
M 2022612 A31H At 31 December 2022 (1,264) - - (1,264)
£ EPRE E=REER st
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT ok BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R2021F1 /1R At 1 January 2021 (12,115) (55,322) - (67,437)
R FRER S ER (T BIEMEE) Derecognised or repaid
(excluding written off) 12,115 - - 12,115
EEE IR Transfers to Stage 3 = 55,322 (55,322) =
RE2HMmEE Changes to inputs used
for impairment calculations - - 55,322 55,322

R 2021412 B31H

At 31 December 2021
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Notes to the Financial Statements

23. E@IRE )
SEISAR FH Y HEEMT -

23. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (Cont'd)

Financial investments are analysed by place of listing as follows:

2022
A RERLE
AH 2 mE R
At fair value 8 323
through other RAfEtE
comprehensive At
income amortised cost
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$°000
B 5 RAF R E Debt securities and certificates of deposit
-REE LT — Listed in Hong Kong 11,323,646 -
- REBLASN BT — Listed outside Hong Kong 6,509,470 -
17,833,116 -
-JEFm — Unlisted 120,110,711 13,229,689
137,943,827 13,229,689
[i& 17 & % Equity securities
- JEET — Unlisted 21,844 _
HEr Total 137,965,671 13,229,689
HEEHHEHEZ EMESTE  Market value of listed securities at amortised cost -
2021
LAAREE A
AH A2
At fair value LA 4
through other BAERT &
comprehensive At
income amortised cost
PR TIT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EISRE 75 RAF Debt securities and certificates of deposit
-REB LT — Listed in Hong Kong 16,850,300 =
- RBEBLAINETR — Listed outside Hong Kong 10,362,245 =
27,212,545 -
- JELETH — Unlisted 110,152,965 -
137,365,510 -
HAth Others
-3k — Unlisted - 592,486
&1 F % Equity securities
-3EEm — Unlisted 49,933 =
HBET Total 137,415,443 592,486

FAZIMBZ EmEsmE

Market value of listed securities at amortised cost
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Notes to the Financial Statements

23.

ERBRERBTREZDBENT ¢

SRKRE ()

23. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (Cont'd)

Financial investments are analysed by type of issuer as follows:

2022

A AEEbE

ARt 2 E RS
At fair value V8: 103
through other RAEETE
comprehensive At
income amortised cost
BET T BET T
HK$°000 HK$°000
BHER Sovereigns 60,061,111 11,212,627
NEBAL Public sector entities 3,029,029 301,379
RITREM S RIS Banks and other financial institutions 52,741,552 1,515,299
AR Corporate entities 22,133,979 200,384
137,965,671 13,229,689

2021

AR AREZCET

AEAM 2
At fair value LABE 4
through other BANERT 2
comprehensive At
income amortised cost
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ELER Sovereigns 52,139,025 =

YNV Public sector entities 2,969,648
RIT R E A S BEAS Banks and other financial institutions 54,799,251 592,486
NSRS Corporate entities 27,507,519 =
137,415,443 592,486

R 2022F 12 A31 B » BEECGRITE (BAX)BREDA
AEEZEFAEMEEK
ﬁﬁa’airaﬂ%xéfz%,%ﬁ%3,029,029,00071(2021 T

/'\7k E)

BAINE BBV AR

#2,969,648,000) °

R2022F 12 A31 8 @ BEECGRITE (BEAX) REDA
DI ARAANEEMHAESGK AT ENSRIRE
A7#5301,379,000 7T (2021 £ : £E) o

(Capital) Rules (2021: HK$2,969,648,000).

As at 31 December 2022, included financial investments at fair value
through other comprehensive income of HK$3,029,029,000 which
are eligible to be classified as public sector entities under the Banking

As at 31 December 2022, included financial investments at amortised
cost of HK$301,379,000 which are eligible to be classified as public
sector entities under the Banking (Capital) Rules (2021: Nil).



RAFSER AR MIEE

Notes to the Financial Statements

24. BREWF 24. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
2022 2021
BT T BT IT
HK$'000 HK$'000
®W1A1H At 1 January 327,610 341,080

NIEEE Fair value losses (6,920) =

EFoEERE S (F) P - Reclassification from/(to) properties,

GG ACT R plant and equipment (Note 25) 238,450 (13,470)
K12A31H At 31 December 559,140 327,610
{EMFE Z REERBORBRBRSTAT The carrying value of investment properties is analysed based on the

remaining terms of the leases as follows:

2022 2021

BT T PR IT

HK$'000 HK$'000

EBEBFA Held in Hong Kong

RHIFR A (BB 50 4F) On long-term lease (over 50 years) 258,020 153,240
FREAFA A (10 E= 50 4F) On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years) 301,120 174,370
559,140 327,610

2022612 A31H  JIREEBBRAZEKRED As at 31 December 2022, investment properties were included in the
¥ KB R R RI BRI RIET BN TT AR A R balance sheet at valuation carried out at 31 December 2022 on the
2022F 12 AMBUA AR EREEFMET CEEM basis of their fair value by an independent firm of chartered surveyors,
8- ARERENEE R EEERFERRZNIERL TR Knight Frank Petty Limited. The fair value represents the price that
M52 HEENES —BIREYFEEIISAIER - would be received to sell each investment property in an orderly

transaction with market participants at the measurement date.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

25. W% - M KREE

25. PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

=% BE
Rt R
Equipment, ERAEEE
BE fixtures and Right-of-use e
Premises fittings assets Total
BT T BT T BT T BET T
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R2022F1A1HZ Net book value at
AR FE 1 January 2022 7,276,454 653,591 829,721 8,759,766
HE Additions 1,235,050 208,365 236,541 1,679,956
&/ RIEER Disposals/Derecognition (37,393) (16,181) (369) (53,943)
EXR] Revaluation (95,196) - - (95,196)
FERE Depreciation for the year (165,796) (118,625) (241,779) (526,200)
B EERE (2) Reclassification from/(to)
S &M (MiEE24) investment properties,
net (Note 24) (238,450) - - (238,450)
HINEHEMBEE Transfer to other assets
(Pf7E26) (Note 26) - (279,427) - (279,427)
ME N ER Exchange difference (72,752) (30,857) (53,651) (157,260)
MR2022F12 831 B2 Net book value at
REHE 31 December 2022 7,901,917 416,866 770,463 9,089,246
2022412 A31H At 31 December 2022
A B E Cost or valuation 7,901,917 1,137,166 1,189,391 10,228,474
ZEHTE Accumulated depreciation - (720,300) (418,928) (1,139,228)
202212 A3182 Net book value at
AR FE 31 December 2022 7,901,917 416,866 770,463 9,089,246
FatE E 2 BANMES R (E The analysis of cost or
IHTEAT - valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
7K2022F 12 A31H At 31 December 2022
BAE At cost - 1,137,166 1,189,391 2,326,557
RGE At valuation 7,901,917 - - 7,901,917
7,901,917 1,137,166 1,189,391 10,228,474

BR ¥ B A& 7B #279,427,0007C © K AN A B K
468,918,000 7T * R &1 # 5 &% % 189,491,000 7T &Y
FEREH  R2022F6 30 B AHMEE » WiF

RETVEESIR -

Application software with net book value of HK$279,427,000,
representing cost of HK$468,918,000 and accumulated amortisation
of HK$189,491,000, was transferred to other assets and presented as

intangible assets on 30 June 2022.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

25. W% - M REE®

25. PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Cont'd)
B e
Equipment, EREEE
BE fixtures and Right-of-use 4ast
Premises fittings assets Total
BT T BT T PR T IT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
M2021F1A18BZ Net book value at
BREFE 1 January 2021 7,220,090 553,131 447,517 8,220,738
HE Additions 100,786 250,396 610,924 962,106
HE R IEHER Disposals/Derecognition = (10,921) (627) (11,548)
= Revaluation 69,379 = = 69,379
FEHE Depreciation for the year (148,776) (151,233) (234,402) (534,411)
B HEBBRIREYE Reclassification from
(Mg7E24) investment properties 13,470 = = 13,470
PEH =5 Exchange difference 21,505 12,218 6,309 40,032
MR2021E 1283182 Net book value at
BREFE 31 December 2021 7,276,454 653,591 829,721 8,759,766
2021412 A31H At 31 December 2021
BAES G E Cost or valuation 7,276,454 1,575,447 1,293,292 10,145,193
BEtITE Accumulated depreciation = (921,856) (463,571) (1,385,427)
MR2021F12A31HZ Net book value at
BREFE 31 December 2021 7,276,454 653,591 829,721 8,759,766
B E 2 BANES R (E The analysis of cost or
AHTEAR - valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
MR2021F12A31H At 31 December 2021
RAANME At cost - 1,575,447 1,293,292 2,868,739
EHE At valuation 7,276,454 = = 7,276,454
7,276,454 1,575,447 1,293,292 10,145,193
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Notes to the Financial Statements

25. W% - M REE®

FEZERHERBORBBERIMAOT

25. PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Cont'd)

The carrying value of premises is analysed based on the remaining terms
of the leases as follows:

2022 2021
BEET T BETIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERBRFAR Held in Hong Kong

REAMEA) G504 ) On long-term lease (over 50 years) 3,408,356 3,897,750
R HEAFE4) (10 F & 50 4F) On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years) 3,749,025 2,512,927

EBBAINEE Held outside Hong Kong
R ERFRA) (10 ZE 504F) On medium-term lease (10 to 50 years) 656,472 769,530
HEEL (DR I10F) On short-term lease (less than 10 years) 88,064 96,247
7,901,917 7,276,454

M2022F12 310  JIREERBRAZEE )5
RIB B L AR B BRI RIET BT B IR A AR 2022
FI2ANBURREREEMETZEEMRE - A
REEEFEEAEEARFRRINER T RMHZHE2
HEHNES - HEERNSNER -

RELzE[HER  FEGERHEREEELR
R R R

As at 31 December 2022, premises were included in the balance sheet
at valuation carried out at 31 December 2022 on the basis of their fair
value by an independent firm of chartered surveyors, Knight Frank Petty
Limited. The fair value represents the price that would be received to
sell each premises in an orderly transaction with market participants at
the measurement date.

As a result of the above-mentioned revaluations, changes in value of
the premises were recognised in the premises revaluation reserve and
the income statement as follows:

2022 2021
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
(&) BEiiEEEGERHEZ (Decrease)/increase in valuation (charged)/credited
B CRE) 1BE to premises revaluation reserve (92,207) 67,323
(18) BRlmRe (Decrease)/increase in valuation (charged)/credited
B4 CRliE) 1EE to income statement (2,989) 2,056
(95,196) 69,379

R2022F 12 A31 8 - BERERKAEIR R
EIR  AEBZEEABRANZEERADFERA
7 #52,181,719,000 7T (2021 £F = 7% 1,004,855,000
JT) °

As at 31 December 2022, the net book value of premises that would
have been included in the Group’s balance sheet had the premises been
carried at cost less accumulated depreciation was HK$2,181,719,000
(2021: HK$1,004,855,000).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

26. HiEE

26. OTHER ASSETS

2022 2021

BT BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

I e & B Repossessed assets 4,353 7,335
o Precious metals 308,057 374,263
EmRAE Intangible assets’ 619,709 =
FEURBRIE R IEN & A Accounts receivable and prepayments 1,533,284 1,222,854
2,465,403 1,604,452

B ZEE Impairment allowances (4,045) (3,900)
2,461,358 1,600,552

(B EEZ SER AT

(1) The movements in intangible assets are summarised as follows:

2022
BT T
HK$°000
R A B ZEREFE Net book value at 1 January -
& A Transfer in 279,427
BE Additions 394,329
HE Disposals (1,789)
F T Amortisation for the year (42,513)
MEH =% Exchange difference (9,745)
W12 A31 B ZREFE Net book value at 31 December 619,709
®12A31H At 31 December
BRAR Cost 842,815
BT MRE Accumulated amortisation and impairment (223,106)
W12 A31 B ZREFE Net book value at 31 December 619,709
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26, HMEE®

HEREEEZEEITIT

26. OTHER ASSETS (Cont'd)

An analysis of changes in the corresponding impairment allowances is,

as follows:
E—ERR EoRER E=RE @t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT BT T BETT BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R20224%1 818 At 1 January 2022 (795) - (3,105) (3,900)
)l Addition (20) 17 - (37)
R TERSER (NBEMIE)  Derecognised or repaid
(excluding written off) 196 - 1 197
HANEPEER 2 R AEE R Impact on period end
HERTEER B A& ECLs of exposures
transferred between
stages during the period - - (43) (43)
B2 B Changes to inputs used
for impairment
calculations (2,056) - 2 (2,054)
) Exchange difference 1,785 - 7 1,792
72022612 A31H At 31 December 2022 (890) (17) (3,138) (4,045)
—REER E[EER E=PEER HET
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
ok BEFT BT BETIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
®K2021F1 818 At 1 January 2021 (2,774) (18) (1,869) (4,661)
80 Addition (380) - - (380)
IR FERRSKEE (B FEMIEE)  Derecognised or repaid
(excluding written off) 493 18 12 523
S —EEY Transfers to Stage 1 (1) = 1 =
B = REEL Transfers to Stage 3 1 = (1) =
HAA P& R 2 IR B A B8 Impact on period end ECLs
HEIRTEAIBR AT E of exposures transferred
between stages during
the period 1 - - 1
BB Changes to inputs used
for impairment calculations 5,016 - (1,249) 3,767
PEH Z=RE Exchange difference (3,151) = 1 (3,150)
R2021%12A31H At 31 December 2021 (795) - (3,105) (3,900)
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27. ARER T AERCSHREE 27. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

2022 2021
BT T PR IT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RHMEE Trading liabilities
- INEESRERESFER — Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills and Notes 7,119,358 6,415,312

K2022F 12 A31 BRERATANRAREELFTAE At 31 December 2022, there were no financial liabilities designated at

HZEMBEQIE &) -

fair value through profit or loss (202 1: Nil).

28. BEFERREHE: 28. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS AND HEDGE
ACCOUNTING
(@) EFEX (@) Deposits from customers
2022 2021
BET T BT IT
HK$°000 HK$'000
BV ERTE 380 M 1 RAF R Demand deposits and current accounts
/A — Corporate 24,487,101 34,464,942
- EA — Personal 2,833,665 4,098,393
27,320,766 38,563,335
B Savings deposits
VA — Corporate 53,625,038 47,794,956
- fEAA — Personal 43,532,670 56,760,350
97,157,708 104,555,306
TE B - R H RIBATF X Time, call and notice deposits
- RA] — Corporate 126,318,809 152,873,966
- EA — Personal 114,665,181 87,788,779
240,983,990 240,662,745
365,462,464 383,781,386
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28. BEFERR¥HEF® 28. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS AND HEDGE

(b) EHEF
BINEEFREH

ACCOUNTING (Contd)
(b) Hedge accounting

Hedges of net investments in foreign operations

2022412 A31 8 - AREREHD AREED As at 31 December 2022, a proportion of the Groups's RMB-
EFFRa £8% 2,034,312,000 7T (2021 4 - & denominated deposits from customers of HK$2,034,312,000 (2021:

2,223,346,0007C) R¥HP T A - ANEREINEIEF HK$2,223,346,000) were designated as a hedging instrument to hedge

BE -

against the net investments in foreign operations.

FRRABBE D 2 Wk S0 B8R s R N R There were no gains or losses on ineffective portion recognised in the

(2021 4F : £%) - income statement during the year (2021: Nil).
/= gk 3 Eh 2
29. ER{TEEBZFRERFE 29. DEBT SECURITIES AND CERTIFICATES OF
DEPOSIT IN ISSUE
2022 2021
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BB EHRFRE Debt securities and certificates of deposit,
1R SHR AT AR at amortised cost
- FHE — Certificates of deposit 23,553,516 18,748,012
- HihfE5E 5 — Other debt securities 11,868,896 13,007,215
35,422,412 31,755,227

30. HiRBERER

30. OTHER ACCOUNTS AND PROVISIONS

2022 2021

BT T BT T

HK$’000 HK$'000

HEAE Lease liabilities 809,968 865,378

HAbERERIA Other accounts payable 18,235,020 17,812,855

P Provisions 52,637 51,899
BAEGERAEEFREAFRME  Impairment allowances for loan commitments

A and financial guarantee contracts 188,318 292,367

19,285,943 19,022,499
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30. HiRBEREE @

HEREEREZEITIT

30. OTHER ACCOUNTS AND PROVISIONS (Cont'd)

An analysis of changes in the corresponding impairment allowances s,

as follows:
E—ERR EoRER E=RER @t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT BT BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R2022F1HA1H At 1 January 2022 292,349 18 - 292,367
0 Addition 111,667 - - 111,667
L TR (DB IEMEH) Derecognised (excluding
written off) (199,779) (16) - (199,795)
5 —REL Transfers to Stage 1 1 1) - -
BRE[RER Transfers to Stage 2 (258) 258 - -
HIN X PR ER 2 T RBR A SR Impact on period end
HRTEH IR A & ECLs of exposures
transferred between
stages during the period 85 (21) - 64
RELH RS Changes to inputs used
for impairment
calculations (7,909) 17,671 - 9,762
P =58 Exchange difference (24,225) (1,522) - (25,747)
M2022%12A31H At 31 December 2022 171,931 16,387 - 188,318
—[EER FE[EER E=PEER HET
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
ST IT BT BT IT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MB2021%F 1818 At 1 January 2021 163,377 637 - 164,014
byl Addition 270,195 - - 270,195
1R ERERR (R IR ) Derecognised
(excluding written off) (128,666) (625) - (129,291)
EEE—RE Transfers to Stage 1 1 (1) = =
EEE —RE Transfers to Stage 2 (5) 5 = -
HN SRR RREBAEEREY  Impact on period end ECLs of
HIRTEE A& exposures transferred
between stages during
the period - 12 - 12
RELHREY Changes to inputs used for
impairment calculations (19,720) (10) - (19,730)
ME 5 Z%E Exchange difference 7,167 = = 7,167
R2021412A31 R At 31 December 2021 292,349 18 - 292,367
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31. ELEHIA

ERERBRRRBEE LSS EANF 1257 AEHRIFTE -
HEERBE I MEEREEENBREABRAERE
Z R ERE MR EATURE R ERR -

EEABRAZEERA(EE)/ AETEEA - A

31. DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the financial statements and unused tax credits in

accordance with HKAS 12 “Income Taxes”.

The major components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recorded in the

REEFERNZZEEH0T balance sheet, and the movements during the year are as follows:
mERE
SHE
Accelerated MEER HEEE
tax Property  Impairment Hith @t
depreciation revaluation allowance Other Total
BETT BET T BETT BETT BRI
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R2022F1A18 At 1 January 2022 46,062 1,139,120 (610,790) (114,301) 460,091
&/ (8) sk Charged/(credited) to income statement 15,747 3,655 (51,602) 20,493 (11,707)
BaEMEEKE Credited to other comprehensive income - (81,829) - (369,531) (451,360)
[EHESR Exchange difference - (11,543) 45,961 4,719 39,137
R2022F 12 A31H At 31 December 2022 61,809 1,049,403 (616,431) (458,620) 36,161
EAE
RBE
Accelerated MEEL BEER
tax Property Impairment Hith Bt
depreciation revaluation allowance Other Total
BETT BT BETT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R2021E1A1AH At 1 January 2021 44,669 1,136,956 (557,900) (189,092) 434,633
&/ (&) haEk Charged/(credited) to income statement 1,393 1,947 (39,395) 47,721 11,666
(8) /M 2E4E  (Credited)/charged to other comprehensive
income - (3,306) - 28,047 24,741
BN ER Exchange difference - 3,523 (13,495) (977) (10,949)
R2021F12 A31H At 31 December 2021 46,062 1,139,120 (610,790) (114,301) 460,091
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31. EEHIE@® 31. DEFERRED TAXATION (Cont'd)

EREERMAKIRERIAELEHRAHIEAEE Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity

8 - MRER IR &R —Br B s - BT A EREA basis when there is a legal right to set off current tax assets against

REETIEE ERRETHIB A EE K o THEE current tax liabilities and when the deferred taxation relates to the

EBERANSIRzERE St ABREEE same authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate
offsetting, are shown in the balance sheet:

2022 2021
BEET T BT
HK$°000 HK$'000
FIERIBE B Deferred tax assets (327,947) (352,791)
FERIBRE Deferred tax liabilities 364,108 812,882
36,161 460,091
2022 2021
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
TRAEFR IR & B Deferred tax assets to be recovered after
(RBiE 12 1@ A& dem) more than twelve months (340,721) (383,092)
FRERIE S F Deferred tax liabilities to be settled after
(HBiE 12 @A &) more than twelve months 765,618 884,871
424,897 501,779

R2022F12A318 AEEBABRELERIEE As at 31 December 2022, the Group has not recognised deferred tax
EZHIEEBE BB 2,134,0007T (2021 4F : & #& assets in respect of tax losses amounting to HK$2,134,000 (2021:

21,287,0007T) ° ZZBIMITHN - BEAFKEEIELE HK$21,287,000). These tax losses do not expire under the current tax
VEREHARR © legislation.
32. ®_EAE 32. SUBORDINATED LIABILITIES
2022 2021
BEET T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FREESHA AR T BRI 2029 FEIHA US$700,000,000 fixed rate subordinated notes issued
2 700,000,000 & JTE & due 2029 at amortised cost
BERE 5,455,215 5,451,286
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32. #EE&EwW

It T3 AR 1T H 2019 4F 11 A 20 B %77 2 700,000,000
ETEBBR S LT RFAECEERRE =) g7
EHEZHEANI0FHEERE(ZE]) (BAREGR
TEER) RADZIER) - WEZEBR 20294 11
A20BE|H - BIBHEEHA2024%F 11 208 -
HETHEHERIZEEEER £85380%  &F
FRBE—K - Hig  WERBEARERENHESBAERD -
FROFE S AERSFHERREGSEEM
2182 F - BERBLERTBEEMME - RRITAINEIE
MRS Bk AR BT B E IR N IR R HATAY
B TUZAEEEERRE GEHD) 2K -

32. SUBORDINATED LIABILITIES (Cont'd)

This represents US$700,000,000 Basel Ill compliant 10-year
subordinated notes qualifying as Tier 2 capital of the Bank issued on
20 November 2019 in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules (the
“Notes”), which are listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. The
Notes will mature on 20 November 2029 with an optional redemption
date falling on 20 November 2024. Interest at 3.80% p.a. is payable
semi-annually from the issue date to the optional redemption date.
Thereafter, if the Notes are not redeemed, the interest rate will be reset
and the Notes will bear interest at the prevailing 5-year U.S. Treasury
Rate plus 218 basis points. The Bank may, subject to receiving the prior
approval of the HKMA, redeem the Notes at the option of the Bank in
whole but not in part, at par either on the optional redemption date or
for tax or regulatory reasons at any time prior to maturity of the Notes.

33. A 33. SHARE CAPITAL
2022 2021
BET T PSR T
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETREE Issued and fully paid:
7,000,000 A% &A% 7,000,000 ordinary shares 3,144,517 3,144,517
34. BEIEXRIH 34. ADDITIONAL EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
2022 2021
BET T FEEE T
HK$’000 HK$'000
1,200,000,000 ZEJTK A US$1,200,000,000 perpetual non-cumulative
FERFT R AR EEIN— B RTBE subordinated additional tier 1 capital securities - 9,314,890
650,000,000 ZETTK A US$650,000,000 perpetual non-cumulative
SEREHIR B EEIN—MEARFES  subordinated additional tier 1 capital securities 5,077,856 =

ABPITER20202E6 2B K2 HEBELEm®E
1,200,000,000 3 T EBIN— R E ANEH (B277H2 2017
F6H2R) - TERIERE  ZEIN—PEARBLFEK

The Bank has completed the redemption of the Additional Tier 1 Capital
Securities with a face value of US$1,200,000,000 (issued on 2 June
2017) in full on 2 June 2022. Upon completion of the redemption, the
Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities have been cancelled.
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34. FEINEARI A
AERTTH 2022 4 A 28 BE4T T ZH{E 650,000,000
E(MBRBBBEITR A EFESE 5 ,077,856,000
TL) HIK A SER TR R BBIN— M B AR FE % ([ BEINE AR
TE]) ok AEINEARTER2027F48288 8
ERATER B 8AT - EEFFEER6.50% ° &JE
BARETEERNE  ZEFAEXESAFRERAF
HEFRBEESSEXNEBFENEN EVBETHES

Ko

E==)
as

ERBFFIRN—IR - RRITEEBRBZEINER
TAMGFREBUEM BN - MBUBNME &R
& o AR AERTT IR LE S 0 1A R AR AR 2 IR AL B
BHE N —RERFSRIE -

RS E RBAARNRIT AL ETHIE R EEE
K ZBEIEATANASHERESERBAR
HEFEIES TETHE -

R2027F 4 A28 HREREZRIRE B - ANRTTH
EELEBERMARENNEINEARTA  BAXE
P 2 G TR & 4B BIFTRR 1)

202266 A1 8 - RRITTHIRBINEART A (F17
7201746 A2 H ) Z 830,000,000 jT (2021 & A

HFHZEE :60,000,000F7T) ° 7 20224F 10 A28
EI C RERTT A EEINE AR T A (351754020224 4 A 28
H)Z 821,125,000 %7T ©

£2022F 12 A31 B 2% - ANERITM2023F3 A7 H
%417 7 H{& 300,000,000 3= T HY 7k A FE R 5HIR A 5N
—REBERFEH([EINEATAR]) o JKATEINEART
BApR2028F3 A7 HE{ERATER A AT - ZEEFF
KEMR7.35% ©

34. ADDITIONAL EQUITY INSTRUMENTS (Cont'd)

On 28 April 2022, the Bank issued perpetual non-cumulative
subordinated additional tier 1 capital securities (“additional equity
instruments”) with a face value of US$650,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$5,077,856,000 net of related issuance costs). The additional equity
instruments are perpetual and bear a 6.50% coupon until the first
call date on 28 April 2027. The coupon will be reset every five years
if the additional equity instruments are not redeemed to a fixed rate
equivalent to the then-prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus a fixed
initial spread.

The coupon shall be payable semi-annually. The Bank has the right to
cancel coupon payment (subjected to the requirement as set out in
the terms and conditions of the additional equity instruments) and the
coupon cancelled shall not be cumulative. However, the Bank is stopped
from declaring dividend to its ordinary shareholders unless the next
scheduled coupon payment is paid.

The principal of the additional equity instruments will be written down
to the amount as directed or agreed with the HKMA if the HKMA
notifies the Bank that the Bank would become non-viable if there is no
written down of the principal.

The Bank has a call option to redeem all the outstanding additional
equity instruments from 28 April 2027 or any subsequent coupon
payment date, but subject to restriction as set out in the terms and
conditions.

The Bank has distributed coupon payment for additional equity
instruments (issued on 2 June 2017) of US$30,000,000 on 1 June
2022 (total coupon payment during the year 2021: US$60,000,000).
Also, the Bank has distributed coupon payment for additional equity
instruments (issued on 28 April 2022) of US$21,125,000 on 28 October
2022.

Subsequent to the year ended 31 December 2022, the Bank has
issued perpetual non-cumulative subordinated additional tier 1 capital
securities (“additional equity instruments”) on 7 March 2023 with a
face value of US$300,000,000. The additional equity instruments are
perpetual and bear a 7.35% coupon until the first call date on 7 March
2028.
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35. LEBEERERMFT 35. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW

STATEMENT

(a) REBANHEBRBALERSZHRA/ (R (@) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash

H:.' ) HBR inflow/(outflow) before taxation
2022 2021
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
Sl Operating profit 4,475,814 3,749,881
e Depreciation and amortisation 568,713 534,411
BB FRAE Net charge of impairment allowances 1,684,557 1,499,269
HTIR R (B 2E 5 [0 Unwind of discount on impairment allowances -
D B (KR Y EEEE)  Advances written off net of recoveries (1,283,200) (593,586)
HEaENEXE Interest expense on lease liabilities 28,125 27,728
BEAENESZH Interest expense on subordinated liabilities 211,639 209,955
[REIEFE BB 3 @A 2FHERTT  Change in balances with banks and other financial
N EH A& BB R sk 2 8 institutions with original maturity over three months 2,146,980 (208,549)
FREIEIB BB 3EA 2ERTTH  Change in placements with banks and other financial
Hth & miigs 2 E8Fm2 institutions with original maturity over three months
=) (1,679,397) (894,347)
NABEE T ABEZ Change in financial assets at fair value
CRIEECE through profit or loss 8,907,992 (4,517,232)
PTESRT A2 &g Change in derivative financial instruments (751,870) (872,184)
ER N EAMRIE Z #8) Change in advances and other accounts 1,518,162 (15,835,318)
BRI E 2 Change in financial investments (12,501,615) (5,549,854)
HEtEEE Change in other assets (243,034) 2,461,406
RITREMESREE 2T & Change in deposits and balances from banks and
g other financial institutions 23,269,163 (11,410,344)
AAEZ T ABZZEMEME Change in financial liabilities at fair value
2 &8 through profit or loss 704,046 (235,675)
REGFR2E Change in deposits from customers (18,318,922) 32,151,458
/H\WJQEIE& A o Change in other accounts and provisions 382,776 (224,774)
PERE ) v & Effect of changes in exchange rates (608,128) (103,967)
BREBIRTAE RIS 2 A Operating cash inflow before taxation 8,511,801 188,278
KEXBrHEERERBIE Cash flows from operating activities included:
- BUCHLE — Interest received 13,990,244 12,017,776
- BRFIE — Interest paid (6,415,022) (5,474,353)
- B E — Dividend received 1,705 1,905
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35. ZERLTRERMT @) 35. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (Cont'd)
(b) BERERRSEELEFIW (b)  Analysis of the balances of cash and cash
equivalents
2022 2021
BT T T
HK$°000 HK$'000
EFReRREIEATE3EA Cash and balances with banks and other financial
A2 RERTT R H & institutions with original maturity within three months
BB LR 54,733,284 54,876,086
FERHRE3E AR ZERITR  Placements with banks and other financial institutions
Hth & Bhigts < 7 BITF AR with original maturity within three months 1,471,695 1,233,815
REHBEIBARNZES Treasury bills with original maturity within three months 3,771,109 274,984
REHBEEIREAR Certificates of deposit held with original maturity
ZTFRE within three months 146,098 =
60,122,186 56,384,885
(0 RMEXKEEEF () Changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities
2022 2021
BET T BT IT
HK$°000 HK$'000
ERITEERSRERE Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue
®n1A1H At 1 January 31,755,227 24,014,435
FRNEELT Issuance during the year 3,667,185 7,740,792
Mm12A31H At 31 December 35,422,412 31,755,227
BEEE Subordinated liabilities
®n1A1H At 1 January 5,451,286 5,416,390
HEnE Cash flows:
TR EEEER Distribution payment for subordinated liabilities (208,102) (206,870)
I Non-cash changes:
MERETERZES Amortisation of discount and issuance cost 211,639 209,955
SN & B Foreign exchange movement 392 31,811
®12H31H At 31 December 5,455,215 5,451,286
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35. REBRERERMT @ 35. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (Cont'd)
(0 ®REXBEBZ2E(HE) ()  Changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities (Cont'd)
2022 2021
BT T R T
HK$’000 HK$'000
HEAE Lease liabilities
®W1A1H At 1 January 865,378 454,071
BHERE Cash flows:
YNHEEaE Payment of lease liabilities (256,740) (232,940)
R EE : Non-cash changes:
i Additions 235,829 608,176
At Others (34,499) 36,071
®12A31H At 31 December 809,968 865,378

36. HABBEREE

FRBBENAETNZREMELARRLEZEERR
REVEMIE T MRS - EBRESHERIZANHEN
HEERRIESEGRIT

36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each
significant class of contingent liability and commitment and the

aggregate credit risk-weighted amount and is prepared with reference
to the completion instructions for the HKMA return of capital adequacy

ratio.

2022 2021

BT T PSR IT

HK$'000 HK$'000

HEEEENREE Direct credit substitutes 26,834,992 26,344,345

B SEM2HAERE Transaction-related contingencies 2,391,980 1,671,736

HEZEBE I SINEE Trade-related contingencies 23,828,234 20,075,844

BERENEEHE Asset sales with recourse 6,879,734 3,945,292
TR B A R Commitments that are unconditionally cancellable

ZHEGH without prior notice 115,318,606 117,673,275

Hih#AE - REEBBER Other commitments with an original maturity of

- 1A — up to one year 2,425,091 2,438,374

- 1FUE — over one year 14,729,915 14,643,713

192,408,552 186,792,579

EEREINESE Credit risk-weighted amount 24,698,341 21,882,601

EERR INEHFETRIB(RITE (BR)RADHE -
HEBEBURN R ZHF 2 BERRSREH 2 AR

f o

The credit risk-weighted amount is calculated in accordance with the
Banking (Capital) Rules. The amount is dependent upon the status

of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics of each type of

contract.
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37. EBXREIE
AEBANURRETEE Y EAAESBENT :

37. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The Group has the following outstanding capital commitments not
provided for in the financial statements:

2022 2021

BT T BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

EHbAE MR LB RS Authorised and contracted for but not provided for 718,805 1,147,563
EHEBRRELD Authorised but not contracted for 16,816 4,325
735,621 1,151,888

A EBARRBERBORBBAZFE -
e LA&$EIZ$§*“W’IIEZ%}I*

TSN

38. KEMHERE
EREEA

RETAREZELERESH - THAREEEER
BRI BN ZARERHEZ RERYAES -

The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to
purchase premises, computer equipment and software, and to renovate
the Group’s premises.

38. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
As lessor

The Group has contracted with tenants for the following future
minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases:

2022 2021
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000

T RiEF Land and buildings
- NEB@1F — Not later than one year 5,941 8,681
- 1FAEESFR — Later than one year but not later than five years 1,566 5,002
7,507 13,683

AEBASEEETLABLREYE %ﬁ‘fiﬁﬁ‘%ﬁ
1 FES5F o OB —REFHEFRIRF

u;Lw

39. =R
AEEEEHZEMBIATRENRERRRE -
HEREMRRERREENERTHFEEDEMH -

HREERANEE A HERAELE DR IE
HERRMSRNBEIA  RERE B ERERR
REELEREE -

The Group leases its investment properties under operating lease
arrangements, with leases typically for a period from one to five years.
The terms of the leases generally require the tenants to pay security
deposits.

39. LITIGATION

The Group has been served a number of claims and counterclaims by
various independent parties. These claims and counterclaims are in
relation to the normal commercial activities of the Group.

No material provision was made against these claims and counterclaims
because the directors believe that the Group has meritorious defences
against the claimants or the amounts involved in these claims are not
expected to be material.
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40. DEWRE

() HREEHE

AREBEBKIKD AUEEESHE - SRl AEARTT
DEFT PEEBRIEE -

BEARITMBZERITES RIS REZEARTR
% AARTEBRERBEARTS - MEERTE
BRERBIEBEARS - ERMEXBR - KTEZ
BES G RAEEEAEENER RBED - FIE
MSNER O o BB EBHPFIE R A KB RE M
BAR - BEMEBRREHRES - WERREEARITM
ERRITEBRORRFFRBTHIENES - &
LEBRIEANESL R HTEREBNLESEZE
REHIETE - EAME2INMEXRFBEER B
BREAEBRZEANEZRS  BREEAEERN
YTARRBREBRFNERE(HBEZ - TAAIEHE
EBNBEZENEEREERBEERLR)

BB BIRAE B H 5 B SR BT A HOER
HWNERARENYE  HXBEEFERRE TS
ROTIHERARERBRINER - AARKENE
NA] T (hE) ZEARMEL kD NEK SRR
RHEBEHREZER  EBERNILEBIEA

[Hib | AEEEMEER T EREAAAEEERE
EH RO (E RS AR ERR VIR R -

—EAEBROBARZ L - TERRERBBRZE
BARMIAR - ENEEER - eRBABEEEHE, -

40. SEGMENTAL REPORTING

(@) By operating segment

The Group divides its business into four major segments, Personal
Banking, Corporate Banking, Treasury and Investment.

Both Personal Banking and Corporate Banking provide general
banking services. Personal Banking serves individual customers while
Corporate Banking deals with non-individual customers. The Treasury
segment is responsible for managing the capital, liquidity, and the
interest rate and foreign exchange positions of the Group in addition
to proprietary trades. It provides funds to other business segments and
receives funds from deposit taking activities of Personal Banking and
Corporate Banking. These inter-segment funding is charged according
to the internal funds transfer pricing mechanism of the Group. The
assets and liabilities of Treasury have not been adjusted to reflect the
effect of inter-segment borrowing and lending (i.e. the profit and loss
information in relation to Treasury is not comparable to the assets and
liabilities information about Treasury).

Investment includes bank premises and equipment used by supporting
units. Charges are paid to this segment from other business segments
based on market rates per square foot for their occupation of the
Group’s premises. The exchange difference arising from capital of our
subsidiary, NCB (China), which is recognised in its income statement, is
also included in this class.

“Others” refers to other group operations and mainly comprises of
items related to the Group as a whole and totally independent of the
other four business segments.

Revenues and expenses of any business segment mainly include items
directly attributable to the segment. For management overheads,
allocations are made on reasonable bases.
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40. ZEHRE @) 40. SEGMENTAL REPORTING (Contd)
() REEIE®E) (a) By operating segment (Cont'd)
BARST  LEBA
Personal ~ Corporate  BTEE% k& A Nt ABHEH &&
Banking Banking Treasury  Investment Others  Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
ASTn  A%Tn  AMTn  B¥fn  B¥Tn B¥Tn AETn AETn
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
BZ2025125318 Year ended 31 December 2022
FHEMA/ (i) Net interest income/lexpense)
-k - External 214357 4449322 2448345 - - 117,024 - 117,024
-BEH - Intersegment 1070091 (837899  (232,192) - - - - -
1,344,448 3611423 2,216,153 - - 7172,024 - 7172,024
FREBRESMA/ () Netfee and commission incomel{expense) 383126 88095  (62801) 102941 (39100 1,300,321 - 1300321
FRakes/ (58) Net trading gain/(loss) 38,082 606,195  (385,055) 11,074 (157 270,139 - 270,139
WARERE AR Net gain on finandial instruments
SHTARNE at fair value through profit or loss - - 607,645 - - 607,645 - 607,645
Hﬁﬁﬁ%?ﬁézm (BE)/WE Nt (loss)/gain on other financial assets - (1670 262424 - - 260754 - 260754
fEE (ih)/ A Other operating (expense)income (1838)  (81505) 94,262 151,267 (1) 156174 (117,69) 39,105
REBEERRZFEEUA Net operating income before
impairment allowances 1757818 5015408 2732628 265,282 (4,079 9,767,057 (117,069) 9,649,988
HEERTEE Net charge of impairment allowances (37885 (1418755  (225:897) - (2,020  (1,6845557) - (1,684557)
FHEWA Net operating income 1719933 3596653 2,506,731 265,282 (6,099) 8,082,500 (117,069) 7,965,431
LS Operating expenses (1,055,071) (1,466,308  (524,094)  (301946)  (259,.267)  (3,606,686) 117,069 (3,489,617
&2%R/ (B8) Operating profit/(loss) 664862 2130345 1,982,637 (36,664) (265,366) 4,475,814 - 4475814
RENFAAERELFER Net loss from fair value adjustments
on investment properties - - - (6,920) - (6,920) - (6,920)
e /Efas - SHRRE Net loss from disposal/ revaluation of
LIFR properties, plant and equipment - - - (24411) - (24.411) - (24.411)
BEAER/ (58) Profit/(loss) before taxation 664862 2130345 1982637 (67995  (265366) 4444483 - 440448
RN2E12A318 At 31 December 2022
(3 ASSETS
HiEE Segment assets 58,298,162 234721197 236438902 11708335 510442 541,677,038 - 541677,038
&R LIABILITIES
ABEE Segment liabilities 162,380,932 220,006,335 94,056,838 2508 3058786 479,505,399 - 479,505,399
BZ00512A8318 Year ended 31 December 2022
HtbER Other information
NS T Capital expenditure - - - 183174 - 183TM - 83TM
TEREH Depreciation and amortisation 71848 122,266 52,082 301,864 14,653 568,713 - 568713
BHEH Amortisation of securities - - 210,520 - - 270,520 - 270,520
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40. DEHE @ 40. SEGMENTAL REPORTING (Cont'd)
() ZEESE(E) (a) By operating segment (Cont'd)
ARG RO
Personal  Coporate  BEEE 1} Afh Nt ARHEH &8
Banking Banking Treasury — Investment Others Subtotal  Eliminations ~ Consolidated
AT AETr  A¥Tr  AETn BBTn BETr AETn BETr
HK$000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
HE2NE12A318 Year ended 31 December 2021
FHEMA/ (i) Net interest income/lexpense)
-9k - External 481630 4228205 1615580 - 1 6325416 - 6305416
-BX% - Intersegment 240,582 196577 (437,159) = = = = -
M2 44478 1178421 - 1 6305416 - 6325416
FREBRESUWA/ () Netfee and commission incomellexpense) 842,772 755,811 120328 240 (3,607) 1,715,544 - 171554
FRakhds/ (BB Net trading gain/(loss) 40,143 (195859) 341,584 125123 (1020 310889 - 310,889
DAREREABRL Net gain on financia instruments
SRTAFS at fair value through profit o loss - - 61,759 - = 61,759 = 61,759
AtEBEELF(BB)/WE  Net (oss)igain on other finandial assets - (1375 167017 - = 153,292 = 153,292
AR (i) KA Other operating (expense)/income (6,099) (18,781) 24,880 147171 11,149 158874 (136359 2,515
REVAEERA 2FEERA Net operating income before impairment
allowances 150903 4952228 1893989 273084 T4 8TSTIA (136359 8589415
REREZOE/ (EE) Net reversali{charge) of impairment allowances 547171 (2,080,762) 31,156 - 3166 (1499.269) - (1499269)
FEERA Net operating income 2146203 2871466 1,925,145 273,084 10607 7226505  (136359) 7,090,146
mEgi Operating expenses (1141261)  (1581,151) (2225100 (426231)  (105471) (3476624) 136350 (3,340,265
BeRA/ (FB) Operating profit/(loss) 1004942 1290315 1702635  (153,147) (94864) 3,749,881 - 3749881
HE /Bl BUREEZ  Netloss from disposalirevaluation of
FEE properties, plant and equipment = - = (7831) - (7831) - (7831)
REtRRR/ (B8) Profit/(loss) before taxation 100494 1290315 1702635  (160,978) (04864) 3,742,050 - 3742050
R2021E125318 At 31 December 2021
BE ASSETS
NHEE Seqment asses 65264000 28924067 232454507  9,137.8% 550,510 536,331,000 - 536,331,000
af LIABILITIES
AHakE Segment liabiltes 150,462,636 249,924,033 66,110,363 288 3497,158 469,097,076 - 169,997,076
HENE128318 Year ended 31 December 2021
Hfygs Other information
BAtE Capital expenditure - - N AL N ALY R AL
il Depreciation 58,189 37,592 405 426093 8322 534,411 - 534,411
R Amortisation of securities = - (283811) = - (8381 - (8381
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40. TERE @)
(b) ZHEEHES

PTERRREHBARANER S LD E -
RBITZAR - BIRIRE B RS AR

meE

40. SEGMENTAL REPORTING (Cont'd)
(b) By geographical area

The following information is presented based on the principal places
of operations of the subsidiaries, or in the case of the Bank, on the

DITFRTEM 24 - locations of the branches responsible for reporting the results or
booking the assets:
2022 2021
1R BUR B ZE 1 AT REURELEE R
ZRBE A BB AT ZIFHEE WA BRA AL
Net operating il Net operating il
income before Profit income before Profit
impairment before impairment before
allowances taxation allowances taxation
BT T BT T BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B Hong Kong 6,470,552 3,422,341 5,673,138 2,798,991
R A Mainland of China 3,179,436 1,022,142 2,916,277 943,059
anr Total 9,649,988 4,444,483 8,589,415 3,742,050
2022
RAEBRAE
Contingent
BEE HEE FREBEE liabilities
Total Total Non-current and
assets liabilities assets commitments
BETT BT T BT T BET T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BE Hong Kong 383,107,589 338,839,045 8,388,318 76,839,982
A B AT Mainland of China 158,569,449 140,666,354 1,884,618 115,568,570
BEr Total 541,677,038 479,505,399 10,272,936 192,408,552
2021
AR B BRI
Contingent
HBEE FEY=Ni EMENEE liabilities
Total Total Non-current and
assets liabilities assets commitments
BT BT BT BETIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB Hong Kong 356,529,276 309,300,665 6,987,733 65,215,675
RlEl b i Mainland of China 179,801,724 160,696,411 2,107,651 121,576,904
X Total 536,331,000 469,997,076 9,095,384 186,792,579
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41. BEREE

M2022F12A31H & £ Z B @EBEE
7,096,398,000 7T (2021 4F : 7 ¥ 8,460,152,000 7T )
R RIRE RS AB A E 2 B E R o
BEoh - AEEBEBEREBERENESES KRB
2 B & &% #34,244,105,000 7T (2021 £ : B
8,546,658,0007T) - ALBE AERILEHEMER 2
& E 4 %8 A7 #43,200,890,000 7T (2021 £ : B
17,271,885,0007T) ' WEER [RZUEE] k&£
A% E | WAIER o

41. ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

As at 31 December 2022, the liabilities of the Group amounting
to HK$7,096,398,000 (2021: HK$8,460,152,000) were secured by
assets deposited with central depositories to facilitate settlement
operations. In addition, the liabilities of the Group amounting to
HK$34,244,105,000 (2021: HK$8,546,658,000) were secured by debt
securities and bills related to sale and repurchase arrangements. The
amount of assets pledged by the Group to secure these liabilities was
HK$43,200,890,000 (2021: HK$17,271,885,000) mainly included in
“Trading assets” and “Financial investments”.

42. SETEZIKSY 42.
TERIRAEEDIEY - BETIFBEEAIREA
BRSO ROSRTES -

OFFSETTING FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following tables present details of the Group’s financial instruments
subject to offsetting, enforceable master netting arrangements and
similar agreements.

2022
REE
BERTEY NEERER FEANEERBRTEHZ
ZERISH 5T RELE
BELEE SREETE Related amounts not set off
BEREM  Grossamounts  Netamounts in the balance sheet
BEBE  of recognised of financial BKEZ
Gross amounts financial assets BeHR
of recognised liabilities set off  presented in SRIA Cash
financial i the balance the balance Financial collateral FH
assets sheet sheet instruments received Net amount
BETT BRI BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
ITESETA Derivative financial instruments 1,310,759 - 1,310,759 (375,203) (734,002) 201,554
At E Other assets 1,398,816 (865,203) 533,613 - - 533,613
2,709,575 (865,203) 1,844,372 (375,203) (734,002) 735,167
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42, ©RTHEZIKSH @) 42. OFFSETTING FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Cont'd)
2022
REE
BERTEE NEESEXR FEREEEBRPESH
ZERASH b %
BRAEE SREERE Related amounts not set off
BERZE™  Grossamounts  Netamounts in the balance sheet
BEME  of recognised of financial Bl
Gross amounts financial assets Refim
of recognised liabilities set off  presented in SRIA Cash
financial ~in the balance the balance Financial collateral B
assets sheet sheet instruments received Net amount
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
af Liabilities
TESRTA Derivative financial instruments 452,854 - 452,854 (375,203) (37,663) 39,988
EfafE Other liabilites 929,054 (865,203) 63,851 - - 63,851
1,381,908 (865,203) 516,705 (375,203) (37,663) 103,839
2021
AERTPEE  RNEERRR REWNEERRRPHEEL
LEERLR I TA) AESE
REBE  SREBEFH Related amounts not set off
EERER  Gross amounts Net amounts in the balance sheet
BfEMAE  of recognised of financial REiipd
Gross amounts financial liabilities Refm
of recognised assets set off presented in SRITA Cash
financial in the balance the balance Financial collateral Vit
liabilities sheet sheet instruments pledged Net amount
BT BETT BETT BETT BT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
fTESBIA Derivative financial instruments 409,124 - 409,124 (275,561) (68,847) 64,716
EftERE Other assets 873,975 (753,279) 120,696 - - 120,696
1,283,099 (753,279) 529,820 (275,561) (68,847) 185,412
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42, ©RTHZIKSH @) 42. OFFSETTING FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Cont'd)
2021
BERTEE  RNEEARX RERNEERRRPEHZ
LEERLE NG
EENE  SREETE Related amounts not set off
BHAEE  Gross amounts Net amounts in the balance sheet
BEMEE  of recognised of financial [REiwipd
Gross amounts financial liabilities REAR
of recognised assets set off presented in SRIA Cash
financial i the balance the balance Financial collateral it
liabilities sheet sheet instruments pledged Net amount
BT BETT BRI BETT BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
8% Liabilities
fTHELRIE Derivative financial instruments 521,805 - 521,805 (275,561) (212,232) 34,012
LafE Other liabilities 934,757 (753,279) 181,478 - - 181,478
1,456,562 (753,279) 703,283 (275,561) (212,232) 215,490

RAEBE R A BSIMTETANEREER SHE)F
BEERHS  WEBRLROREMELRENS
o AR —RZHF 2 HAS B AR FEEE -

For master netting agreements of OTC derivative and sale and
repurchase transactions entered into by the Group, related amounts

43. TREEER

MR2022F K% 2021F12 A31H » KEBRAEITFA
RILFERIGHEZEEBEmEE -

44, EEEX

IRIREBCA RIEHI)E 383 IR R AR (BBRE S
BEDRBIE=JHRE - MARITERRHRZER

SIEWT

with the same counterparty can be offset if an event of default or other
predetermined events occur.

43. TRANSFERS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, there were no transferred financial
assets of the Group that do not qualify for derecognition.

44. LOANS TO DIRECTORS

Particulars of loans made to directors of the Bank pursuant to section
383 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 3 of the
Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors)
Regulation are as follows:

2022 2021
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
REREKRERZEH Aggregate amount of relevant transactions outstanding
R 58 40,721 37,497
REAREEBBERZ 2 Maximum aggregate amount of relevant transactions
= AREE outstanding during the year 42,101 46,182
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45. FEZEBEEALIRS
BATMEAREE

AEBERERARREESRIERARAR ([15E
) REERARASTREZEEEEERMNAR
RR([FREFE]) - MPEEERHPEARLKNE
FABCER ([BATRER ) FErp EE AR KANE (TR E ) BUSZEY
HELREE  EROMEEEHAXSMBR AR
(IEBWRA]) L5 -

(a) R|ATRFATREF2HMDFET
R

AREZEEEBRARREESE  MEESEER
THEIEE (B ) ERERQR([EEEE )26 - &
BEZEREERBIERAR  EXERREERE
AR IRED - FBUER = P 2 AR BB 5B 1048
FXERFT - B A B BRMBURSK MBIRBRS

BRSNS L A B RO B 1 iAo

RES D EARBEEETHRZBEEREFPEARREESR
FERKRER - BN2022F12A31H - AEE
FXIB 48 % 5 7% 15 16,000,255,000 7T (2021 F = B
14,123,405,0007T) &8 #1,400,481,0007T(20214F :
1,197,776,0007T) ° H 2= 2022412 A31 BILFE
B B EEM ML RS BREREEN T H R HES
BHF BB D Bl A7 38,860,000 70 (2021 4 & /&
49,292,000 7T ) K& 7% ¥ 580,460,000 7T (2021 4 :
357,316,0007T) °

45. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

General information of the parent companies:

The Group’s immediate holding company is Cinda Financial Holdings
Co., Limited (“Cinda Financial Holdings"), the Group’s ultimate holding
company is China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd. (“China Cinda")
which is a state-owned financial enterprise established in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC") by the Ministry of Finance (the “MOF")
and its shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Hong Kong Stock Exchange”).

(a) Transactions with the parent companies and
the other companies controlled by the parent
companies

The Group’s immediate holding company is Cinda Financial Holdings
which is in turn controlled by China Cinda (HK) Holdings Company
Limited (“Cinda Hong Kong”). China Cinda is the controlling entity of
Cinda Hong Kong and its major shareholder and de facto controller
is MOF, which is one of the ministries under the State Council of the
PRC Government, primarily responsible for state fiscal revenue and
expenditures, and taxation policies.

China Cinda has controlling equity interests in certain other entities in
the PRC.

The majority of transactions with China Cinda arises from deposits
from customers and disposal of loans and advances. As at 31
December 2022, the related aggregate amount of the Group
was HK$16,000,255,000 (2021: HK$14,123,405,000) and HK$
1,400,481,000 (2021: HK$1,197,776,000) respectively. The aggregate
amount of expenses of the Group arising from these transactions and
the net loss arising from disposal with China Cinda for the year ended
31 December 2022 was HK$38,860,000 (2021: HK$49,292,000) and
HK$580,460,000 (2021: HK$357,316,000) respectively.
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45, FEZEBREALIRS @)

() BRBARREFATRES2HMDTET
MRS (&)

AP HREERSETHIRIREEREER R
202F12A31H AEEEBRELEABE
1,545,133,00070(20214F : 5%4,911,717,0007T) °
HZE2022F12 A31 HILFE @ BEEREMMULE
EBSBIRREAN S L5 A 3,198,0007T(2021
£ : ¥ 20,773,0007T) °

M2022F12 A31 8  REHEBQEES 2 Ha D
MERMIEER S o (20214 : B 592,486,0007E)
HE202F12A31HIEFE X B AREH 2 E
AR BB BEFEANBABEREE
27,896,000 7T (2021 4F : % 48,092,0007T) °

REb7 BN Bl 2 Eb AR ZREITE SR
TEH-R2022F12A318H AEEHBRERSE
BITESRAE BB 16,625,000 7T (20214 : B
19,857,000 7T ) AT 2 Rl B (& A48 % 44,292,000 7T
(20214 : #B#57,991,0007T) ° E = 20224 12 A
31HIEFE - R ARES 2 M AR MR
BERREENRARES I ATESMEERDSE
941,000 7T (20214 : /B#339,0007T) MATES RS
& A#E12,256,0007T (20214 : 78#59,585,0007T) °

A EF QAT 2 HM AR SGREEFER
REFEFER - 2022612 A31 8 » A& BB XK
T8 48 55 5 Bl 5 78 ¥ 224,536,000 7T (2021 4F : B
149,533,000 7 ) M 7 #2,373,219,000 7T (2021 4F :
75156,397,258,0007T) ° EZE2022F 12 A31 HIEF
[§ - A RNESl 2 Hfb A Rt R BEFE
ERA R R D Bl A% 9,614,000 7T (2021
F 1 B %4,939,0007T ) K& 7 # 63,835,000 7T (2021
£ #5#84,090,0007T) °

45. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (Cont'd)

(@) Transactions with the parent companies and
the other companies controlled by the parent
companies (Cont'd)
The majority of transactions with Cinda Hong Kong arises from
deposits from customers. As at 31 December 2022, the related
aggregate amount of the Group was HK$1,545,133,000 (2021:
HK$4,911,717,000). The aggregate amount of expenses of the Group
arising from these transactions with Cinda Hong Kong for the year
ended 31 December 2022 was HK$3,198,000 (2021: HK$20,773,000).

As at 31 December 2022, there were no transactions of financial
investments with other companies controlled by the parent companies.
(2021: HK$592,486,000). The aggregate amount of income of the
Group arising from these transactions with other companies controlled
by the parent companies for the year ended 31 December 2022 was
HK$27,896,000 (2021: HK$ 48,092,000).

The majority of transactions with other companies controlled by the
parent companies arises from derivative financial instruments. As
at 31 December 2022, the related aggregate amount of the Group
was HK$16,625,000 (2021: HK$19,857,000) for the asset side
and HK$44,292,000 (2021: HK$57,991,000) for the liability side
respectively. The aggregate amount of income of the Group arising
from these transactions with other companies controlled by the parent
companies for the year ended 31 December 2022 was HK$941,000
(2021: HK$339,000) for derivative financial assets and HK$2,256,000
(2021: HK$59,585,000) for derivative financial liabilities.

The majority of transactions with other companies controlled by the
parent companies arises from advances to customers and deposits
from customers. As at 31 December 2022, the related aggregate
amount of the Group was HK$224,536,000 (2021: HK$149,533,000)
and HK$2,373,219,000 (2021: HK$6,397,258,000) respectively. The
aggregate amount of income and expenses of the Group arising
from these transactions with other companies controlled by the
parent companies for the period ended 31 December 2022 were
HK$9,614,000 (2021: HK$4,939,000) and HK$63,835,000 (2021:
HK$84,090,000) respectively.
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45, FEZEBREALIRS @)

() BRBARREFATRES2HMDTET
MRS (&)

ABHPEFAREH 2 EMRATNRZIREY
¥ BUMERREHBE EMHEEREMEKRIBRER-
MR2022F 12 A31H » AEBEHEBERIBELTE B
312,016,000 7T (2021 £F : B % 401,409,000 70) &7
¥ 597,672,000 7T (2021 4F : /& ¥ 641,089,0007T ) °
H A %% 303,618,0007C (202112 A31H : B
391,468,000 7T ) 71 Fl # & B K 8 326,829,000 7T
(2021 4F : 529,950,000 7T ) A EL BN FH2 4| 2 &
tAREHEREMEENHERE - B E2022
F12A31BLEFE  BEQRHEH 2 E MR TR
IS AREPEAR T LB AE% 61,693,000
70 (2021 4F : 7% 9,018,000 7T) °

B i EESN - B A R R B A RE S 2 B A )
ETHRHATER o

AEFEELFEBHREMTERBETRITIERRS
BREER BHFRENEETERS -

45. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (Cont'd)

(@) Transactions with the parent companies and

the other companies controlled by the parent

companies (Cont'd)
The majority of transactions with other companies controlled by the
parent companies arises from property, plant and equipment, other
assets and other accounts and provisions. As at 31 December 2022, the
related aggregate amount of the Group was HK$312,016,000 (2021:
HK$401,409,000) and HK$597,672,000 (2021: HK$641,089,000), of
which HK$303,618,000 (2021: HK$391,468,000) represent right-of-
use assets and HK$326,829,000 (2021: HK$529,950,000) represent
lease liabilities arising from lease agreements entered into with other
companies controlled by the parent companies. The aggregate amount
of net expenses of the Group arising from these transactions with other
companies controlled by the parent companies for the year ended 31
December 2022 was HK$61,693,000 (2021: HK$9,018,000).

Save as disclosed above, transactions with other parent companies
and the other companies controlled by the parent companies are not
considered material.

The Group enters into banking transactions with these entities in the
normal course of business which include loans, investment securities
and money market transactions.

#17% 7 % 4641 » NANYANG COMMERCIAL BANK 2022 ANNUAL REPORT 43§ * www.ncb.com.hk

231



232

RAFSER AR MIEE

Notes to the Financial Statements

45, FEZEBREALIRS @)

(b) EEBUFHE REEE - HEBHRERE
HEEEFHIERNRS
Rk A RAFIE BB E AR EE IS - BB
FIites - RIEBEHE - BHREREMBREZEG TS
BRI R E M E RS - REBIR—MEEIRK
ﬁﬁﬁ%% RIEHRE - WEBREREMEEEE
ETRRRITEBRRS

BLRXFGERETRRNTIIZA
- BE - RUEERERTEIEX

- RITRIZE TR AES

— HE - HBE - BiENER
P2 E%

B EbE AT

- RAINE - ERRARRIRE IR

- REEFERES &

- BIE NEHRT °

45.

(b)

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (Cont'd)

Transactions with government authorities, agencies,
affiliates and other state controlled entities

The Group is subject to the control of the MOF of the PRC Government,
which also directly or indirectly controls a significant number of entities
through its government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state
controlled entities. The Group enters into banking transactions with

government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state controlled

entities in the normal course of business at commercial terms.

These transactions include, but are not limited to, the following:

lending, provision of credits and guarantees, and deposit taking;
inter-bank balance taking and placing;

sales, purchases, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued
by other state controlled entities;

rendering of foreign exchange, remittance and investment
related services;

provision of fiduciary activities; and

purchase of utilities, transport, telecommunications and postage
services.
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45, FEZEBREALIRS @)

(0 FESEAE
FTESBABRERLEEESHEREGREORER
RitdEl - BEREEEEEK AL BIEESERE
HEEEEAE - AEBELIRESTEEIEES
BABGHRAEREEFREERE - RAFRE
F AREIWREEARTREZERARZEESE
AEBREEBEBEBATETEARS °

FERRBABERE12 AN BIEFEZHFMAOT -

45. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (Cont'd)

(0 Key management personnel

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of
the Group, directly or indirectly, including Directors and other Senior
Management. The Group accepts deposits from and grants loans and
credit facilities to key management personnel in the ordinary course
of business. During both the current and prior years, no material
transaction was conducted with key management personnel of the
Bank and its holding companies, as well as parties related to them.

The compensation of key management personnel for the year ended 31
December is detailed as follows:

2022 2021

BEETT BETIT

HK$'000 HK$'000

R EMEHE TEF Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 47,416 52,827
RIRAEF Post-employment benefits 3,198 3,705
50,614 56,532

(d) EHERBATNERR

72022%F 12 A318 » ABITEABEFBIEFIZ
—REEGTETR IEENER R EMHB R AR
TE 4585 Bl A #1,237,214,000 7T (2021 4F : 7B
946,715,000 7T ) K 7% ¥ 1,493,483,000 7T (2021 4F :
7515 568,252,000 7T ) ©

(d) Balances with subsidiaries

As at 31 December 2022, the aggregate sums of amounts due from
subsidiaries and amounts due to subsidiaries of the Bank arising from
transactions entered into during the normal course of business at
commercial terms are HK$1,237,214,000 (2021: HK$946,715,000) and
HK$1,493,483,000 (2021: HK$568,252,000) respectively.
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46. FIPRERE

AT 2B A BEERIT LR Y & REEN
IR - B EERRR S HFREmE A
AR L AR S F 2 RRERAELHE 6 -
HBMEIERE S R KA H 2 SN (S o
EEEY BRAFERER SHFFAEW TR - I
S EBEIERA L P - EEEERT 8N
17 ERREeEBEZBIT 2 AITHED -

AEENEERKEEED A RARBBREBER
EHEAREE 10% SKPA 2 BT

46. INTERNATIONAL CLAIMS

The below analysis is prepared with reference to the completion
instructions for the HKMA return of international banking statistics.
International claims are exposures to counterparties on which the
ultimate risk lies based on the locations of the counterparties after
taking into account the transfer of risk, and represent the sum of cross-
border claims in all currencies and local claims in foreign currencies.
For a claim guaranteed by a party situated in a country different from
the counterparty, the risk will be transferred to the country of the
guarantor. For a claim on an overseas branch of a bank whose head
office is located in another country, the risk will be transferred to the
country where its head office is located.

Claims on individual countries or areas, after risk transfer, amounting
to 10% or more of the aggregate international claims of the Group are
shown as follows:

2022
FEBITIABE
Non-bank private sector
FRERAT
SRS kem
BAKE Non-bank AR
R1T Official financial Non-financial “st
Banks sector institutions private sector Total
BETT BETT BT T BT T BETT
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
B A Mainland of China 27,131,003 846,551 8,410,519 56,709,064 93,097,137
5 Hong Kong 5,474,498 26,007 20,771,849 30,827,178 57,099,532
2021
FERITILAKTE
Non-bank private sector
FEIRAT
SR Fem
B Non-bank N2
RIT Official financial  Non-financial HBEr
Banks sector institutions  private sector Total
BT BETT AT TT AT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B A Mainland of China 40,469,331 1,911,300 7,391,997 61,445,553 111,218,181
B Hong Kong 3,220,875 9,820 16,387,471 31,385,054 51,003,220
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47. EEEBERRERBEBR 47. BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY
() EEEERX (a) Balance sheet
®12H31H
As at 31 December
2022 2021
BEET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
EFRE RFHERI TR Cash and balances with banks and
Eth & BB R 48R other financial institutions 41,714,170 30,636,313
DB ABREZ EMEE  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7,966,809 8,723,287
TSR T A Derivative financial instruments 1,260,176 455,043
ER K EMERIE Advances and other accounts 210,736,352 208,547,028
BEIRE Financial investments 111,744,550 99,812,367
M A Rl Interests in subsidiaries 11,713,686 11,713,686
LAY Investment properties 559,140 327,610
VI - B3 SR Properties, plant and equipment 7,472,730 6,654,356
HthEE Other assets 2,309,733 1,738,683
AEER Total assets 395,477,346 368,608,373
afE LIABILITIES
RIT R EAth 2 RS 2 Deposits and balances from banks and
TR AR other financial institutions 33,792,149 13,328,393
AAEZET ABZZ S/ EBME  Finandial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7,119,358 6,415,312
TEERMT A Derivative financial instruments 548,351 474,387
Y SNES N Deposits from customers 289,512,087 279,380,266
BB TF R Certificates of deposit in issue - 936,423
H{hBRIE R A Other accounts and provisions 3,168,578 2,834,823
ERTRIEAE Current tax liabilities 346,177 212,285
BELEBHIEBE Deferred tax liabilities 356,077 804,607
“EBE Subordinated liabilities 5,455,215 5,451,286
BfERR Total liabilities 340,297,992 309,837,782
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47. EEEBRNKEZSEHR @) 47.

BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF

CHANGES IN EQUITY (cont'd)

(a) EE&SEBxR®E) (@) Balance sheet (Cont'd)
MW12A831H
As at 31 December
2022 2021
BETT BT
HK$’000 HK$'000
&R EQUITY
A& Share capital 3,144,517 3,144,517
(e Reserves 46,956,981 46,311,184
BN AEER R AN ERE Total equity attributable to owners of the parent 50,101,498 49,455,701
BINEARTA Additional equity instruments 5,077,856 9,314,890
BB Total equity 55,179,354 58,770,591
BERERRE Total liabilities and equity 395,477,346 368,608,373

EE@N2023F3 A23 R

REEE -

28
EE

BEZELRIA T AL

behalf of the Board by:

Liu Jun
Director

B2
2 Director

Cheng Kin Kong

Approved by the Board of Directors on 23 March 2023 and signed on
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47. EERERRESSEHR® 47. BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY (Cont'd)
(b) REEBEX (b) Statement of changes in equity
i
Reserves
A
Sz ALt
2ENERE
BIER FE  Resevefor
TA  EfEE  farvale
TRA& Additional Premises thoughother ~ EEEE*  ABRE  ZEE
Share equity  revaluation comprehensive  Regulatory  Translation Retained 3t
capital  instruments reserve income reserve* reserve eannings Total
Bt AETn BT RETn BT BT BETr BT
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R2021E1A18 At 1 January 2021 3,144,517 9,314,890 5,967,708 497,643 983,555 (12,144) 37,021,629 56,917,798
EEET Profit for the year - - - - - - 24801 2428012
A2 Eks - Other comprehensive income:
RE Premises = = 49,009 - = - = 49,009
AEHREHHEZEERS  Actuarial gains on defined benefit plan - - - - - - 3,8 328
MABR L2 EE Finandial instruments at fair value through
JEBIE other comprehensive income - - - (160,768) - - - (160,768)
EhhEEE Currency translation difference = - = (5) = - = (5)
PENGES Total comprehensive income - - 49000 (160,773 - - 31294 2,319,530
SHENEATARE Distrioution payment for additional
equity instruments - (466,737) - - - - - (466,737)
ERERERA Transfer from retained earnings = 466,737 = = 110,19 - (576933 =
01512831 B At31 December 2021 35T 93480 GOI6TI7  BEA0 108751 (12144 38850 SBTN05

#17% 7 % 4641 » NANYANG COMMERCIAL BANK 2022 ANNUAL REPORT 43§ * www.ncb.com.hk

237



RAFSER AR MIEE

Notes to the Financial Statements

47. EESERRERSEHR® 47. BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY (Cont'd)
(b) HEEXBHRE) (b) Statement of changes in equity (Cont'd)
fitte
Reserves
ME
Bt At
2ENERE
BiER EE  Reserve for
I8 EfifE  fairvalue
BA&  Additional  Premises throughother  EERfG*  BERE  EEEA
Share equity revaluation comprehensive  Regulatory  Translation  Retained EH
capital ~ instruments reserve income reserve* reserve earnings Total
A¥tn  A%Tn  AMTn  BEfr  B¥Tn A%Tn ATn ATn
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RANE1A1E At 1 January 2022 3144517 9314890 6,016,717 336,870 1,093,751 (12,144) 38875990 58,770,591
FREN Profit for the year - - - - - - 2894969 2,894,969
Hfh2Es - Other comprehensive income:
BE Premises - - (44,720) - - - - (44,720)
REHRRi 2 EERE Actuarial gains on defined benefit plan - - - - - - 40,623 40,623
MERIALZERE Financial instruments at fair value through
JERIA other comprehensive income - - - (1,741,928) - - - (1,741,928)
EHEEEE Currenqy translation difference - - - - - - -
2ENREE Total comprehensive income - - (44720 (1,741,928) - - 2935502 1,148,944
HEMEATE Issue of additional equity instruments' - 5,077,856 - - - - - 5,077,856
RO@NEATA Redemption of the additional
equity instruments - (9,314,890) - - - - (101,932)  (9,416,822)
XTRIEALEARE Distribution payment for additional
equity instruments - (401,215) - - - - - (401,215)
8Ee/(3)BRET Transfer from(to) retained earnings - 401,215 - - (35395 - (47,263) -
R02E12A31H At 31 December 2022 3144517 5077,85 5971997 (1,405,058) 739,799 (12,144) 41,662,387 55,179,354
1. F N A {7 B 1T ¥5,099,868,0007T( E T 1. During the year, the Bank issued HK$5,099,868,000 (US$650,000,000)

650,000,000) 5k A FEREHR R FEIN— R EARFE S [ FEIH
BATA] - EHERITHAER22,012,000TEE A
BR » WHEEINE AT AR -

perpetual non-cumulative subordinated additional tier 1 capital securities
("additional equity instruments”). Direct issuance costs of HK$22,012,000 are

accounted for as a deduction from the additional equity instruments.

* BEERRIRUREEGI)  REERBELBRENOER *
BANEZEERBIERT -RERZ B (BERKERSK
Hig AT EHRR) -

In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside
for general banking risks, including future losses or other unforeseeable risks,
in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised.
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48. BRARERLDE 48. ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

N E R BEEEEES - MR BEESRFEA The Group is indirectly controlled by China Cinda, which is a state-

R L0 B AR ([ B R &P 1) FE R 2 AR LB ([ owned financial enterprise established in the People’s Republic of China

BRINBEECREE  HRONTMESTEHAERS (the “PRC") by the Ministry of Finance (the “MOF") and its shares are

FBRAR ([ BB LTRSS - listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
("Hong Kong Stock Exchange”).

49. BT AE 49. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R HHFNR2023F3 A3 ALEETSHIBRZE The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the
B o Board of Directors on 23 March 2023.
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